
Soutfi YiCfane 
Community 'Devewyrnent 'District 

'December 4, 2018 



South Village 
Community Development District 

November 28, 2018 

Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community 
Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development 
District will be held Tuesday, December 4, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 
Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065. 
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 

I. Roll Call 
II. Audience Comments 

III. Organizational Matters 
A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
B. General Information for New Supervisors 
C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2019-04 
D. Recognition of Former Supervisor Bobby Poole 

IV. Approval of Minutes of the November 13, 2018 Meeting 
V. Acceptance of the Minutes of the November 13, 2018 Audit Committee Meeting 

VI. Consideration of Temporary Construction and Access Easement Agreement 
VII. Consideration of Construction Funding Agreement with WS WB Holdings, LLC for 

Phase 6 
VIII. Financing Update Regarding Issue of Series 2019 Bonds (Westbank) 

IX. Update Regarding Honours Golf Transition Process 
X. Discussion of Honours Golf Goal-Setting and Performance Measures for Fiscal Year 

2019 
XI. Update Regarding Reformatting of Fiscal Year 2019 Budget and Financial Statements 

XII. Update Regarding Series 2016 Capital Projects 
A. Ratification of Requisitions 
B. Project Management Fee 

XIII. Ratification of Engagement Letter for Fiscal Year 2018 Financial Audit 
XIV. Other Business 
XV. Staff Reports 

A. General Manager 
B. Director of Operations - Report 
C. District Counsel 
D. District Manager 
E. District Engineer 



XVI. Supervisor's Request and Audience Comments 
XVII. Financial Reports 

A. Approval of Check Register 
XVIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 01/08/18 @6:30 p.m.@Eagle Landing Residents Club 

XIX. Adjournment 

The third order of business is organizational matters. After administering the oath of office to 
the newly elected supervisors, the Board can consider appointing them as officers of the District 
by adopting Resolution 2019-04, which is enclosed for your review. 

Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes of the November 13, 2018 
meeting. 

The fifth order of business is acceptance of the minutes of the November 13, 2018 audit 
committee meeting, which are enclosed for your review. 

The sixth order of business is consideration of Temporary Construction and Access Easement 
Agreement, which is enclosed for your review. 

The seventh order of business is consideration of construction funding agreement, which is 
enclosed for your review. 

The twelfth order of business is update regarding Series 2016 capital projects. Enclosed is a 
copy of the project management fee. 

Enclosed under the Director of Operations is a memorandum. 

Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the check registers. Publication of financial 
reports are delayed due to conversion of financial reporting for recreation fund from GMS to 
Honours Golf. 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact 
me. 

Sincerely, 

J~C9Uve-v 
James Oliver 
District Manager 

cc: Katie Buchanan 
Bois Farrar 
JudeBarwig 
Gabriel McKee 

Rachael Welch 
Batey McGraw 
Matt Biagetti 
Darrin Mossing 

2 

Keith Hadden 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



South Village 
Community Development District 

Agenda 

Tuesday 
December 4, 2018 
6:30 p.m. 

I. Roll Call 

II. Audience Comments 

III. Organizational Matters 

Eagle Landing Residents Club 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, Florida 32065 
Call In# 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 

A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

B. General Information for New Supervisors 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2019-04 

D. Recognition of Former Supervisor Bobby Poole 

IV. Approval of Minutes of the November 13, 2018 Meeting 

V. Acceptance of the Minutes of the November 13, 2018 Audit Committee 
Meeting 

VI. Consideration of Temporary Construction and Access Easement Agreement 

VII. Consideration of Construction Funding Agreement with WS WB Holdings, 
LLC for Phase 6 

VIII. Financing Update Regarding Issue of Series 2019 Bonds (Westbank) 

IX. Update Regarding Honours Golf Transition Process 

X. Discussion of Honours Golf Goal-Setting and Performance Measures for Fiscal 
Year 2019 



XI. Update Regarding Reformatting of Fiscal Year 2019 Budget and Financial 
Statements 

XlI. Update Regarding Series 2016 Capital Projects 
A. Ratification of Requisitions 

B. Project Management Fee 

XIII. Ratification of Engagement Letter for Fiscal Year 2018 Financial Audit 

XlV. Other Business 

XV. Staff Reports 
A. General Manager 

B. Director of Operations - Report 

C. District Counsel 

D. District Manager 

E. District Engineer 

XVI. Supervisor's Request and Audience Comments 

XVII. Financial Reports 
A. Approval of Check Register 

XVIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 01/08/18 @ 6:30 p.m.@ Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

XlX. Adjournment 

Board Oversight 
A. -Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Krueger - Aquatics Center 
C. Supervisor Payton - Gym/Tennis 
D. Supervisor - Landscape Maintenance 
E. Supervisor Hermening - Golf 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2019-04 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development 

District at a regular business meeting held on December 4, 2018 desires to elect the below 

recited persons to the offices specified. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1. The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 

James Oliver 

James Perry 

Patti Powers 

James Oliver 

James Perry 

Rich Hans 

Dave deNagy 

Ernesto Torres 

Chairman 

Vice-Chairman 

Secretary 

Treasurer 

Assistant Treasurer 

Assistant Secretary(s) 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 4Th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2018. 

Chairman I Vice Chairman 

Secretary I Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, November 13, 2018 at 6:33 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Gary Cross 
Grant Krueger 
Kelly Hermening 
Chris Payton 

Also present were: 

Jim Oliver 
Katie Buchanan 
Keith Hadden 
Matt Biagetti 
Jim Hahn 
Josh Heintzman 
Alan Slaughter 
Rick Smith 
Randy Smith 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
District Engineer 
Honours Golf 
General Manager, Honours Golf 
Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
Honours Golf 
Supervisor Elect 
Supervisor Elect 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 13, 2018 meeting. A 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Recognition of Eagle Scout Candidate 
Nathaniel Archibeque and BSA Troop 653 

Mr. Biagetti gave special recognition to Nathaniel Archibeque and BSA Troop 653 for 

their community service work on the playground and Mr. Kreuger presented a plaque on behalf 

of the board. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

There being none, the next item followed. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 

A copy of the affidavit of publication of the board meeting and the audit committee 

meeting were included in the agenda package. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 2, 
2018 Meeting 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the minutes of the October 2, 2018 meeting were approved. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update on Honours Golf Transition Process 

Mr. Hahn gave an overview of the status of the transition, staffing, development of 

revised financial reporting, maintenance and assessment report, schedule of suggested capital 

and maintenance projects along with proposed costs, that need to be done throughout the facility 

and golf course, preventative maintenance checklists, marketing program, events, 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

This item tabled. 

Discussion of Honours Golf Goal Setting and 
Performance Measures for Fiscal Year 2019 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Reformatting Fiscal Year 
2019 Budget and Financial Statements 

Mr. Hahn stated the CDD budget has been put in the Honours format, which breaks down 

each department, month to month and detailed expense line items. I will get with Grant for his 

review, go over the budget each month with each department head and will share it with the full 

board by the end of the month. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

A. Ratification of Requisition 

Update Regarding Series 2016 Capital 
Projects 

Mr. Oliver presented two requisitions to reimburse the capital reserve fund for payments 

made for the fence installed at the tennis courts as well as the tennis furniture. 

2 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

Mr. Biagetti stated we haven't paid the full amount, there has been a 33% payment made. 

Mr. Oliver stated the reason we did it that way was the vendor is being paid in three 

payments, down payment, progress payment then the final payment. Rather than run three 

checks through the trustee it was easier to write three checks from the capital reserve fund and 

then one check from the trustee to reimburse the capital reserve fund. Matt is releasing those 

funds once the work is done and inspected. 

Mr. Payton stated I would like to know when he says he is done before we pay him. 

Mr. Biagetti stated they are shooting for Thursday for most of these items. 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor requisitions 75 in the amount of $11,600 and requisition 76 in 
the amount of $6,83 7 were ratified. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Fiscal Year 2019 Maintenance 
Project List (Off Season) 

Mr. Biagetti stated I think a lot of it is being incorporated into the project list here and the 

big things, strapping the chairs, the pump and motor need to be replaced in the competition pool 

and we are looking to have a backup pump. We are looking at trim work and painting that needs 

to happen on this building, 

Mr. Oliver stated I want to circle back to Jim the allocation of$199,000 for maintenance, 

staff managed projects. 

Mr. Hahn stated how the budget was created was all the maintenance costs went into the 

general fund and most of the maintenance will take place out of the general fund, maintenance 

for tennis, pool, golf course so all those salaries are staying within the general fund. We thought 

it made sense to take money out of the general fund to put in the golf course for janitor, two 

people were approved to be added at the golf course and the CDD budget doesn't have that in the 

budget you put together. We tried to allocate dollars out of the general fund into the right 

departments where it clearly is involving that department, leaving a balance in the general fund 

that would be available for other projects. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Waterfall Entry Feature 

Mr. Hahn stated over the last 30 days we have focused on the waterfall. Four contractors 

came out, one didn't give a bid, one would only give a bid for time and materials, which could be 

3 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

a nightmare in that situation then we did get a bid from one contractor who submitted bids for 

two different processes. We got a bid to reinforce the existing vault at a cost of almost $52,000 

and a bid to move the vault to an area between the roadway and the existing vault on higher 

ground and the relocation of the vault would be about $147,000. I also talked to their engineers 

when they were out here, they feel both projects are viable and we talked about how it has been 

compromised and the risks of doing nothing right now and managing and watching the vault. 

We measured this vault left to right, front to back and up and down and our goal is to measure it 

every 15 days and see if we see any movement in the vault. I think we know the costs associated 

with either project and we know the importance of the waterfall but if it has been this way for 

two or three years why not just continue to manage it and watch it and we will report back to the 

board every month and wait to see what happens instead of spending this kind of money. 

It was the consensus of the board to take measurements and watch it closely. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Board Approval of Audit Committee 
Ranking of Audit Proposals 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the reconunendation of the audit committee of Berger 
Toombs as no. 1 Grau & Associates no. 2 was approved and staff 
was authorized to obtain an engagement letter for the FYI 8 audit 
from Berger Toombs. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Eagle Landing Websites 

Mr. Oliver stated we have spoken before about bringing the district's website into ADA 

compliance, so it is accessible to the vision impaired. This other website discussion is not so 

much about that aspect of the website but the different websites we have at Eagle Landing. We 

have come up with a plan to consolidate websites. Right now you have Eagle Landing, the golf 

website and a Facebook page. The thought is at some point you want to at least combine golf 

and your marketing website, which currently has been run by East West in particular Judy 

Barwig has been providing those services to the district and East West has been picking up the 

tab all these years because they had the operations contract with the district. They are no longer 

willing to provide those services at no cost. While the board and general manager comes up with 

what they want to do for websites in the future there is a proposal from Judy Barwig to continue 

4 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

to provide webmaster services if that is what the district wants to do. You could use that as an 

interim bridge until you come up with what you want to do long term. 

Mr. Cross asked what is the cost? 

Mr. Oliver responded the cost she quoted 1s $1,200 a month and obviously it JS 

negotiable. 

Mr. Payton was authorized to negotiate with Ms. Barwig to maintain some level of 

website services on an interim basis until a plan has been put together and the board gets a 

website developed. 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

A. Project Overview 

Financing matters Regarding Issue of Series 
2019 Bonds (Westbank) 

Ms. Buchanan stated we went through a boundary amendment process approved by the 

county and Phase 6 that we refer to as Westbank that is part of the district now. As part of our 

agreement for the boundary amendment we did obligate the district to move forward with issuing 

a bond and the first step in that process is to put a master assessment lien on Westbank. We will 

walk through the engineer's report that identifies the improvements then pick up the assessment 

process and I want to emphasize a couple things upfront. One, this only affects Phase 6, they 

will not affect the assessments of anyone else in the district. Two, it is my understanding that 

they are trying to make it equivalent to other lots within the district, so the assessment levels 

should be roughly the same going forward. What we are doing now is the master lien and we 

will drop them down once we actually get to the bond issuance although in this case I think it is 

lined up pretty tight. 

B. Presentation of Supplemental Engineer's Report 

Mr. Hadden stated my report covers the overall acreage, the 162 lots, two phases. There 

will be neighborhood parks and the large recreation area we talked about in the back. A plan for 

the park will come before you for approval before it is built. 

Ms. Buchanan stated the cost of the improvements is $4.3 million and this is intended to 

be an extension of the district's improvements. This is a preliminary draft that will be used to 

send to the landowner and we will come back and have a final version at the public hearing in 

January. 

5 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

Once the improvements have been established then we look to Jim's office to allocate the 

assessments based on the type of benefit each unit receives. This is a draft that sets up 

preliminary numbers that will establish the maximum assessment amount on the lots that we 

have. 

C. Presentation of Supplemental Assessment Methodology 

Mr. Oliver stated this allocates the debt to all the land within Westbank and in 2016 when 

you issued bonds you issued three different bonds, the A-1, A-2 and A-3 and the A-3s were for 

Phase 5. It is a lot simpler this time it just allocates this debt over the 162 planned units for 

Phase 6. In the front of the report is an executive summary, the capital improvement is covered 

in the engineer's report, the financing program, this will be the bonds that are issued and they 

will be allocated to the 162 lots and finally the assessment methodology, how that is done. The 

appendix is a series of tables, Table 1 is to be completed and is the land use of the Westbank 

area, there are 67 total acres and the land use category will be residential single-family, wetlands, 

open space, preservation area and right of way, stormwater ponds, amenity parks and roadways. 

Table 2 is the development plan. Oftentimes you will see many different product types; in this 

case there is one product type, residential single-family 162. Table 3 has the estimated costs and 

this will be the $4.3 million that are generated in construction costs. The first area is 

engineering, construction inspection, environmental consultant $432,000. Amenity related park 

$500,000. Neighborhood parks $150,000. The two most expensive areas roadways, ponds and 

stormwater $1,769,000. Utilities, water, sewer, reuse and electric $1.3 million and contingency 

$131,000. The next page has the bond sizing, which covers the $4.9 million in total that are 

generated by the Series A and Series B Bonds. The construction fund is $4.3 million, the others 

are the debt service reserve fund, this is the money set in reserve in case there is a default that 

reserve fund can be tapped to make that payment, capitalized interest is to cover the first interest 

payment, cost of issuance is the fees charged for this transaction including a 2% discount by the 

underwriter. The table below is the estimated interest rate will be 5.75% and like the other bonds 

the issue for the A Bonds will be 30 years. Table 5 shows what the debt service would be and 

the estimated par debt. There are 162 single-family lots and for the A Bonds the debt allocated 

to each unit will be $19,506 and the gross annual assessment $1,470, which is what the Series 

2006 Bond was before those were refinanced. Table 6 is the assessment roll and right now there 

6 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

is one owner and that shows as Armstrong Ventures LLC. You will see this report again when 

we have the public hearing and you will see an updated report at the end when we have the 

closing and the final documents. 

D. Consideration of Resolution 2019-01 Determining Special Assessments 

Ms. Buchanan stated we have two resolutions, one to declare our intent to levy the 

special assessments and direct staff to move forward with noticing the landowner and the second 

one is to set the hearing date. 

Resolution 2019-01 is the declaring resolution that is required by statute and goes 

through most of the information we have already covered. I want to make two changes on the 

record. The first is in subsection 3 it notes the capital improvement plan as $4.5 million and it is 

actually $4.3 million to match the engineer's report. In section 4 the assessments will defray 

$4.965 million rather than $5.185 million. The resolution notes that we will have 30 annual 

installments and incorporates the preliminary assessment roll and preliminary methodology and 

requires that we adopt a new resolution to fix a date and time for the hearing. 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor Resolution 2019-01 was approved. 

E. Consideration of Resolution 2019-02 Setting Public Hearing 

Ms. Buchanan stated Resolution 2019-02 is a resolution setting the hearing date and time. 

Our suggestion is because you have to have 30 days notice between the declaring resolution and 

the hearing we can have a special meeting in December or we can hold it during your regular 

board meeting on January 8, 2019. I assumed you would prefer to have it at your regular 

meeting and that is how the resolution is drafted. 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor Resolution 2019-02 was approved. 

F. Consideration of Resolution 2019-03 Setting Public Hearing Regarding Uniform 
Method 

7 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

Ms. Buchanan stated Resolution 2019-03 is related to the assessments in that we have to 

adopt a resolution evidencing our intent to use the uniform method. We will have this public 

hearing at the same time we have the public hearing on assessments. 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor Resolution 2019-03 was approved. 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration 
Construction 
(Westbank) 

of Proposals 
Services for 

for 
Phase 

Site 
6 

Mr. Hadden stated the first phase of Westbank is 77 lots and we advertised for bids and 

called people and asked them to give us bids and I received one bid from Vallencourt. I have to 

do a ranking so they were low and high. The good news is their price was lower than my 

estimate and that is good news. Because they are working next door on Tynes and they are 

probably going to be working next door on Eagle Landing Five they bid on this. It is 77 lots and 

most people I talked to wanted to do 200 lots or more. We have been very pleased with the work 

they have provided for us to date on Tynes. There is temporary striping on Tynes right now and 

we are going to do the final course of asphalt on Tynes in the first 10 days in December. If you 

allow me to go forward I will bring back to you next month the final contract based on their 

proposal. The traffic lights should be operational this Friday. 

Ms. Buchanan stated we don't have bonds yet so we would only authorize the approval of 

the contract concurrent with the execution of the funding agreement with the developer. 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Krueger with three in 
favor and Mr. Hermening opposed the engineer was authorized to 
move forward with Vallencourt to prepare and bring back a contract 
for execution at the next meeting. 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

There being none, the next item followed. 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager 

8 



November 13, 2018 South Village COD 

Mr. Hahn stated there are a lot of little projects to be done and the team is working well 

together. 

B. Director of Operations - Report 

Mr. Biagetti stated I have a request by a resident who is here tonight, Mr. Sweat. We 

have somewhat of a unique situation with how his lot lays against ours and how our common 

area runs into is lot. There was some confusion early on in the development and the build out of 

their house. This is a landscape buffer with a sign easement. Regarding the sign easement this 

was for Prairie Dunes but we also have a sign easement as well as the actual Prairie Dunes sign 

by the Dream Finders model. I don't see the need to have two Prairie Dunes signs. The request 

is to purchase the property or have the property conveyed, whatever it may be and to continue 

this landscape buffer line all the way to Club Lake. 

Mr. Cross asked how much land is it? 

Mr. Hadden stated maybe a fifth of an acre. 

Mr. Sweat stated whatever it takes to acquire that so we can sod it and fence it because 

right now Dream Finders has created an eyesore and a headache for you. We would like to 

acquire the land. We are not asking for it to be given we will buy the land so we can fence it and 

do what probably should have been done and have grass there. 

Ms. Buchanan stated you will have to pay for a survey, pay an appraiser to get the value 

and I think we could convey a portion of that tract. 

Mr. Hermening stated we talked a couple months ago about someone clearing CDD land 

on the golf course and planting palm trees. Who is going to maintain them? 

Mr. Payton asked what is the process if a homeowner puts things there and we say yes or 

no. 

Ms. Buchanan stated they shouldn't modify district property. 

Mr. Krueger stated I think you have to look at it to see if it makes sense. In this case we 

have no use for this property and it is an eyesore and it makes sense. 

Mr. Cross stated I don't have a problem with the request. 

Mr. Payton stated I have no problem selling the land as long as there is no cost to the 

district. 

9 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

Ms. Buchanan stated it makes sense for you to authorize staff to move forward with this, 

but your final approval needs to come back with an appraisal, a deed and survey. He can hire a 

surveyor and appraiser and pay for it or he can work with our office to find someone he likes and 

either option is fine. 

It was the consensus of the board to have the resident move forward with the surveyor 

and appraiser and legal counsel to acquire the land. 

Mr. Biagetti gave an overview of the operations report, which was included in the agenda 

package. 

Mr. Cross asked is the tennis contractor finished? 

Ms. Buchanan stated Chris has taken the lead in working with the tennis contractor and as 

everyone would agree it wasn't working out so we did send a letter to say terminate all work we 

are not going to release our final payment until we know what is left to do and then we will come 

back. I haven't heard from him since we did our cease and desist. We have withheld that final 

payment and Matt's staff have undertaken a lot of the repairs whether doing it inhouse or 

working with a fence contactor. 

Mr. Cross asked are you keeping track of the hours? 

Mr. Biagetti stated we are keeping track of all labor and material, whatever we have spent 

to this point to complete the project. 

Mr. Payton stated October 22°d we in essence fired the contractor and since then the 

courts are done, fences went up yesterday. There is still some work to be done on the irrigation 

boxes on the outside and landscaping. 

Mr. Cross stated I think we should do a good punch list since he is going to be paying for 

it. 

Mr. Payton stated we have a good punch list. The day after we let him go Steve and Matt 

did a walk through and took pictures of everything that wasn't done or was done in a substandard 

way just to document how it was when he left. 

Ms. Buchanan stated I think it would be appropriate to ratify our decision in sending the 

termination letter. 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the termination letter sent to the tennis court contractor was 
ratified. 

10 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

C. District Counsel 

Ms. Buchanan stated at the last meeting we talked about pets and I looked at the rules and 

the resolution that says no pets anywhere on district property, but our policies are written to 

allow pets in certain parts but not the Village Green. Our research indicates that dogs in 

restaurants are off the table. We can look harder but there is a Clay County ordinance that would 

have to be adopted to specifically authorize that and we didn't find that. 

Mr. Cross stated I think the board needs more input from staff on pets and where they 

think they are appropriate and where they are not and we will figure out what we want to do 

from there. 

Ms. Buchanan stated as you have it now your resolution says no pets anywhere. If we 

need to reel that back and make designated pet areas then let me know and we will come back 

and relax the document. 

D. District Manager 

There being none, the next item followed. 

E. District Engineer 

Mr. Hadden stated it is an issue that comes up periodically. A resident, Keith Jones, had 

a hole on his property and is it a CDD problem and that kind of thing. Matt and I looked at it, 

there is a 24 or 36 inch pipe under about six feet of dirt that runs down his property line. From 

what I see I would think the joint over the past 12 years has separated a little bit and is letting dirt 

down in there. The cheapest way is to bring in a couple wheelbarrows full of dirt and have Alan 

and his guys put some sand and dirt in there and put a couple pieces of sod on top of it. I doubt 

that there was damage done to the pipe when he put in the fence on the property line but if we go 

in and do a proper repair, we are going to dig about a 12-foot trench that will be six feet deep to 

get to the pipe and grout it or whatever. I talked to Jim about this and he was able to share with 

me a cost breakdown that they had at another CDD on a very similar situation that we could use 

as a point of reference. The low bid on this repair was $7,500 and they had a couple that were 

$12,700. In the construction field $7,500 is not very much and I am asking for direction. We 

have these kinds of things come up at times. This is a CDD problem, it is our pipe under the 

11 



November 13, 2018 South Village COD 

man's property, within our easement that has settled for whatever reason over time. If money 

were not an issue I would say let's spend $7,500 and fix it once, fix it right and be done with it. I 

hate to do a band-aid approach, which is what the owner has been doing putting dirt in there and 

sod and that is washing into the pond over time. 

Mr. Cross stated get some quotes. 

Mr. Payton stated it is our property, let's fix it. 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests aud Audience 
Comments 

Mr. Cross stated this will be my last meeting. I have been here almost nine years and 

there have been challenging times but overall I wanted to make a difference and hopefully I have 

made a difference. I have not accomplished everything I wanted to accomplish but I 

accomplished a few things. I believe a new vision can come in and accomplish some things. I 

was the first resident on the board and it was run by the developer for the first few years and we 

didn't have any money. He was trying to maintain the community and was not selling any lots 

and doing the best he could and there were a few communities he had to let go back to the bank 

but we were lucky and it didn't go back to the bank. We managed with what we had and the 

board has come a long way since then. It takes probably two years to get your footing and 

realize what you are doing and what you are working with. It has been fun and interesting and I 

have loved being involved in the community. I believe in term limits and I'm on four or five 

boards and I'm stretching myself too thin. Being involved in the community and giving back to 

the community is very important. It makes us better people and a better community and makes 

us more involved and you benefit from it also. I want to thank you for giving me the chance to 

represent you for the last nine years. 

Mr. Krueger stated I was going to do this at the end of the meeting. I want to present you 

with this plaque, thank you for your service. 

I have two items. Food, currently the process is when people want to rent this facility 

after hours that the cafe is closed they are allowed to bring their own food. I want to propose, 

since we have control of both facilities, I want them to have to use our staff here. I don't want 

them to say we are coming in and providing our own food, if they want to use the facilities they 

have to get the food from the clubhouse. 

12 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

Mr. Hahn stated now that it is one group we can accommodate any need they have in the 

food and beverage area. 

Mr. Biagetti stated from an operational standpoint absolutely, let's not allow outside 

food. We have a lot of people book after 5 :00 p.m. for that specific purpose to be able to bring in 

crackpots of food from Far East, have pizzas delivered and we can do pizza up there too. It is 

customary for a lot of residents who rent on a regular basis to be able to do that. I see both sides. 

Mr. Cross stated we will table it for the moment. 

Mr. Krueger stated the next item is the POS system. We talked about this and put it off 

and I think we need to get moving on this again. 

Mr. Hahn stated it will be sent out to Troon Corporate to start looking at it. We are very 

familiar with Jonah, it is a system we use on a lot of our private clubs. 

Mr. Hermening stated ifthere is a better recommendation we will look at that. 

Mr. Payton stated one day we will get these meetings down to a reasonable timeframe. 

As a follow-up from last month Matt was going to develop some sort of plan for swim at our 

own risk. 

Mr. Biagetti stated we did have someone from Nocatee who is well known in the industry 

come to give his professional recommendation of what we need to do facility-wise. He had a 

different viewpoint. One, from a waterpark operator absolutely it is an insane idea to allow 

before and after hours swim. Two, from an amenity standpoint from residents, let's do it. With 

the modifications we were talking about it comes down to limiting our liability and how to 

restrict the access. I'm hoping to have pricing on the tennis gate and over here. 

Mr. Payton stated put something on paper for next month. 

Mr. Cross asked don't we already have swim at your own risk? 

Mr. Biagetti stated we do and it is during staffed hours, you approved that last year in the 

off season. He recommended we have staff here or upgrade our chemical feeder system so we 

can view chemical levels remotely. 

Mr. Payton asked do they have off hours swim at Nocatee? 

Mr. Biagetti stated they do have one facility that is separated. 

Ms. Buchanan stated there is the main facility, the street then the competition pool with a 

separate bathroom structure. 

Mr. Payton stated we talked last month about putting in a divider in the clubhouse. 

13 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

Mr. Hahn stated we have a company coming out this week on the divider. 

Mr. Payton stated there were a couple issues from residents, one was the mISsmg 

sidewalk on Longleaf Pines. Has anyone addressed that, is there a cost to put that sidewalk in? 

Mr. Biagetti stated that hasn't been finalized. 

Mr. Payton stated let's get a proposal so we can move forward and close that out. 

Mr. Biagetti stated we are not fixing that. That is a homebuilder responsibility. 

Mr. Payton stated there were two issues, Laurel Valley and Club Lake Drive, where we 

need some landscape work, one was on a sidewalk put in a long time ago. 

Mr. Biagetti stated I was supposed to have a proposal tonight for the one on Club Lake. 

They are well aware of it and they provided that quote a year ago. I will follow-up again. 

Mr. Payton stated we need to move forward on that, the landscaping needs to be done. I 

did some work on adding crosswalks in the neighborhood. I talked to Matt in his HOA hat area 

and we think we can get the crosswalks fully funded by the HOA. The reason I brought it up at 

our meeting is I have been talking to the county and we need Keith to send a letter certifying that 

it meets the standard for roadways. We identified 12 new crosswalk locations, pretty much 

anywhere a sidewalk crosses Eagle Landing Parkway, Club Lake Drive and one at Eagle 

Crossing Drive at the end by the park. There are 12 of those and repainting the existing golf cart 

crossings. Also Jim and I talked, three of the sites have a sidewalk on one side of the road and 

when it crosses the other side of the road the sidewalk piece to meet the existing sidewalk was 

never put in when the house was built. That is an HOA issue to put in that piece of sidewalk. 

Total cost of that is about $2,500 and I expect the HOA to pick that cost up completely. 

Mr. Biagetti stated they will. 

Mr. Payton stated behind the tennis courts the area known as volleyball now formerly 

known as bocce ball, we are going to landscape that with grass along the court. 

Gary, thank you. You have been on the board a long time and I want to say you have 

done a great service to the community and I appreciate it. Bobby is not here but he was also on 

the board a long time. 

Did the surveys get completed? Did we email that? 

Mr. Biagetti stated we still have some time, until the 18'h. We have had a little over 100 

responses so far and every time we send out an email blast we see an uptick of 20 to 30 

responses. 

14 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

Mr. Hermening stated I want to go back to the palm trees on golf course property and the 

clearing of lots. What do we have to do as a board to address this? 

Ms. Buchanan asked how do you want to address it? Do you want to say, you improperly 

installed palm trees on CDD property you have to pay the district to maintain it or you have to 

take them off or we just leave them? 

Mr. Hermening stated they look real nice but it affects Alan's ability to mow around 

there. 

Mr. Slaughter stated they took out three pine trees that we were able to mow around, I 

can mow them by hand now but not with a mower. 

Mr. Cross asked what do you see as the fix? 

Mr. Slaughter stated he didn't ask to do it, if he asked I'm sure you would have worked 

with him. 

Mr. Cross asked do you want to live with them the way they are and make sure this 

doesn't happen again? Do you want to take them out, send him a letter and tell him to take them 

off our property? I propose we send him a letter and request that he remove his palm trees from 

our property and restore it to its original condition, minus the pine trees. 

Ms. Buchanan stated a letter says you installed these on our property it wasn't allowed 

and the instant you stop maintaining them be aware that we are going to remove them and we are 

going to bill you. 

Mr. Hermening stated I agree with that. 

Mr. Krueger asked what do we do about 14? 

Mr. Hermening stated they need a letter sent that it has to be cleaned up. They cut down 

multiple trees. 

Mr. Cross asked what did he say when we confronted him? 

Mr. Heintzman stated he threatened my staff with a chainsaw. 

Mr. Cross asked it needs to be cleaned up and cease and desist from destroying our 

property again? 

Mr. Hermening stated yes. 

Mr. Heintzman stated he has already done it twice. Last year he cut down two pines. 

Mr. Cross stated we just had the survey done. 

15 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

Mr. Hadden stated I think Matt and I can go out and I can find the property comers and 

pull up the plat and we can get close. 

Ms. Buchanan stated before I start sending a letter I want to make sure it was our 

property. 

Mr. Cross stated in the future we need to know when this happens so we can address it 

quickly. 

Ms. Buchanan stated at this point you have a pattern and you probably need a reminder in 

an e-blast that these are the rules relating to properties on the golf course, don't violate these 

rules. 

Mr. Hermening stated the next few things deal with the golf course. Jim, we talked the 

other day, we have a starter sit out there every day from morning until 2:00 p.m. to get golfers 

started. I would like to see him use the starter shack. I think we can build that inhouse if we 

have the time. 

Mr. Hahn stated we have such a lack of storage if we build something we can store cups 

and stuff for our coolers in that building along with a place to give some protection. 

Mr. Hermening stated to potentially defray the cost of that Alan received a quote for the 

sale of the remaining equipment for the buyback. We did put it out for public notice in the 

spring so we are good with that. 

Mr. Hahn stated we are going to move forward and get that taken care of and that will be 

put in the capital reserve fund. 

Mr. Cross asked how much was that? 

Mr. Hermening stated $11,000. Maybe that money wouldn't go to capital reserves and 

build a starter shack. 

On MOTION by Mr. Hermening seconded by Mr. Cross with all in 
favor Mr. Hahn and his team were authorized to explore the 
construction of a starter shack with a cost not to exceed $15,000. 

A resident stated there has been massive improvement in maintenance on the buffers and 

the cart path grinding worked out well. What has happened to the pond on 9? It is lower and 

grasses are growing where there used to be water. 

Mr. Biagetti stated I will check into it. 

16 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

A resident stated I want to thank Jim for putting together these two documents. It made 

me feel better about the board's decision to spend the money we spent going with a better 

offering. Can we publish this information? I think it tells a great story about our future. 

Mr. Hahn stated I can put together an executive summary. 

A resident stated I was in the bar the other day and a gentleman came in who had made a 

hole in one and there is no place to acknowledge that. It is a real achievement and there should 

be a place for a wall of fame. 

NINTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2018 and Statement of Revenues and 
Expenses for the Period Ending September 30, 2018 

The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

C. Approval of Check Register 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

TWENTIETH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
December 4, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is December 4th and we will seat the new board 

members at that meeting and have election of officers. 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 9:33 p.m. 

17 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

Secretary I Assistant Secretary ChairmanNice Chairman 

18 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The South Village Community Development District held an audit committee meeting 

Tuesday, November 13, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 

Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

Present were: 

Gary Cross 
Grant Krueger 
Kelly Hermening 
Chris Payton 
Jim Oliver 
Katie Buchanan 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 13, 2018 audit committee 

meeting. A copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Oliver called the audit committee meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Ranking of Proposals for 
Auditing Services 

Mr. Oliver stated at the last audit committee meeting you approved evaluation criteria with 

which the staff went out with a request for proposals from audit firms to conduct the FYI 8 audit. 

We received two proposals, one from Berger Toombs Elam Gaines & Frank, the current auditor 

as well as Grau & Associates. They are both top notch firms that audit CDDs throughout Florida. 

I have scored them for you and you can accept that scoring or score these proposals yourself. Price 

is one of the five criteria, Berger Toombs came in at a price of $6,750, Grau & Associates came 

in at $15,000. Berger Toombs had the full 20 points because they had the lowest price and Grau 

& Associates received a proportion of the 20 points based on their fee of $15,000, they received 9 

points. Ability of personnel I gave them both the full 20 points each. Berger Toombs I have 20 

points for proposer's experience compared to Grau & Associates at 18 points and that is because 

Berger Toombs has done the audit for this district, they have done the bonds and they have also 

done the golf course. Understanding scope of work they both got the full 20 points, ability to 



November 13, 2018 South Village CDD 

furnish the required services they got 20 points. My recommendation is the top ranked firm Berger 

Toombs with 100 points and Grau & Associates at 87 points. 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Payton with all in favor 
the proposed ranking of Berger Toombs at 100 points and Grau & 
Associates at 87 points was accepted. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

There being none, 

On MOTION by Mr. Cross seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in favor 
the audit committee adjourned at 6:33 p.m. 

2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Upon recording, this instrument should 
be returned to: 

Katie S. Buchanan, Esq. 
Hopping, Green, & Sams, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 

(This space reserved for Clerk) 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION AND ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION AND ACCESS EASEMENT 
AGREEMENT ("Easement Agreement") is made and entered into this __ day of 
_____ , 2018, by and between WS WB HOLDINGS, L.L.C., a Virginia, limited 
liability company, whose address is 14700 Village Square Place, Midlothian, Virginia 23112, 
("Grantor") in favor of SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
whose mailing address is 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
("District" or "Grantee") (Grantor and Grantee are sometimes together referred to herein as 
"Parties"). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner in fee simple of certain parcels of real property 
located in Clay County, Florida, within the boundaries of the District, being more particularly 
described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein ("Easement 
Area"); and 

WHEREAS, Grantee has requested a temporary, non-exclusive construction and access 
easement on, upon, over, under, across, and through the Easement Area for the purpose of 
constructing improvements as described in the Agreement between the District and Vallencourt 
Construction Co. dated , ("Improvements"), and Grantor is agreeable to 
granting such an easement on the terms and conditions set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of Ten and No/100 Dollars ($10.00) in 
hand paid by the Grantee to the Grantor, the mutual covenants and agreements herein set forth 
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt, adequacy and sufficiency of which are 
hereby expressly acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties do hereby agree as follows: 

1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 
herein by this reference. 

2. Construction Easement. Grantor does hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey 
to Grantee a temporary, non-exclusive easement on, upon, over, under, across and through the 
Easement Area for access, ingress, egress and to allow Grantee to complete the design, 
construction and installation of the Improvements ("Easement"). 

1 



3. Term of Easement. Grantee shall be permitted to use the Easement until such 
time as construction of the Improvements is complete. It is expressly understood and agreed that 
the Easement and this Easement Agreement shall terminate in its entirety and be of no further 
effect at such time as the construction of the Improvements is complete and final approval for the 
Improvements has been issued by Clay County. It is the intent of the Parties that such 
termination shall be self-executing and no further instrument shall be required in order to 
evidence the termination of the Easement and this Easement Agreement; provided, however, that 
Grantor shall have the right, without the j oinder or consent of Grantee, to record evidence of 
such final Clay County approval, thereby causing the termination of the Easement and this 
Easement Agreement, and Grantee shall cooperate with Grantor in executing a recordable 
termination instrument requested by Grantor. Without limiting the foregoing and 
notwithstanding anything set forth in this Easement Agreement to the contrary, the Easement and 
this Easement Agreement shall terminate automatically as to any platted single-family lot upon 
conveyance of such lot by Grantor to a homebuilder or homebuyer, and any title insurance 
examiner and insurer may rely upon such deed in insuring title to such lot without exception for 
the Easement or this Easement Agreement. 

4. Insurance. Grantee and/or any contractors performing work for Grantee on 
the Easement Area shall at all times maintain general public liability insurance to afford 
protection against any and all claims for personal injury, death or property damage arising 
directly or indirectly out of the exercise of the rights and privileges granted. Said insurance 
maintained by any contractors performing work for Grantee on the Easement Area shall be 
issued by solvent, reputable insurance companies authorized to do business in the State of 
Florida reasonably acceptable to Grantor, naming Grantor as insured, as their interests may 
appear, in a combined-single limit of not less than $1,000,000.00 with respect to bodily injury or 
death and property damage. Prior to commencing any work within the Easement Area, Grantee 
shall furnish Grantor with evidence of such insurance and shall update such evidence upon any 
renewal thereof. 

5. Obligations of Grantor and Grantee. The Parties acknowledge and agree 
that any rights granted hereunder shall be exercised by the Parties only in accordance and 
compliance with any and all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, permits and 
approvals, and any future modifications or amendments thereto. The Parties covenant and agree 
that neither party shall discharge into or within the Easement Area, any hazardous or toxic 
materials or substances, any pollutants, or any other substances or materials prohibited or 
regulated under any federal, state or local law, ordinance, rule, regulations or permit, except in 
accordance with such laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and permits. Grantee agrees to leave 
the Easement Area in a commercially reasonable and acceptable state upon completion of all 
activities within the Easement Area. 

6. Default. A default by either party under this Easement Agreement shall entitle 
the other party to all remedies available at law or in equity, which may include but not be limited 
to the right of actual damages, injunctive relief and/or specific performance. 

7. Enforcement of Easement Agreement. In the event that either the Grantor or 
Grantee seeks to enforce this Easement Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
substantially prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including 

2 



reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution or appellate 
proceedings. 

8. Notices. Any notice, demand, consent, authorization, request, approval or 
other communication that any party is required, or may desire, to give to or make upon the other 
party pursuant to this Easement Agreement shall be effective and valid only if in writing, signed 
by the party giving notice and delivered personally to the other parties or sent by express 24-hour 
guaranteed courier or delivery service or by certified mail of the United States Postal Service, 
postage prepaid and return receipt requested, addressed to the other party as set forth in the 
preamble to this Easement Agreement (or to such other place as any party may by notice to the 
others specify). 

9. Third Parties. This Easement Agreement is solely for the benefit of the 
Parties hereto and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason to or for the benefit 
of any third party not a formal party to this Easement Agreement. Nothing in this Easement 
Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or 
corporation other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this 
Easement Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions hereof. 

10. Liens. Grantee shall not permit (and shall promptly satisfy or bond) any 
construction, mechanic's lien or encumbrance against the Easement Area in connection with the 
exercise of rights hereunder. 

11. Assignment. Grantee may not and shall not assign, transfer or license all or 
any portion of its rights under this Easement Agreement without the prior written consent of 
Grantor. 

12. Controlling Law. This Easement Agreement shall be construed, interpreted 
and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida. 

13. Public Records. Grantor understands and agrees that all documents of any 
kind provided to the District or to District Staff in connection with this Easement Agreement are 
public records and are to be treated as such in accordance with Florida law. 

14. Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 
of this Easement Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Easement Agreement, or any part of this Easement Agreement not held to be 
invalid or unenforceable. 

15. Binding Effect. This Easement Agreement and all of the prov1s10ns, 
representations, covenants, and conditions contained herein shall be binding upon and inure to 
the benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns, subject to 
Section 11. 

16. Authorization. By execution below, the undersigned represent that they have 
been duly authorized by the appropriate body or official of their respective entity to execute this 
Easement Agreement, and that each party has complied with all the requirements of law and has 
full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this Easement Agreement. 

3 



17. Amendments. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this 
Easement Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by all 
parties hereto. 

18. Entire Agreement. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of the agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter of this Easement 
Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Easement Agreement to be 
executed as of the day and year first written above. 

Signed, sealed and delivered 

Witness Signature 
Printed name: ---------

Witness Signature 
Printed name: ---------

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF----~-

) 
) 

WS WB Holdings, L.L.C., a Virginialimited 
liability company, by WB Investment 
Company, a Virginia corporation, its sole 
Member 

By: _____________ _ 
Roger S. Arrowsmith, President 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of ____ _ 
___ , 2018, by Roger S. Arrowsmtih, as President, ofWB Investment Company, a Virginia 
corporation, sole Member of WS WB Holdings, L.L.C., a Virginia limited liability company, for 
and on behalf of said entity. He [X] is personally known to me or [ ] produced 

as identification. --------

NOTARY STAMP: 

Signature of Notary Public 

Printed Name of Notary Public 

4 



Signed, sealed and delivered 
in the presence of: 

STATE OF FLORIDA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF _______ ) 

GRANTEE: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit 
of special-purpose government established 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

By: _____________ _ 
Print Name: 

·~-----------

As its: ChairmanNice-Chairman 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __ day of ----
2018, by , as Chairman, Board of Supervisors, of SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-purpose 
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. He is personally known to me 
or has produced as identification. 

5 

(Signature of Notary Public) 

(Typed name of Notary Public) 
Notary Public, State of Florida 
Commission No.: ----------
My Commission Expires: ______ _ 



Exhibit A 

Description of the Easement Area 

Lot 1 as shown on Westbank Plat, Plat Book 59, Page 65. 

6 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



CONSTRUCTION FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND WS WB HOLDINGS, L.L.C. 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this_ day of ____ 2018, by 
and between: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-purpose 
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and located in Clay 
County, Florida (hereinafter "District"), and 

WS WB Holdings, L.L.C., a Virginia limited liability company, and the owner of certain 
undeveloped lands within the District (hereinafter "Landowner"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District was established by an ordinance adopted by the County 
Commission of Clay County, Florida, for the purpose of planning, financing, constructing, 
operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, the Landowner is the owner of certain undeveloped lands located within the 
boundaries of the District known as Lot 1 as shown and described on that certain plat entitled 
"Westbank Plat" ofrecord in Plat Book 59, Page 65 (hereinafter the "Development") upon which 
the District's improvements have been or will be made; and 

WHEREAS, the District, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, is authorized to levy 
such taxes, special assessments, fees, and other charges as may be necessary in furtherance of the 
District's activities and services; and 

WHEREAS, the District is anticipated to be without sufficient funds available to provide 
for the construction of anticipated neighborhood improvements and facilities benefitting the 
Development, which are described in Exhibit A including construction and any design, 
engineering, legal, or other construction, professional, or administrative costs (collectively, the 
"Project"); and 

WHEREAS, in order to induce the District to proceed at this time with the construction of 
the necessary or desired improvements, the Landowner desires to provide the funds necessary to 
enable the District to proceed with such improvements if and when the District exhausts the funds 
on deposit in the construction account; and 

WHEREAS, the District anticipates accessing the public bond market in the future to 
obtain financing for the construction of the Project as described in Exhibit A, and the parties agree 
that, in the event that bonds are issued, the funds provided under this Agreement will be 
reimbursable from those bonds. 



Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as follows: 

1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The recitals stated above are true and correct and 
by this reference are incorporated herein as a material part of this Agreement. 

2. FUNDING. Landowner agrees to make available to the District such monies as are 
necessary to enable the District to proceed with the design, engineering, and construction of the 
Project. Landowner will make such funds available on a monthly basis, within fifteen (15) days 
of a written request by the District. The funds shall be placed in the District's construction account 
with such depository as determined by the District. 

3. REPAYMENT. The parties agree that the funds provided by Landowner pursuant to 
this Agreement will be properly reimbursable from proceeds of the District's issuance of tax
exempt bonds. Within forty-five ( 45) days of receipt from time to time of sufficient funds by the 
District for the financing of some or all of the Project, the District shall reimburse Landowner until 
full reimbursement is made or until all funds generated by the anticipated financing are exhausted, 
exclusive of interest, for the funds advanced under Section 2 above; provided, however, that in the 
event bond counsel engaged in connection with the District's issuance of bonds providing such 
financing determines that any such monies advanced or expenses incurred are not properly 
reimbursable for any reason, including, but not limited to federal tax restrictions imposed on tax
exempt financing, the District shall not be obligated to reimburse such monies advanced or 
expenses incurred. If the District does not or cannot issue bonds to provide the funds for the 
Project within five (5) years of the date of this Agreement, and, thus does not reimburse the 
Landowner for the funds advanced, then the parties agree that such funds shall be deemed paid in 
lieu of taxes, fees, or assessments which might be levied or imposed by the District. 

4. DEFAULT. A default by either party to this Agreement shall entitle the other to all 
remedies available at law or in equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of actual 
damages, injunctive relief and/or specific performance, but shall exclude, in any event, 
consequential, incidental, special or punitive damages. 

5. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either party is required to 
enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing party shall be 
entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for 
trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

6. AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall constitute the final and complete expression 
of the agreement between the parties relating to the specific subject matter of this Agreement. 

7. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this 
Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of the parties 
hereto. 



8. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by 
the appropriate body or official of all parties hereto, each party has complied with all of the 
requirements of law, and each party has full power and authority to comply with the terms and 
provisions of this Agreement. 

9. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder 
("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, 
or overnight delivery service, to the parties, as follows: 

A. If to District: 

With a copy to: 

B. If to Landowner: 

With a copy to: 

South Village Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 S. Momoe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: Katie S. Buchanan 

WS WB Holdings, L.L.C. 
14700 Village Square Place 
Midlothian, Virginia 23112 
Attn: Dean Vincent 

Thomas E. Carr & Associates, P.C. 
3046 Plaza Blanca 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507 

Except as otherwise provided herein, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon actual 
delivery at the address set forth herein. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of delivery) 
or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any time for giving 
Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the Notice 
period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays and legal 
holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days. 
Counsel for the parties may deliver Notice on behalf of the party he/she represents. Any party or 
other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and addressees 
of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) 
days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

10. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the 
formal parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof, to or 
for the benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto. Nothing in this Agreement expressed 
or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation other than 
the parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any 
provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants and 



conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the parties 
hereto and their respective representatives, successors and assigns. 

11. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party may assign this Agreement or any monies to become 
due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other party. 

12. CONTROLLING LAW. This Agreement and the provisions contained herein shall 
be construed, interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida 

13. EFFECTIVE DATE. The Agreement shall be effective after execution by all parties 
hereto and shall remain in effect unless terminated by any of the parties hereto. 

14. PUBLIC RECORDS. Landowner understands and agrees that all documents of any 
kind provided to the District or to District staff in connection with the work contemplated under 
this Agreement are public records and are treated as such in accordance with Florida law and the 
District's Record Retention Schedule. 

15. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts 
which, when taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

[Signature page follows.] 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement to be effective the day and 
year first written above. 

Attest: 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

Attest: 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

Exhibit A: [Construction Contract] 

Sourn VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

By: ______________ _ 
Name: ____________ _ 
Title: 
-------------~ 

WS WB HOLDINGS, L.L.C., BY WB 
INVESTMENT COMP ANY, ITS SOLE 
MEMBER 

Roger S. Arrowsmith, President 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SVCDD 
PROJECT MANAGEMENT FEE ON CAPITAL PROJECTS 

NOV 20, 2018 

Tennis Court Modifications 

12/8/17 
3/6/18 

4/10/18 
7/2/18 
817/18 
8/7/18 
8/7/18 

9/26/18 

Mileage 

Not included 

Req 39 Premier Tennis Courts, Inc. 
Req53 Premier Tenuis Courts, Inc. 
Req 60 Premier Tennis Courts, Inc. 
Req 69 Premier Tennis Comis, Inc. 
Req72 Texacraft (furniture) 
Req 73 CW Builders (drains) 
Req74 Steve Andersen (backboard) 
Req 75 Texacraft (furniture) 

Total 
5% of Total 

average 2 times per week, 32 weeks, 
26 miles round tri_E, 54.5 cents per mile 
per 2018 IRS standards 

concrete work 
drawings 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

Total $ 

70,191.40 
122,794.75 
60,483.15 
62,361.60 
4,285.52 
3,385.00 
3,890.00 
6,837.64 

334,229.06 
16,711.45 

906.88 

17,618.33 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

Date: December 2018 

To: SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From: Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis 

Re: Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club 
a. Ordered new self-close hinges to pool gates. 
b. Repaired deck showers. 
c. Installed wheel bearing assembly on dolphin pool cleaner. 
d. Receiving quotes to replace comp pool motor & assembly. 

f. Receiving quotes for access system to adult pool area. 
g. Receiving quotes for exterior painting of Residents Club. 

2. Athletic Center 
a. Southeast fitness repaired elliptical and back station seat. 
b. Still working on receiving quotes to install access card reader on new tennis gate. 

3. Activities 
a. 11 facility rentals in November. 
b. Sunshine vendor market held on 11.3. 
c. Rachael had 16 membership meetings in November. 
d. 10 kids attended Kids Only Party on 11.17. 
e. Average of 15 kids attended Schools Out Camp during Thanksgiving break. 
f. 22 runners ran Turkey Trot on 11.17. T-shirts, medals and breakfast provided. 

4. Tennis Facility 
a. Kings Fence began fence repair project. Finishing touches and windscreen hanging outstanding. 

b. Tree Amigos has planted tennis landscape, finishing mulch and installing drain 11.27. 
c. Staff tied in court 9 & 10 drain to main drain. 

Golf Course & Clubhouse Operations: 

1. Golf & Clubhouse Operations 
a. 3 ,250 rounds played during the month. 
b. 615-member rounds for the month 
c. Weekly member groups had a good turn out all month. 
d. We hosted 187 golf outings rounds during the month. 
e. Golf hosted a 2 man event that had 28 players. Winners were Rick Smith & Grant Krueger. 
f. Range activity was steady with users 984/ $1575.50 in revenue during the month 
g. Changes were made to the "All Inclusive" offering reducing the drink tickets that are offered and 
taking purchase price up from $6 to $8 
h. A lot of new merchandise has arrived and been displayed in the pro shop 



2. Clubhouse F&B 
a. 3• party vendor performed 3rd inspection at both F&B outlets. 
b. Repaired the ice machine. 
d. Resident mixer and meet the staff planned 11.29. 
e. Weekly specials have been well received. 
f. New menus in place. 

3. Golf Course Maintenance 
a. Cart path project was completed, Mike Roche did a great job. We will rent equipment as issues arise 
from roots in the future. 
b. Helped put in new plant material and landscape rock round clubhouse. 
c. Painted retaining wall by cart line, installed post to block access. 
d. Poured new ramp into parking lot for carts. 
e. Have started the winter pesticide program including fungicides for fall/winter diseases and the second 
application of fall/winter herbicide will be done first week of December. 
f. All bunkers have been edged. 
g. Greens pigment program ongoing. 
h. Staging up for drainage projects on 1, 2, 10, 13 and 18. Parts ordered and equipment will be rented. 
i. Compacted walk up areas to greens and tees have been aerified. 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 
treatment. 

2. Christmas decorations have started Thanksgiving week in common areas and facilities. 
3. Measurement of vault on 11.15 showed no change from 11.1.18. 
4. Diver has cleaned suction line baskets to waterfall on 11.9 and 11.21. 
5. Monitoring color of pond lla & llb in Wild Dunes. Change of plankton, golden algae and/or draining 

of residential pool could be cause. Lake Doctors Treating with algaecide and nutrient reduction. 

Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos for 
November 1" thru November 30th 2018: 

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. November irrigation inspection and repairs completed week of 1115. Adjust irrigation system 

based on current rainfall. 
c. Continuous trash and debris removal. This is an ongoing issue and will be addressed during the 

detail rotations. 
d. Delivered and planted palm at clubhouse per Jim Hahn. 
e. Pre emergent application of Spectacle will be done 2• week of December. 
f. Several areas of annual flower beds replaced due to irrigation issues which have been 

corrected. 
g. Natural area cleanup and tree canopy lifting will continue throughout the winter. 
h. Park project and turf installation completed. 
1. Tennis court landscape project completed. 
J. Club Lake Drive grade and sod install to be completed during December. 
k. Heavy detail work will continue for next few months. 



Misc: 
1. Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 

persons with inquiries. The subjects included, CCUA billing and repairs, golf course maintenance, easement 
encroachments, alligators, lake maintenance, FEMA, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD 
owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, etc 

2. Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
3. Sand park is inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
4. Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 

Questions/Comments: 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com,904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Fund 

General Fund 

Rec Fund 

South Village 
Community Development District 

Summary of Invoices 
December 4, 2018 

Date CheckNo.s 

10/1-10/31 2613-2630 

1011-10131 5067-5077 
20001 
EFT 

Capital Reserve 10/1-10/31 55-59 

!Total Invoices for Approval 

Amount 

$ 101,342.28 

$ 11,105.17 
$ 20,192.82 
$ 8,030.91 

$ 18,646.50 

$ 159,317.68 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/26/18 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

PAGE 1 

CHECK VEND# ••••• INVOICE •••••••• EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT •••. CHECK .•••• 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

10/11/18 00045 8/31/18 09042018 201808 320-57200-34500 * 125.00 
AUG 18 - SCHEDULING FEE 

8/31/18 09042018 201808 320-57200-34500 * 90.00 
AUG 18 - AGENCT FEES 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 215.00 002613 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/11/18 00060 8/16/18 288869 201808 310-51300-48000 * 78.30 

NOTING OF MEETING DATES 
8/20/18 289029 201808 310-51300-48000 * 62.10 

NOTICE OF MEETING DATES 
8/23/18 226106 201808 310-51300-48000 * 707.50 

HEARING/MEETING BUDGET1&2 
9/04/18 286484 201806 310-51300-48000 * 62.10 

NOTICE OF MEETING DATES 
9/19/18 290228 201809 310-51300-48000 * 82.35 

PROPOSAL REQUEST-AUDIT SV 
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 992.35 002614 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/11/18 00050 8/17/18 08172018 201808 320-57200-34500 * 150.00 

AUG 18 - SECURITY SERVICE 
8/21/18 08212018 201808 320-57200-34500 * 150.00 

AUG 18 - SECURITY SERVICE 
JEFFREY DEESE 300.00 002615 

---------------------------------------------------------------
10/11/18 00127 10/01/18 8 201810 310-51300-49000 * 250.00 

AMORT SCHED S 2016 A-1 
10/01/18 8 201810 310-51300-49000 * 100.00 

AMORT SCHED S 2016 A-2 
10/01/18 8 201810 310-51300-49000 * 500.00 

AMORT SCHED S 2016-3 
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC 850.00 002616 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

10/11/18 00040 9/21/18 7955 201810 310-51300-45000 * 5,298.19 
FY 2019 INSURANCE 

9/21/18 7955 201810 300-13100-10400 "' 25,166.42 
FY 2019 INSURANCE 

9/21/18 7955 201810 300-13100-10500 * 34,535-39 
FY 2019 INSURANCE 

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS LLC 65,000.00 002617 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/11/18 00003 10/02/18 63253411 201809 310-51300-42000 * 72.98 

SEPT 18 - DELIVERIES 
FEDEX 72. 98 002618 

10/11/18 00018 9/20/18 230 201810 310-51300-31400 * 5,260. 00 
FY 19 - ASSESSMENT ROLL 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/26/18 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# ••••• INVOICE ••••••.• EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRM.O DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/11/18 00140 

10/01/18 231 201810 310-51300-34000 
OCT 18 - MGMT FEE 

10/01/18 231 201810 310-51300-35100 
OCT 18 - COMPUTER TIME 

10/01/18 231 201810 310-51300-31300 
OCT 18 - DISSEMINATION 

10/01/18 231 201810 310-51300-51000 
OCT 18 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 

10/01/18 231 201810 310-51300-42000 
OCT 18 - POSTAGE 

10/01/18 231 201810 310-51300-42500 
OCT 18 - COPIES/PRINTS 

10/01/18 231 201810 310-51300-41000 
OCT 18 - TELEPHONE SVC 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

8/27/18 08272018 20180$ 320-57200-34500 
AUG 18 - SECURITY SERVICE 

JEFFREY R HOLMES 

10/11/18 00013 8/31/18 102920 201808 310-51300-31500 
AUG 18 - ATTORNEY FEES 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

10/11/18 00142 8/24/18 08242018 201808 320-57200-34500 
AUG 18 - SECURITY SERVICE 

10/11/18 00121 

RUDOLPH VALENTINO JACKSON, JR 

8/18/18 08182018 201808 320-57200-34500 
AUG 18 - SECURITY SERVICE 

8/25/18 08252018 201808 320-57200-34500 
AUG 18 - SECURITY SERVICE 

RY.AN LUNSFORD 

10/11/18 00143 9/10/18 37130 201809 320-57200-46000 
'.RElMBURSEMNT - PETTY CASH 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

10/11/18 00076 9/27/18 10515 201809 320-57200-46100 
SEPT 18 - LANDSCAPE CONT. 

10/01/18 10540 201810 320-57200-46200 
OCT 18 - LANDSCAPING MAIN 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

10/19/18 00038 10/04/18 10042018 201809 320-57200-43100 
SEPT 18 - WATER SERVICES 

CLAY COUNTY UILTITY AUTHORITY 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

STA'I'US 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

• 

• 
• 

• 

AMOUNT 

3,750.00 

83.33 

416.67 

3.55 

7. 72 

829. 65 

34.55 

•••. CHECK ••••• 
AMOUNT # 

10,385.47 002619 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
150.00 

150.00 002620 
---------------

3,340.84 

3,340.84 002621 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

150.00 

150.00 002622 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
150.00 

150.00 

300.00 002623 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

750.00 

750.00 002624 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

750.00 

12,582.34 

13,332.34 002625 ---------------
3,119.90 

3,119.90 002626 ---------------

- - -·-- = =~·' --=· '"'~'=""' ~ ~ - ---=-"" ·--"'· "'""-"·--.. =:!:2tt • ..,.,_..,,..._. •• ___ ··· ,,,,,,,.,,,,, •. ____ ,...,, • .,.,.,~--.. -.--· 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/26/18 PAGE 3 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# , .... INVOICE .....••. EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/19/18 00031 10/04/18 4431-100 201809 320-57200-43000 
ELECTRIC SVC Tl!RU 10/2/18 

10/04/18 5489-100 201809 320-57200-43000 
ELECTRIC SVC IJ:'HRU 10/2/18 

10/04/18 9377-100 201809 320-57200-43000 
ELECTRIC SVC THRO 10/2/18 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

• 
• 
• 

10/19/18 00140 10/03/18 10032018 201810 320-57200-34500 * 
SECURI~Y SVC THRO 10/3/18 

JEFFREY R HOLMES 

10/19/18 00142 10/08/18 10082018 201810 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC THRU 10/8/18 

10/13/18 10132018 201810 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SV THRU 10/13/18 

RUDOLPH VALENTINO JACKSON, JR 

10/19/18 00121 10/05/18 10052018 201810 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SV THRU 10/5/18 

10/06/lS 10062018 201810 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SV THRU 10/6/19 

10/12/18 10122018 201810 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SV THRU 10/12/18 

RYAN LUNSFORD 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

AMOUNT •••• CHECK ••••• 
AMOUNT # 

56.00 

1,316.40 

111. 00 

1,483.40 002627 
---------------

150.00 

150.00 002628 ---------------
150.00 

150.00 

300.00 002629 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

101,342.28 

101,342.28 

450.00 002630 

,..._.......,,....,,,,,. ...... ~.,,,.,__,._. - ~,_.,,,,_,.,,,,,,====~= 



Eagle Landing 
SECURITY INVOICE AUGUST 16-31, 2018 

09/04/18 

LOC~TION J .DATE .•• tSTARTJ· ~ND··J~OURS1··.·RATE·l ··AM~ONTt. . DEPUTY .. 
INDIVIDUALJ 

TOTAL . 

Eagle landing 08117/18 1600 2100 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Ef!£!e Landirig_ 08/21/18 1600 2100 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 1. -JEFF DEESE $300.00 i 

Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 
Eagle landing $30.00 $0.00 MATTHEW MCREE $0.00 

Eagle Landing 08/24/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 RUDOLPH JACKSON. ·• $150.00 i 

Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 
Ef!£!e Landi'2£L 08/27/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 ~"- JEFF HOLMES . $150.00 

Eagle Landing 08/18/18 1810 2310 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eagle Landi!:!.9_ 08/25/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 RYAN LUNSFORD $300.00 

Clay County Sheriffs Office scheduling fee 5 $25.oo· $125'00 '. !~!~,1if~--iJi<:+·'~'.~'.<:· .. : -·. . . =~-_,, .. . )$125;00 ... · 
Cl~Ciiun~ Sheriffs Office agency fee · · 30.00 $:>.oo • ·:; • •=•.' ::· ''''.Cl~<ioiif!!tSheritrs ·office '. ?.~ill);{Jj) I 

I Invoice total $1,115.00 ! 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/O Brittany Gillard. 

10/8/2018 4:58 PM 



CLAY 
TflD:AY ._,. ··--' -~ ~- ,.. - ., . 

3513 US. f-Mr11• 17 • 83mlng lslarti, A. 32003 
P~ooe: {904) 264-32CO 

1102 A1A North, Unit 108 • PO!lle Vedra Beach, FL 32082 
R-one; (904) 285-8831 

Advertising Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD C/O GMS LLC 
475WTOWNPL#114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice 

Advertisement Information: 

Cust#:503305 
Ad#:288869 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:OS/16/2018 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 5.80 

Total 

!Clay Toda:; jos13012018 I 0813012018 L 1 78.30 I 78.30 

Payment Information: 
Date: 

08/16/2018 

Order# 

288869 

Type 

BILLED ACCOUNT 

Total Amount: 78.30 

Tax: o.oo 
Amount Due: 78.30 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMl\IUNITV 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
The Board l)f Supe~'isors of the 
South Village Community 
Development District will hold their 
regularly scheduled public meetiogs 
for Fiscal Year 2019 at.6:30 PM &t th!! 
Eagle Landing Hesidenti:; Club, 3'75 
Eagle Landi11g l'ukway, Orange 
Park, Florida 32065 an fue lir.st 
Tul<Sday af the folio.wing months c.r 
otherwise noled: 

October2, 2018 
November 13, 2018 (second 
Tuesday) 
D~ernher4, 20IS 
JanuaI}' B,2019 (setond 
Tuesday) 
February 5, 2019 
March 5, 2019 
Apr112, 2019 
May7,2019 
June-1,20111 
July2, 2019 
Aug-ust6, 2019 
Septemb1;1r J., 2019 

There may be occn:lons when one or 
more Supervl~on will participate by 
telephone. Tb~e meetings. are open 
to the public and maybe continued to 
11 lim<!-, date and place certaln. 
Supervisors may attend the meeting 
by telepbone as kJDg all there Is a 
quorum present at the meeting 
place. Any persan wishing ta receive 
a copy oftbe minutes of the meeting 
may contuct James Oliver at (904) 
940-5850. It you are hearillg or 
speech impaired, please contact the 



of! 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Publislied Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the wdersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today11 a newspaper published v.o'Eekly at Orange Park in 
Clay Collllty, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

in the matter of 

21l18/2019 YEAR 

LEGAL: 42368 ORDER: 288869 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

08/3012018 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the :first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, finn or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

( _.·-·:~~1~-~=tt-~--. 
,//~-- -....__ ~ 

/_,: 
(./ 

Swom to me and subscribed before me 08/30/2018. :~ CHRJSTIELOUWAYNE 
MY COMMISSION ii 0024173 

'CFP..df filiJ>lRES; Septeoibt::r 20, 2020 ~~<n>v~ 
NOTARY PUBUC, STATE OF FLORIDA 

3515 US HWY 11 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264--3200- FAX(904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christie@lopcfla.com 

.NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

'The Bnard of Supervisors' of the 
South Village Community 
Development District'will hold-their 
:regularly scheduled public meetings 
for Fi~cal Year 2019 at 6;30 PM lit the 
Eagle- La.ndiD.g Residents Club, 8975 
Eagle. Landing .Parkway, Onmge 
Park, Florida 82065. on tbe first 
Tuesday of. the follo'Wilig-inoothS or 
otherwise noted:· · 

October 2, 2-018 
November 13, 2o1a (second 
Tuesday) 
Dei::ember4, 2018 
Januazy 8, 2019 (second . 
Tueiday) 
Febru<icy' 5, 2019 
March 5, 2019 -

- April _2, 2019 
. May 7. 2019· .. 

June4, 2019 
- July2, io19 · 

August 6, 20i9 _ 
.~eptembir3,2019. . 

The.re tnaybe. oeeasio:os when One Or 
more :Superrj_S!)rs Wiil partidp:ate )jy 
telepb_one. Tbi!_S-!!· meetings are Open 
tO the public and maybe continued to 
a ii.me, date-.:\'iind·:place eertain. 
SUpervisors'may attend the meeting 
by te1e)lhone~as long as tbere is a 
guoni.m .. preSent at the meeting 
-P.lace. Any person wisbing to reCeive 
.-!S~PJ..E!Jlit!'li!lutes Of the iiieetli:ig-. 

I 

May Con.tact-.Tam~ -Oi~~t ci,o4j·.

1

. 

94G-5850. If you are bearing or . 
spe0ch impafred, please eontaet the 
Florid:;i. Rela-Y ·service . at 
1-800-955-8770, for .aid fn contacting 
the District Office. · · 
Each person·who deddes to apjieaJ 

·any action taken at these meetings is 
advised that tier.son Will need .a· 
:r:ecord Of the proceedings and that 
aecordingJy, the person may need to 
ensure that a vei-baUni. :i'ec-0rd of the 
proceedings_ is- rilade, including ·the 
testimony aiid evidence upon which 
such appeal is' to be based. 

: J a.mes Oliver 
· · District Manager 

~egal 42868 published Ang 30, 2018 
ui Clay Ct:.untys Clay Tod;i;y 
newspaper · 

about:blank 

8/1612018, 2:31 PM 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNllYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT 

. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2018izo19 BUDGET; NO'·' 
. TICE OF PUBLIC HEARiNG TO CONSIDER THE IMPOSITION.OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCESPECiAL·. 

MSESSMENTS, liaOl'flON OF AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; AND THE lEvv; COLLECTl!)N;'AND ENFORCE MEN[.,: ' 
· · Of_THE SAME; _AND NOTICE Of REGULAR BOARD Of SijpERV_ISORS: MEETING •. 

-: \~p~min@" P~btic Hearings a·nd fi@gUlar Meeti~t<. 

_·.,The· BO~fd-of ~up~b,1tqrs ("Bo-~rd'l.) ~or tti_e South· Vil~a~~ 'C:;o~~!JTI_it_v· OeVelopmetlt-"DiStQct .. : 
f"D~ict':j Will hord,.th€.'fi;llrQIA,ingtW~o"'public heaririiS <ind a·reg1.1lar"rneeiting:· : ·· .. ~ .. -· - .. _ ·: ·-.. _ 
.. DATE: · · · · ·· "· · · , .. Tuesday, SePt~m er.11;--201s-· :. .. .. - · · · 
··TIME: ·-;::.' . , - - .. 6:39 p.m. . . . . ".~ 

LOCATION·'-:-· -

.. ·. ~ ~-

:,· Eagfe Landing Residents Club 
39j5 E~g1e1;anding Parkway 

:Oi:an'ge;:Pa.·rK'; Fl32065-- -~ 

Th? firsi; P.lJ.~li.~·h.~~ct~g-iS.bei~g held p~~a_Rt.tb diaPte(~o,' Ftorida stOtu~~' ·to-r~_ceive. p~~li~
comffierlt iind·Objecti{lriS bit" the ._District's P.r_opOSecl b1c1dget (':'Prop0fie4 Budget") for the fisdit ye~r -
b~ginning. Octo~.ef-1, 29"1~~itna ~m:flrig sep~moef·~~; iQ~ ("Fi?cil·v~~r 2018/2019''). The:se·co'h13 -
public. heariti1fls beingJ1el~_-;pijrsuant to Chapte~ tso:ana :l97/ Florida.Statutes, t9_ Considef·the 
imposition ··1?{ Ope.raticih~-~-O_d- matrlt~~anc~ sf?ecia1' aSsiiSSments :{"0&~ '~ssments")· UPon the 
lands located Wltfi1n the DJ~l~t9 lUii4 ttte PropoSed ~udge(for' Rscal Year-2018/2.0l.9;·.to cOilslder 

.·the adoptjon.Of·iin asseSSn1~rit rpl1; arid, :to :pi"OVide.for t~~_Jevy, -c~l!ection, .arid enf6rcement of 
~ssessment~ .. At the conclvsio~ of the heiirings; ttif(Boaro· wm; by;resolutiOn; adopt a budget and _fe\.iY 

· O&M AsSe~m!!Jl~ .as ftn~lly approved bY !Qe Board. A:soai'¢f rru~eting of the Dlstrkt will 31so be held. 
where the ·.soa~. ~ay consider any otl:ie[ .D~jct ~Usi~ess, · -

. ~~~ri:tion··~·f ~ssessm~nts 
. ~~ District imposes O&M Ass~sments o~:-beriefut~ci pfoP~rtV Within ~~~·_ois~iCt:JClr-th~ 

purpose:-of funding the District's general administrative, oper.ltions, arid ·ffialrite"nartCe h~iiget 11nd. 
proVidfngthe funds necess.\ry to pay de~t"serViCe o~ outstandihg. bond's as reflected in the PisiiiCt'S 
debtseivice budget: AgeographiCde"Piction pf the prop"erfy poieiltii!llv subject to the.prOpOsed o&M . 
AsS-essments is identified ·in tf"!e-map-~Ctted ~ei-$:. fh~ ta_ble.b_elow sho~s.t.he_ schedule of the 
proposed o&M Assessments (including coU~ction costs/e~-iriy payrrii¥'nt distOUrit:SJ; whidi ·ar"e s;utiject.: · 
to Chang-7 at the hearing: - · · · · - · 

f"f;'t.Wt'!:il;"'ii;'.7'9'1re'"'"®-t?'mfffii:rft'§,<fo•i.e~r·. 
The proposed O&M :Assess-men~ a_s state.~. i~l~de c~Uection costs .an~/o~- early Payment

discounts, which day County ("County") may impose im assesstn.~nts' that; afe collected on the · 
County tax bill. MoreoVer, pursuant to .Sectiot) 197.3632{4}, Ftorida.Statutes, the li~n am.ouiit shplJ 
serve as the "maximum.· rate'; ~uthortied .by l?W for O&M ASsessmC:nts, such. thai: no· assi:!sSment 
hearing shiill be held or n9tke pro\iided ·in_ futtire ye3:rs unleSs the aSsesSments are proposed to be 
inqea.sed or another criterio.n Within Ser:tiOrl: 197.3632(4), Florida StatU"tes~ is met. NOte that ~ 
O&M Assess~ents do n6t ind.lid~ a(l_y d~bt se~fce ass-e,ssm~nts pre\riouslY .l_eVfe~ by the DfsttiCt .;;d 
due to be collected for Ftscal Yeaf"2o18/2019. · _ · _ . · 

For Fiscal Year 201~/2019, the'pistrict intends to -have ~e County tax Collector collect -the 
assessments imposed on ·c~r1:ain.-.'~eVe1(ip_'esf property, _and will directly collect the assessments 
imposed on the remaining benerrtled j:ir9pert\r ~y sending out a bill prior"to, or durin·g, Novem~r · 
2018. it ls.important_ to pay your ·aS:s~rri!;!:nt because fallure.to pay will c:.auSe a-tax: certificate 10 
be issued agains~ ~he Pl"l?P.ertv Whjdt fnci:y ~.ult in loss of title, or'fur_ dir:ed_ billed <issesSinenls, i'T)a·y 
result lfi a foreclosure actiOn, w~i_ch <i!sO m:av· i¢sult-in a 19ss of title. Ttle Distri¢~ decision to collect 
assessments on the tax i-OU or by dired:hilliiig does not predUde the Oist{ici: from later electing-t:O 
collect thos~ or other assessmeritS ii{~ ~iffe~e"nt rTI~nner at a fut~re time. · 

.Additiottal Provisio~s 

The.public h~arfngs and nle~ting ~r~ open tp the pub-lie a.nd. will be condude.d. tri iio::ordance 
with the provisio.ns. of Florida law_ A CoPv~:9f the PrOposed Budget. pi;riposed "asse!s_sffienf rOll, and ~he 
agenda for the he ii.rings and r.neeling··may tie o~tained at ~e offices of the Distric:t·!\'l~n~ger, li:;i1?1ted 
at 475 West.Town Place, Suite 11_4, W91'ld -~~If Village; St. _Augustirie,-F!ofida 32-0~2, (904} ~4!}-SBSO 
("District Manager's OmCe~}i duriog n.ofrrlafbuS)tj~ hpun. The ptJQlic hearings and meeting may 
be continued to a date, ·time, ciiid 'plilce tO be:spedfieq on the record at the heafings .or·meeting_ 
There may be occasions wh!'?n st!3ff or b_oa'i-!'.! i!iE?iri~-~ ~ay participate b'f speake_r telephone.· · 
. AnY jie"rSoii ·reqUirilig"SjJedal attofnfr!ci~Ofi.s <!~ thiS me~tfng ~ca Use of.a disiibll_~:orptysQI 
impairment sliould ccintiq:-the;Dis1;fict.M~ri?ger!~:gmi;~ .a(tej:~.fOrty-i!fght (48} hoti~ pr'io,r to the 

. meeting. If you are hei!rif_lg Or; ~e:ech .i£l:iP.aired, "ple'~~e ~-:;. · · · . · · -
. canta~ the Floridil- Re]ay Ser-Vite ·1i'{_ ;di<ili_n·g }-1-1/ .ot':~H 

1 
-, __ ._ ·.; -L. 

1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / H00-95S:.s7?o ()/oico),filraid:;~ ,~!1 ·~- · /. 
conta_ctingthe Dist~ct Manager's Office. - . · ·: . :_.. - ~~ '· l . - - ; · 

Please note.:that a11 affect~ :p~per:tv:.O.w~~~: h'!ve :_P, --!l . L! . --~ f'.' 
the right to appear. at~he putilic hearlr:tlis ahc:I ajeeting, and· ~ c~·:-:. ~ _:.. "" " ( ~ !; j 
may a!So ~le written obje_ctions'with t~e District Mciniiger's [).<.:f~ ~ ...... W " - - ,.._ j ~ 

- nu:~,.,.,;..h;.;...,.,,. .... ,.1.~.--1'-•thll .......... """/.thtcnnl-i.-.o S:::trh j "\\ \~~ _ -- ;. _ 



adreceipt 

3513 U.& Hwy. 17 •Filming loaru!, FL32003 
Phone: (004i 264-3200 

1102A1A ~\Jrth, Unit 108 • Pcote V.dra Beach. Fl 32082 
~cone: (904} 285-8831 

Advertising Invoice 

SOUTH VfLLAGE CDD C/O GMS LLC 
475WTOWNPL#l14 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals 

Advertisement Information: 

Description 

lc;tay :roday . 

Payment Information: 
Date: 

0612512018 

Order# 

286484 

Classification: Legal Notice 

t _ s.tart . _ I _s_to~ T ms. 

Type 

BrLLED ACCOINT 

Cust#:503305 
Ad#:286484 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:09/04/2018 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 4.60 

I Cost/J)a_r .. I Total 

L. 62.10 I 62.10 

Total Amount: 62.10 

Tax: 0.00 

Amount Due~ 62.10 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 
NOTICE OF MEETING 
SOL"TH VILLAGE C01tlMUNIT¥ 

DEVELOl'MENT DlSTRICT 
The regular meeting Qf the Board ot 
SupefVisors <1f the South Village 
Community Devel11pment D!strtet 
will be held on Tuesday, Jnly ltl, 
2(118, at 6:311 p.m. .at the Eo.gle 
Landing Residents Club, 397i Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Or.tll8e Pad, 
Florida 32065. The meeting fa open 
to the public and will be conducted 
in accordance with the provisions of 
Florida Law for Community 
Development Districts. A cop}' of the 
agendas for these meetings may be 
obtained from the District J.!&lager. 
4'15 West 'l'own Pia~ Suite 114, St 
Augustine, Florida 32092, {and phone 
(904) 940-5850). This meeting m:cy be 
continued to a date, time and place 
to be s~cified on the record at the 
meeting. 
Any person requiring special 
accommodatLnns at thls meeting 
because of a disabilli.y or physical 
Impairment sb.ould contact the 
Dilltrlct Office at (904) M0-5850 at 
!east two calendar d:cys prior to the 
meeting. If you are hearing or speech 
impaired. please contact the Florida 
Relay Service at 1~00-955-aTIO for 
aid in contacting the District Office. 
Ea.ch person who dedde:s to appeal 
any action taken at these routings is 
advised that person will need a 
record or the p~eedings and that 
accurdlngly, the pei:son may need to 
ensure that a verbatim recard of the 
proceedfogs is made, h1chding the 
testimony and evidence upon whleh 
1'ncll omnA>1l ii< tn h,.. hll~Pil. 

, 



of I 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell,. who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETJNG 

in the matter of 

JULY MEETJNG 

LEGAL: 41983 ORDER: 286484 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

0612812018 

Affiant further says that said 11Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park. in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Parle, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refuud for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper . 

... ·'/0 •. 1,..:_4 ___ 
( _: __ ,,./tl.Y:.._~~~::..-~

/'-· ,/ 
I -~· 
,' 

Sworn to me and subs.cnbed before me 06128/2018. 

~;;&O!A. G_ ~'-'L_ 
NOTARYPUBLlC, Sll\TE OF FLO~' 

~ CHRlSTIE LOU WAYNE 
~ r .IF MY COMMISSION II- 0024173 

~OFf\,.rr· EXPIR.Es: Septembe:r20, 2020 

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A, Flemmg Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 2.64--3285 

E-Mail: Christ:ie@opcflacom 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
. SOUTH VILLA.GE COMMUNITY 
. : DEV:EWPMENT DISTRICT 
Th~ regular meeting of the Board of 
Supervi5?r.s · of the S_quth· Village 
~ommumty · . Development District 

, Will· be ·held ·on Tuelid.:iy Jit.Iy 10 
2018, at 6:30. p.:m. ·at ttie :&igJ~ 
-~g Residents._Clllb,·3975 Eagle 
· Lanifuig-· Parkway, Orange ·Park, . 
Florida ~2065. The µi.·eetirig is open 
!'°.the PUb!rc and will be <!ondn.cied 
in ac.cordanc_e wiili tbe provi.$ions of 
Florida Law for Commuiiity 
Development Distncts. A ~opy of th~· 
agen.das for;_the.se me~~gi; may be 
obtained from. the District M:i.n:iger . 
475 W:Sl" Town Place, Smte· 114, st'. 
Au~ti.n~. Florida 32092,. (and phone 
(904-~ 940-5850). ·'.!:his meeting may be 
continued to a·date, time and place 

._to he_ .spe<:ified on the·record at the 
m~ting. 

Alfi•' ~ .P.er.so~ requiring special 
acco~odations at this meeting 
~eca~e of a disability or pb:Yl'ilcal 
l~pa~rrnent should contact the 
District Office ·at (904} 940-5850 t 
)east .two calendai- days". prior UJ th~ 
~ee~ng_ ~fyou are hearing or spee:ch· 
impau·ed, please contact the Florida, 
REll~y Service ·at 1-80()..9:J5-f1770 for 
afd 11:' contacting the District Office. 
Each: P!3i:s<>n who <lee.ides 10· aPPeal 
any_ ~chon taken at theiie meetings is 
.a_g~sed. that;·person .wm need a 
~~~: .. of the proceedings" ail<I ihat 
accordinifY~theperson IDaYD:eed to 
ensure tbat a verbatim· record of the 
proceedings is ma"de, ili.Cluding tlie 
testimony and ·e~dence upon which 
such appeal fa to.be based, · 

· · · . ·. James Oliver 
• . . · DistrictManager 

Legal 4198S:j1ublished June~. 2018 
in Clay County's Clay .Today 
newspaper 

about: blank 

9/412018, 11:08 AM 



ofl 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the llI.ldersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today" a newspape• published weekly at Orange Park in. 
Clay Cotmty, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

in the matter of 

AUGUST MEETING 

LEGAL' 42139 ORDER' 287474 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

07/26/2018 

Affiaot further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park. in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as :Periodical material matter at the -post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the pwpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

Swam to me and subscribed before me ~01712@61~~~"'""""""""""""~~"'2 

~.~~FFLORID 
3515 US HWY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003 

Telephone (904) 264-320{) - FAX (904) 264-3285 
E-Mail: Christie@opcflacom 

·NOTICE .OF MEETIN!> 
· SOU'fRVILLAGE COMMuNJtt 
. DEVl:LOPMEl\'T1>1STRICT · • 

The re~ar meetii:J.g oftbe Bo~d of 
S!.!pemsor:s of the· _SOuth· Village 
C?nununtty_ Development -District 
Will be held on Tnesda:y; :August 7 20~8, at C:30 P·lll.. at 'the. Eagl~ 
L~l:ui~ng Res:~dent.s Cbtb, 3975 Eagle 
~an~ng Par~ay; . Ora.i.ge . Park, 

0 n?-a 320.65. The ·nteettng is open 
.~·the pubhc. and Will he coiiducted 
ll1 a~ordance wit.h !:lie provisions of 
Florida· Law for . Coinmunity 
Development Dfatricts. A copy of the 

. -~f~Pda:> {0 r. -~~e meetings may be 
! ob~i~ed {~~th~· ~islli~t"·~~~;;:: 
1 475 West Town Place:, Suite l14, -st. 
, Augustine, Florida-32092, (and·PhOne · 
. (904). 9~5850). 7'his meeting inay be 
J/ :~tinued .!o a date, time and place 

e_ SJ>e<:~ed on the record at the 
I meeting. ·. . .. · ., . _ . . ;. 

I. Jui..Y. • perso:i.·, requmng- -S~c{al .. 
ac~ommodafiom ·at · tbis ineeting • 
~et:a~e ~f a ~isabillty-·_or JihysiCat . 
1~_pa~rment . should . contact tf\b 
District l)ffice· at (904) 94Q.5l156 at 
least.two calendar days·piior to the 

· ~ee~ng. ltyou ~re hearing or sPeeclr 
Ilhpaired, PJe;i~ contact the Florida 
~l~ SeI'Vlce. ·at 1-80().9:15-8770 (Qr 
aid in coi;itacttng the Disl;fict Office. . 
Each P~non who decideS to appeal 
any_aetion taken at these meetjngs is 
advised that person . will need a 
record of the proceedillgs ·and tliat 
accordingly, the_ pe:rsoii. Inay need "to 
ensure ~at a_ verbatf11frecord of the.· 
proceed.~ngs lS ni,ade,_"including the 
testim~ny and evidet).ce upon wliicb 
l!nch appeal is to be ba·sed. 

· J"am~Ollver: 
· · DistrictManager . 

L.egal 4213!:1 publiSb.ed July 211 201.B • 
in. _Clay·- County's . Ch.y. Today . 
newspaper · 

about blank 

9/4/2018, 11:10 AM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon CantreU, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

in the matter of 

MARCH MEETING 

LEGAL: 41192 ORDER: 280631 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

02/22/2018 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County~ Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant :further says that he has neither paid nor promiBed 
any person, finn or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christie@opcflacorn 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
SOtJTJl.VJLLA.GE COMMUNlTY. 

DEVELOPMENT DlSTRICT . 
The regular meeting of the 'BOai-d of 
Superyisors _or the- South_ Village 
Community_· · Developme.at. ·District 
Will b.e. held 011 _Tuesday, March G 
201.11, _ at -6:30 p.in. at the Eagl~· 
Lan1f!ng Residents Cliab, 39'25 Eagle 

· J,a.:u.~g-- l'nklvay, · Orange Park,· 
.Florul;i 32~. The nieeting iS open · 
~ the pubhc ilnd Will be conducted 
10 accoroance with the. p.rov.isioos ·or 
Florida_ Law for Commllnlty 
Development Districts. A copy' i.>f the 
agenda;; for these mOOtings .ni.ay be 
obtained ftom _the Distrkt Manager, 
475- W~t -ToWn Pl.ace, Suite" ll4, S( 
August.me, Florida-32092, (and phone 
(9Cl4) 940-5850). This meeting may be 
eoiltillued _oo a date~ time .and place 
to be specified on the record at t.he 
meeting. ~ 
AnY person requiilng spedal 
a~commodation.s ' .. at this meeting 
be~au.se of a disability or phy5kal 

. impaiim.E;iit should ·eon.tact the· 
Dlstricf Offie.e at (904)' 940-5850 at 

lo.rt two <:~;]f.:;;;;,;~~'I 
., ·& ~ -;1-800-955-8770 for 

4{§~-/#/:/ -1heDJStrietOffice . 
.,· ,ji :if o ;O decid~ .to appe.:tl , 
~# 0 ·~t j1 at these meetings is· 
adV:iset.~4 /Person will need . a 
record of tb~ proeeedings and that 
acc:Ordingly, the pet'son may need to 

· enSuie that a Verb<itini record: ofihe 
proceeWng:s. is made, .foeluding the 
t.estimony ;ui.d evidence .upon wbieb 
such appeal is to be based. 

._ · · · .:fames Oliver 
· · · Distric.tlrianager 
Legal 4:_U92 publish~ Fdi %%, ·20i8 
in Clay County's · Clay· Today 
newspaper 

about: blank 

: of 1 91412018, 11:09 AM 



PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

CLAY TODAY 
Published Weekly 

Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrel!, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
Being 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
in the matter of 

201812019 BUDGET HEARING 

Legal 42353 Order 226106 
was published in said newspaper in the issues 

AUG 16 & AUG 23 2018 

Alliant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Glay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Perlodicaf material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement and affiant further says that he has neither"pald nor promisi 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the s id newspaper. 

23RD day of AUGUST A.O. 2018 

£"'"':,, CHRISTIE LOU WAYNE 
MY COMMISSION# GG24173 

ff EXPIRES: Scpt=mba: 20, 2020 

3513 US HWY 17 Suite A Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christie@opcfia.com 



;:· 

-, 

·' 



1 '·~y~~1 G 
allrece1pt 

3513 U.S fl'.\'. 17 • FOmO;J Island, fl 32003 
'hone: (904j 26'-3200 

1102A1A Nor1h, llllt 108. Ponte Ve<ira Beach, fl 32032 
Phone: (904) 285·8831 

Advertising Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD C/O GMS LLC 
475WTOWNPL# 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals 

Advertisement Information: 

Payment Information: 
Date: 

09/19/2018 

Order# 

290228 

Classification: Bid Notices 

Type 

BILLED ACCOUNT 

Ins . 

I . l 

Cust#:503305 
Ad#:290228 
Phone#:904-940-58?0 
Date:09/l<J/2018 . 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 6.10 

... Cost{Day . . . I . 
82.35 . J 

Total 

82.35 

Total Amount: 82.35 

Tax: 0.00 

Amount Due: 82.35 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early ca.nceUations must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 
REQUEST FOR 

PROPOSALS FOR 
ANNUAL AUDIT 

SERVICES 
SOUTH VJLJ.A.GE COMlCUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISI'RICT 
The South Village Community 
De..-elopment District hereby 
requests propusals for annual 
fioaneial auditing services. The 
proposal mus! provide for the 
audlting o( the District's financial 
rec.ords for the fiscal year ending 
September 30. 20UI, with an option 
for two additional annual reoewals. 
The Dlstrlct Is a local unit of 
special-purpose government ereafad 
under Chapter 190, Florlda Statutes, 
tor the purpo~e of financing:, 
constroct:lng, and maintaining public 
infrastructure. The District U; 
loc.nted in Clay Connty and has a 
General Fund. Capital Re:;:erv11. 
Fund. Ree:reatiooal F1tnd and Dabl 
Servite Fund Budget. 
The Auditing entity $uhrrtUting a 
proposal must be duly lieensed 
under Chapter 173, Florida Statutes 
and be quallfl.ed to conduct audits in 
accordance with. "Government 
Auditing Standards," as adapted by 
the Florida Board of Al'.countancy 
Audits sh.all be conducted In 
accordance v.ith Florida Law and 
particularb Section 218.39. Florida 
statutes, and the rules of the Florida 
Auditor GeneraL 
Proposal pacb,ge~. which include 
evaluation criteria and instructi-0ns 
to pniposers., are avaUabJe from the 
District Manager at the address and 
telephone nllmber listed below. 
'P<'onosP.n< mui:t nro\1de SP.¥~ f71 



of! 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon CantreU. who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

in the matter of 

ANNUAL AUDIT SERVICES 

LEGAL: 4'.!590 ORDER: 290228 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

09127/2018 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Todayi is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Flori~ and 1bat the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
"'<eekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
yeat next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further sa:ys that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corponrtion any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

' ·; ,. -::_·:;__~ 
(. Jft.t- .;rt/::_~~ </-- '-- -

·REQUEST FOR 
PROPOSALS FOR 
ANNUALAUDlT 

SERVICES 
SOUTH Vlu.AGI!: COlilllIDNITY 

· DEVELOl"MENT DISTRICT 
The South Village -Ccimmunify 
Developmen! _ Distrtct· _ h~r.eby 
requests proposals ·· for iiliiual 
~~cial <1:Uditing sery.ices. .The 
Ptu~~sal must provide for the 
a~diting . of. the District's final:lcial 
J-ecords ror. the fiscal year eodlng . 
September 30, 201a, with an option 

. for two ~dditfonill annual feneW.als 
Tlie. Disti:Jct ·is ·a loeai .unit _0 ( 

sp~ial-pnrpose governmellt created 
und~r Chapter 190, Florida S~tes 
fo_r . the. purpose · of rmliiifing' 
~onstruc~g, and mailitaining publl~ 
lll~tructu_re. . The District is 

toe~t~d- i~: Ct~ :co~G·~~d--: has. a· 
General · Fund, Capital -ReserVe 
Funrl, Recreational Fund and Debt 
Service Fund Budget · 
The Auditing entity :i;u.limittlng a 
proposal must .be duly licensed 
under Chapter 1'73, Florida Statuies 
ail.d be .qualified to- conduct~uclits in 
acc()'~anee with "Gove:rnment 
Auditing Standard~" as adopt~ by 

. the Florida Bo.a.rd of Aeeountancy 
Audit.s · shall". be _coii.ducted .in 
acconlimce ·with Florida Law and 
'partic~larly Section 218.39; Florida 
Statutes, aod the rules of the·Floridli 
:Auditor General . . 
P,roposal packages, · wbieh include 
evaluation ·criteria and instruction5 
to proposers, are available· from .the 
~ Manager _at the :id dress and 
t.elE_!ph~e number listed·below. 
Proposers must .pTovide seven (7) 
eopiE!s of their proposal to GMS, 
Li.C, District Manager,· 475 · West 
Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, 
Florida 32092 ~ telephone. {904) 
940-5850, ill an envelope mark_ed-on 
the· outside "Auditing SerVfces South 
Village community Developmel!t 

~~i;;,r~~~os:;:. ~~1~ 1:~~~~ 
p.m., at the ·office of tbe District 
Manager. Please dirett all questlons 
regarding this ·Notice to the District 
Manager. · 

. South Village 
Community Development District 

Jim Olivet, District Manager 
~ Legal 42591 published Sept 27, 2018 

(_ ... / · in • Clay County's Clay Tolhy 

_:::_---------------~~:::;:::;.""~"".'~.,,,~~~""~!--- newspaper 

"' CHRISTIE LOU WAYNE 
~~m !O m~ ~=d ~fore me ll21'Xli~l~ MY COMMISSION fl 0024173 
~GI./\,., '\.OFP...df EXPTRES:Sep1:01Jbet:20,2020 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLOJUDA: 

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A, Fleming TulandFL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3'00 -FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christie@opcfla.com 

about; blank 

9/19/2018, 9:21 A!.1 ...... 
---------



3513 US. Hwy. 17 • Flernf.:g lslano, :=!._ 32003 
Phone: {904) 264-3200 

1102A1A Norl", Un! 108 •Parle V.dra Beach, FL 32082 
Phone: (904i 285-8831 

Advertising Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD C/0 GMS LLC 
475 W TOWN PL #114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals 

Advertisement Information: 

l Description 

JciayToday 

Payment Information: 
Date: 

08/20/2018 

Order# 

289029 

Classification: Legal Notice 

lO!l/23f2018 J 08/23/2018:1. 

Type 
BILLED ACCOUNT 

Ins. 

Cust#:503305 
Ad#:289029 
Phone#:904-940-S850 
Date:08/20/2018 

Ad Size: I.Ox 4.60 

Cost/Day ·I Total 
lr-~~~~~~~I 

62.10 I 62.10 

Total Amount: 62.10 

Tax: o.oo 
Amount Due: 62.10 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 
NOTICE OF MEETING 
SOUTH \"ILLA.GE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOl.'!UENT DISTRICT 
The South VlllagB Communlty 
DeveJopment District Audlt Review 
Commtttee will be held on Tuesday, 
SepUmbu- 11, 2018, JJt lli!Cl p.m. at 
the Eagle Landing ltcddenis Club, 
31175 Eagl" Landing Parkway, Orange 
Pnt., Florida :lt065. 
The meeting is open to the public 
and will be conducted In accordance 
with the provisions of Florida Law 
for Community Development 
Districts. A ~Pf of the agendas for 
these meetings may be nhtained from 
the District Manager, 475 West TO'Wll. 
Place, Suite 114, st. Augustine, 
Florida 32092.. (and phone (904) 
940-5850). Tbis meeting may be 
continued to a date, time and place 
to be Specified on the record at the 
meeting. 
Ally penon requiring spectal 
accommodations at this meeting 
because of a disabiUlv or pbnkal 
impairment should contact the 
District Offie.?> at (91l4-) 940-5850 at 
lea.st two calendar days prior ta the 
meeting. Ir you are hearing or speecll 
impe.ired, please contact the Florida 
Relay Service at l-GOQ--955-8770 for 
ald in contacting the District Office. 
Each person who decides to appeal 
any action taken at these meetings is 
advised tb.ttt pe~on will need a 
record of the proceedi:ng.s Wld that 
accordingly, the pel"$on may need to 
ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made., i'llcluding the 
testimony and evidence upon which 
~11.-h >1nnt!~l i~ rn h<' h~~ .. rl 



of! 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell. who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay.Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a· 

NOTICE OF M,EETING 

in the matter of 

AUDIT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

LEGAL: 42403 ORDER> 289029 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

08/23/2018 

A:ffiant further says that said "Clay Today'' Is a newspaper published 
at Orange Pa~ in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 

· advertisement; and affiant further says that he has rieither paid nor promised 
any person, finn or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said ne\VSPaper. 

•'F•'J /,-'.::.=_) ;: 

/~::!11:fc_,,~.u..~ 
;_. .. --

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A. Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200- FAX {904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christie@opcflacom 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
SOUTH TILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEV£1.0PMENT DISTRICT 
•The South Village Community 
! Development Distriel Andit :Review 
/ Commjttee will be held on Ttesda)', 
september ll, 2018, at 6;30 p.m. at 

! the Eagle La1u.ting Residents Club, 
3975 Eagle Landing Par~y, Orange 

I .Park, Florida 821165. , 
/ The meeting is open to the publit 

and will be condueted in aecordanee 
I with tbe provi.sions of Florida Law 

for community Development 
Districts. A copy of the agendas for 
tbese meetings may be obtained !Tom 
the Di'4tict Manager, 4'75 West Town 
Plact;~"Ouite 114, St. Augustine, 
Fltnida 32092, (and phone (904) . 
940-5850). This meeting may be 
wntinued to a date, time and plaee 
to be specified on the record at the 
meeting. 
Any person re.quiring special 
accommodations at this meeting 
because of a disability or pbysicel 
impail"Dlent should contact the 
mstri~t Office at (904.) 940-:>850 at 
least two calendar days prior ta the 
mttting. lfyou_are hearing or speech 
imp~, please contact the Florida 
Relay .. ;;.ervice at 1·800-955-8770 for 

I aid in contacting the District Office. 

I 
Each. person who decides to appeal 
any action taken at these meetings is 
advised that person will :oeed a 

i record or the proceeding?!. and that 
1 accordingly, the penon may need to 

ensure that a verilatim record of the 
i proceedings is made, including ~b.e 
1 testimony and evidence upon which 
, such appeal ls to be based. . 

James Oliver 
'1 . . . District Manager 

Lega.;.-...:Ana published Aug 23, 2018 
in Clay County's Clay Today ' 
newr;p;i.,er 

ahout:blanl 

8/20/2018, 4:56 PM 



SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

C/OGMS,LLC 

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 
OPC NEWS, LLC 

3513 US HWY 17 
FLEMING ISLAND FL 32003 
904-264-3200 

DATE 8/23/18 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114 

ST AUGUSTINE FLORIDA 32092 

Date Order# 

·8/16/2018 226106 
8/23/2018 226106 

Please Remit To: 

ACCOUNT#: 

Purchase Order Number I Description 

HEARINGS & MEETING -BUDGET IST RUN 
HEARINGS & MEETING-BUDGET 21\1) RL:l (15% I 

DISPLAY -2X 12.75 

FED IDli 20-2112861 

TOTAL DUE ON ACCOUNT 

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 
35BUSHWY17 

FLEMING ISLAND FL 32003 

Account Name: 
Account#: 
Order# 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
503305 
226106 

$ 707.50 

503305 

Times Run Amount 

1 $382.50 
1 $325.00 

$ $101.so I 



August 23, 2018 • CLAYTODAY33 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

NO!ICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OFTHE FISCAL VEAR 2018/201.'l BUDGET; NO
TICE OF PUBLIC HEARING Tb CONSIDER THE IMPOSITION Of OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS, ADOPTION Of AN ASSESSMENT ROLL, i>.NO THE LEVY, COLLECTION, ANO ENFORCEMEN'i"·· 

OF THE SAME; ANO NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING. 

Upcoming Public HeariTigs ancl Regular Meeting 

The Board of Supervisors ("Boaid") for the South Village Community Development District 
("District"} will hold the following two public hearings and a regular meeting: 

DATE: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 
TIME:. 6:30 p.m. 
LOCAT10N: Eagle Landing Residents Club 

3975 Eagle landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

The first public hecring is being held pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, ta receive public. 
comment and objections on the District's proposed budget ("PrCJposed Budget"} for the fiscal year 
beginning October 1, 2018 and ending September 30; 2019 {"Fiscal Year 2018/2019'1. The secofc~ 
pubtic hearing is being held pursuant to Chapters 190 and 197, Florida Statutes, to consider the 
imposition of operations and maintenance special assessments {"O&M Assessments"} upon the 
lands located within the DlstriCt, to fund the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2018/2019; to consider 
the adoption of an assessment roll; and, to provide for the levy, collection, and enforcement of 
assessments. At the conclusion of the hearings, the Board will, by resolution, adopt a budget and levy 
O&M Assessments as finally approved by the Board. A Board fneeting of the District will also be held 
where the Bo.ard rriav consider any other District business. 

Description of Assessments 

The District imposes O&M Assessments on benefitted property within the District for the 
purpose of funding the District's general administrative, operations, and maintenance budget and 
providing the funds necessary to pay debt servke on outstanding bonds as reflected in the District's 
debt service budget. A geographic depiction of the property potentially subject ta the proposed O&M 
Assessments is identified in the map attached hereto. The table below shows the schedule of the 
proposed O&M Assessmen~s (including collection costs/early payment discounts), which are- subject 
to chz-;;1ge at thE"-bearing: 

' . 

. -·· -- ~ , __ --...1 •• --·----~ 



me propOSea O&M Assessments as· statea mc1uoe COHecnon costs aoa101 t:'dflY poy1m:::U< 

discounts, which Clay County ("County") may impose on assessments that are collected on the 
County tax bi!I. Moreover, pursuant t6 Section 197.3632(4), F/orfda Statutes, the lien amount shall 
serve as Ahe "maximum rate" authorized by law for O&M AsSessments, such that no assessment 
hearing ~all be-..fteld or notice provided in future years unless the assessments are proposed to be 
increased or another criterion within Section 197.3632(4), Florida Stawtes, is met. Note that t.F 
O&M Assessments do not include any debt service assessments previously levied by the District and 
due to be collected for Fiscal Year 2018/2019. 

For Fiscal Vear 2018/2019, the District intends to have the County tax collector collect the 
assessments imposed on certain developed property, and wm directly collect the assessments 
imposed mrthe remaining benefitted property by sending out a bill prior to, or during, November 
2018. It is important to pay your assessment because failure to pay will cause a tax certificate to 
be issued against the property which may result in loss of title1 or for:direct billed assessments> may 
result in a foreclosure action, which also may result in a loss of title. The District's decision to collect 
assessments on the tax roll or by direct billing does not predude the District from later electing to 
collect those or other assessments in a different manner at a future time. 

· Additional Provision$ 

The public hearings and meeting are open to the pubfit: and will be conducted in accordance 
with the provisions of Fforfda law. A copy of the Proposed Budget, proposed assessment roll, and the 
agenda for the hearings and meeting may be obtained at the offices of the District Manager, located . 
at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, World Golf Village, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, {904) 940-5850 
("District Manager's Office"), during normal business hours. The public hearings and meeting may 
be continued to a date, time, and place to be specified on the record at the hearings or meeting. 
There may be occasions when staff or board members may participate by speaker telephone. 

Any person reqlliring special accomffiodations at this meeting because of a disability or physi~! 
impairment should contact the District Manager's Office at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to th€ 
meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please 
contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 
1-800-955-8771 {mj / 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), fur aid in 
contacting the District Manager's Office. 

Please note that all affected property owners have 
the right to appear at the public hearings and meeting, and 
may also file written objections with the District Manager's 
Office within twenty days of publication of this notice. Each 
person who decides to appeal any decision made by the 
Board With respect to any matter considered at the public 
hearings or meeting is advised that person will need a 
record of proceedings and that accordingly, the person may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceediiigs 
is made, including the teslimony and evidence upon which 
such appeal is to be based. 

James Oliver 
District Manager 

legal 4Z353 published Ailgust 16, 2018 and August 23, 2018 in Clay County's day Today newspaper. 



Eagle Landing 
SECURITY INVOICE AUGUST 16-31, 2018 

09/04/18 

··t:acATIQN 

Eagle Landil]L 08117/18 1600 2100 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eagle Landing 08/21/18 1600 2100 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 .7. JEFF DEESE.:_·•· 

•:;•·L• 
Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 
Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 .. ·MATTHEWMcREE(' . 

Eagle Landing 08/24/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eagle Landi"ll_ $30.00 $0.00 >: • RUDOLPH JACKSON. 

I.·,••.·• .. 

Eagle landing $30.00 $0.00 
Eagle Landing 08127118 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 . E· JEFF HOLMES .. 

. '• .. :·'·. .-.. _, · . . ... 
Eagle Landing 08/18/18 1810 2310 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eagle Landing 08/25118 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 ; . ·~ •.RYAN LUNSFORD. · 

Clay_ County Sheriff's Office scheduling fee 5 $25.00 $125.00 ':.·. - ·.·~ 
" ... ... 

··----... 
Clay County Sheriff's Office agency fee .30.00 $3.00 

... ,. .. ·-;.,: '• c1~c9un.!r._Sheri!fs om.;e 

I lnvoice total 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office CID Brittany Gillard. 

INDIVIDUAL. 
.··TOTAL 

$3()0.00 

..•. ,$0.00 

. . $150.00. 
. 

. $150.00 

· .. $300.otr · 

$125.oo.::_.: · 
$$0,()0 '_" 

$1,115.00 

10/812018 4•58 PM 



Bill To 

Disclosure Services LLC 

1005 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 3 77 63 

South Vii!age COD 
c!oGMS,. LLC 

Amorrization Schedule 
Series2016A-l 11-t-18 Prepay$25«lOO 
Ainortizatiori: Schedi.iJC:: -, ' . ··. ,_. :·:' :. - _:-- · 
:series291~A~2 Jc!cH's.J'rep,aysui,oo(l ·. · 
An1ortizati-0n Schedule 
Series 2016-3 l l- l-1 & Prepay $145,000 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# _, 

!Oili2018 8 

Terms Due Date l 
Net 30 I0.'3li21118 J 

-· ArTiqµnf-. 
250_()() 

100_0() 

-, 
500.00 

Total SSS0.0( 

Payments/Credits so.no 

Balance Due $850.0(1 



South Village Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

x ··········· 
Customer: South Village Communfty Development District 

~\:-hiV_Oh::;~!\;i { :-:ye_tr~4'tiV.tfi~:;;'.: ~~·~t:fJ;f:jlra~~qtl(.#jhM?~/~t,: 

::r;,™'~i!._r;; :,::' South Village Community 
:i';},'-"· ··· - · ~:~[ Development District 

294 

Kristina Rudez 

lnvoice#7955 

Policy #100118144 10/01/2018-10/01/2019 
Florida Insurance Alliance 

7955 10/01/2018 Renew policy Package w Renew policy 
Due Date: 10/21/2018 

65,000.00 

65,000.00 

$ 65,000.00 

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 
Egis Insurance Advisors LLC, Fifth Third Wholesale Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W 95th St Oak/awn, IL 60453 

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC 
Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021 
Chicago, IL 60689-4002 

(321)320-7665 

cbitner@egisadvisors.com 09/21/2018 



Billing Address: 
GOVTL MGMT/SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351 

Invoice Summary 
FedEx Express Services 

Total Charges 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

Other discounts may apply. 

Invoice Number Invoice Date Account Number Page 

USO 

USD 

6'325-34116 0Ct02, 2018 1of2 

Shipping Address: Invoice Questions? 
GDVTL MGMT/SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
475WTOWN PL STE 114 

Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone: 800.622.1147 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 M-F7 AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

$72.98 

$72.98. 

./ _. 

Cf /f).,Y 
. j 

Internet: fedex.com 

FedEx News! 
Your FedEx invoice has been enhanced to provide you 
additional details and make it easier to read. For more 
information regarding the changes, please go to 
fedex.com/invoiceupdates. If you have any questions, 
please contact the FedEx Revenue Services Department 
at 1.800.622.1147. Thank you for using FedEx. - FedEx 
Revenue Services Department. If you need to request a 
billing adjustment for any reason, please go to 
fedex.com/billingadjustment 

·-···········--·······-····---·····-····-··Q~!ai_le,d,_d_'.lS.£1:ip!_i()~.~9f..~~.r.9.~8.rf.!E)§~!J~.~e,1().~.~!EJ~ .. 8,~_f_8..d.8.~.~9!11 ............................................................... . 
~:~~~~,;~~~;::rx Invoice Number Invoice Amount Account Number 

""'"'"""'"'"'''"''"''· 6-325-34116 USO $72.98 Please mak!!chetkpayab!etoF&dEx L--.::....:=..::..:.:..:..::___"'---==-===---''--- -------

Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Oct 17, 2018 

0040950 01 AB0.405 ""AUTO TSO 127433351--476185 -C01-P40990..11 

1 .... ll1"'111"111•11"1l1•11!1•11h1•11111111i1h• 11 1h•1ll••1I 
GOVTL MGMT/SOUTH V!UAGE COMM ~: 

111111II111I1• •11II•111.11 •• • 11111·11. I' 11··II11111·111111. 111I1 • 

FedEx 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351 

lllll I 111111111111111111111111111111111 
6000174003Z758 

P.O. Box 66D481 
DALLAS 11( 75266-0481 

127 4-01-00-0040~50-0001-0071822 

-, 

-- ---' I 



Invoice Number 
6-325-34116 

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Original) 

Fue! Surcharge. Fed Ex has applied a fuel surcharge ofB.25% to !his shipment 
Distance Based Pricing, Zone 3 
Package sent from: 33312 zip code 

Automation 
Tracking 10 
Seivice Type 
Package Type 
Zone 
Packages 
Rated Weight 
Delivered 

INET 
·n3291394004 
FedEx Priority Overnight 
FedEx Envelope 
03 

\ 
N/A 
Sep 24,201811:16 
A5 
LHALL 

. . . ~f, 

Sender 
Patti Powers 
GMS-Sf, llC 
5701 N Pine Island Road 
FORTLAUOERDALE FL 3332\ US 

Transportation Charge 
Fuel Surcharge 
DAS Comm 
Total Cha..ge--·--· 

fuel Surcharge· FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 8.25% to this shipment 
Distance Based Pricing, Zone 5 

Automation INET Sender 
Tracking ID 773291413440 Patti Powers 
Service Type FedEx Priority Overnight GMS-Sf, LLC 
Package Type FedEx Envelope 5385 N Nob Hill Road 
Zone 05 FORT lAUDERDALEfL 33351 US 
Packages \ 
Rated Weight NIA 
Delivered Sep 24, 2018 09:46 
Svc Area Al Transportation Charge 
Signed by P.FISH Fuel Surcharge 
FedEx Use OOODOO<lOD/219/ Total Charge 

Invoice Date 
Oct 02 2018 

Account Number 

Recipient 
Brittany Hartzog 
Clay County Sheriffs Office 
901 N ORANGE AVE 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS Fl 32043 US 

Recioient 
Gary Spivey 
Honours Golf 
1960 Stonagate Drive 
BIRMINGHAM AL 35242 US 

USO 

Third Party Subtotal USO 
Total FedEx Express USO 

FedEx® Billing Online 

Page 
2 of 2 

37.\4 
3.06 

$1J020 

$72.98 
$72.98 

FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online_ It's free, easy and secure. FedEx 
Billing Online helps you streamline your billing process. With all your FedEx shipping information available in one secure 
online location, you never have to worry about misplacing a paper invoice or sifting through reams of paper to find 
information for past shipments. Go to fedex_comto sign up today! 

=i 
:::::::::: i 

-~. 

, 27 4-0 l-00-0040950-0001-0071822 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

South Village COD 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - October 2018 
Information Technology- October 2018 
Dissemination Agent Services - October 2018 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 231 
Invoice Date: 1011/18 

DueDate: 10/1118 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

3,750.00 
83.33 

416.67 
3.55 
7.72 

829.65 
34.55 

Amount 

3,750.00 
83.33 

416.67 
3.55 
7.72 

829.65 
34.55 

$5,125.47 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,125.47 

_, 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
South Village COO 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Assessment Roll Administration FY 2019 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 230 
Invoice Date: 9/20118 

Due Date: 9120118 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

5,260.00 5,260.00 

$5,260.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,260.00 



Eagle Landing 
SECURITY INVOICE AUGUST 16-31, 2018 

09/04(18 

Eagle Landing 08/17/18 1600 2100 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eagle Landing 08/21/18 1600 2100 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 
Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 

Eagle Landing 08/24/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 

Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 
Eagle Landing 08/27/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

Eagle Landing 08/18/18 1810 2310 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
E~e Landing 08/25/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

Cl~ County Sheriffs Office schedulilll)__fee 5 $25.00 $125.00 
Clay County Sheriff's Office agency fee .30.00 $3.00 ' ./: ··::::.:·-

.... ,.·:,: .· JEFFDEE_SE· · · 
- ' 

. -: _MATTHEW M_G:REE · 

. : RUPQLPH JACKSON 
":• " 

•· --. JEfF·HoL!VISS • 
'· ~: .. ' ' 

' '' '-c:. --:-; : ' 

G' :::.:: RY AN l,.tJNSF'ORD :. · 

, 

INDIVIDUAL 
•TOTAL 

_; _$300.00 

' •. ,$0.00 

- __ · $150.00' 
~-

$15Q.00 

' ··_· $300.00. ' 

. :-, 
-~$125.0P - --

C!a'i')~()un.!l:_Sherifrs Office . $90.00, . ' 

llnvoice total $1,115.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/O Brittany Gillard. 

10/812018 4:58 PM 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P .0. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

September 26, 2018 
South Village Community Development District 
cfo Jim Oliver, District Manager 

Bill Number 102920 
Billed through 08/31/2018 

GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
SVCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
08/02/18 KSB Review equipment lease and prepare opinion. 

08/06/18 KSB 

08/07/18 KSB 

08/09/18 KSB 

08/13/18 KSB 

08/14/18 KSB 

08/15/18 KSB 

08/16/18 KSB 

08/17/18 KSB 

08/20/18 SSW 

08/27 /18 KSB 

08/31/18 MGC 

08/31/18 KSB 

Update golf equipment lease opinion. 

Prepare for, travel to and from, and attend board meeting. 

Review correspondence regarding pool incident. 

Review proposed budget; prepare mailed and published assessment notice; 
confer with Mossing regarding collection of Phase 5 assessments. 

Review publication requirements; confer with district manager regarding same; 
revise mailed and published notice. 

Review memorandum of understanding regarding Phase 5 debt service 
assessments. 

Research matters relating to transfer of alcohol license agreements; confer with 
Ayers; confer with Spivey. 

Continue to confer with Honours representatives regarding transfer of alcohol 
license; prepare transition alcohol license agreement; confer with Century 
representatives. 

Confer with department staff regarding application to transfer beverage 
licenses. 

Confer with supervisor regarding budget process. 

Continue researching audio/video minutes issue in connection with ADA website 
accessibility; prepare section in memorandum addressing audio/video minutes 
issue; research the extent to which past and present public records must be 
made ADA accessible; prepare section in memorandum addressing public 
records issue; review and revise entire memorandum; forward same to Kilinski 
for review and comment. 

Review matters relating to transfer of alcohol license. 

0.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

5.00 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

1.60 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.60 hrs 

2.80 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.50 hrs 



South Village COD - General Co Bill No. 102920 Page 2 

======================================================================================= 

08/31/18 JLK Research, review and edit memorandum summarizing ADA website standards 
and related information; attend multiple conference calls with ADA consultants, 
district's insurance carrier and insurance defense counsel regarding ADA 
information; transmit information to district manager on same. 

08/31/18 LMF Prepare Supervisor Notebook. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Travel 

Conference Calls 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Fiore, Lydia M. - Paralegal 
COiiazo, Mike 
Warren, Sarah S. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Killnski, Jennifer L. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Fiore, Lydia M. - Paralegal 
Collazo, Mike 
Warren, Sarah S. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

. TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.10 hrs 
14.10 hrs 

0.90 hrs 
0.20 hrs 
0.30 hrs 

0.10 hrs 
14.10 hrs 
0.90 hrs 
0.20 hrs 
0.30 hrs 

200 /hr 
215 /hr 
125 /hr 
250 /hr 
195 /hr 

200 /hr 
215 /hr 
125 /hr 
250 /hr 
195 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

---·--------~·--·- ··--

0.10 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

$3,272.50 

60.54 

7.80 

$68.34 

$20.00 
$3,031.50 

$112.50 
$50.00 
$58.50 

$3,272.50 
$68.34 

$3,340.84 

$20.00 
$3,031.50 

$112.50 
$50.00 
$58.50 

$3,272.50 
$68.34 

$3,340.84 



Eagle Landing 
SECURITY INVOICE AUGUST 16-31, 2018 

09/04118 ' 
··; ·-·'· 

< oiF>un.· 
Eagle Landing 08/17/18 1600 2100 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eagle Landing 08121/18 1600 2100 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 . ,.:,,~ ... JEFF DEESE ·: · · 

.. 
. ··' 

Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 
Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 ·.·:::MAITHEWMCREEi· 

Eagle Landing 08/24118 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 ' RUDoLFHJAcKsON, 

"T•:.· .. ~: .·:· 

Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 
Eagle Landi11jl 08127/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 .... ":;. :· JEffHOLMES 

'::···· '. ··· .... 
···-·· 

E~eLanding 08/18/18 1810 2310 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eagle Landirig_ 08/25/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 ·'.\: .. RYAN LUNSFORD :. 

Clay County Sheriffs Office scheduling fee 5 $25.00 $125.00 - ·-·' 

Clay County Sheriff's Office ag_enc:)l_fee '30.00 $3.00 >.··. c1atcQuritY'she~;w~ of{1<;e . 

I Invoice total 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office CIO Brittany Gillard. 

IND.IV .. !DUAL] 
TOTAL . 

' $300.00 
· . 

$0.00 

,' $150.00. 

' . '$151).00 

. $300.00 

".$125.0()' : ' 
'$l!0.00, ' 

$1,115.00 

1018/2018 4:58 PM 



Eagle Landing 
SECURITY INVOICE AUGUST 16-31, 2018 

09/0.4/18 

oJiF>urv .. 

Eagle Landillj)_ 08/1.7/18 1600 2100 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eagle Landing 08121118 1600 2100 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 ' 

. 
' .JE.FF DEE.SE .• · '"',-:-

:· -:-<: .: . . . . . 

Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 
Eagle Landing $30.00 $0.00 ·' MATTHl'OWMCREE· ' 

Eagle Landing 08124/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eagle Landing ' $30.00 $0.00 : : RUDQLPH JACKS.ON ,. 

··z.·. ·-·:;.;_· ~· 
Eagle Landing_ $30.00 $0.00 
Eagle Landing 08127118 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 . ·; : · JEFFHOL!VJl'OS .. ·. · 

.. -:;•. ·;-'. ..::· : 
E~e Landing 08118/18 1810 2310 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eagle Landing 08/25118 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 (,:.RYAl.ilf'..UfllSFORD. 

Clay County Sheriffs Office scheduling fee 5 $25.00 $125.00 ·-- ' 
... ,-.. .~ . ·:,_·,····. -

Cl~ County Sheriffs Office agency fee . 30.00 $3.00 >•:>· Cl!kCpuil.!\I_ Sheriffs Office 

!Invoice total 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/O Brittany Gillard. 

INDIVIDUAL 
.TOTAL 

$30Q.00 
:. : . . . 

.$0.00 

.• ·$150.00. 

'· 

. '$150.00 

-'-' . 

·. $300.00 

' . .$125.00': ' 
.-:· : $ll0.()0,• . 

$1, 115.00 

10/812018 4:58 PM 



American Leak Detection NE FL Payment Due Upon 
Daytona Beach-Gainesvilfe.JacksomliHe 
1725 s. Nova Rd., Unit D-5 Receipt 
South Daytona, FL 32119 
Ph: 386-756-4113 A late fee of 10%i~n.y invO!ce 
EmaR: invoicesnetl@americanleak.oom that is 3~~~n~ 

. .-,Q 
CPC1458702 I FE/fll #46-2325035 . • . .\_ (\\''' 

I 
1 
BILLING ADDRESS 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

SITE ADDRESS 

ITEM 

ICMISC 

I 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 Claim#/PO# 

Commercial Misc DetectionlRepair 

Performed a camera inspection and pneumatic pressure test on the 
10 inch PVC plumbing on the return side of the fountain to check for 
leaks. With the camera inspection there were no visible leaks 
localed or seen 67 feet down the plumbing fine to where water was 
standing. ALO then perlormed a pneumatic pressure test and 
plumbing did hold pressure. Concluding that the 10"pvc plumbing 
was good and not leaking at this time. , 

• . ! ~ 
; . \ i H~JI\ .1'\ ~'.<_ .. " 
\ < ·~- 'I p . t.-· ' V ~ ('\. •.!· ;+-. , .._.-- ~ 

. \ I. ;.j~. . ..1),£,,, v • . . . . . . n \/:'\ - ... "1~·--=--" 

, I 
J We accept Master Can!, I 
i Visa & Discover j 
INVOICE# 

37130 
·Ordered Date 

915/2018 

,Start Date I 9'10/2018 
Completed Date I 9/10/2018 

Tech 
sz 

750.00 

~:~:::---· Jc;1:?'13 .. 
"--· ben h11d-.11//.sc,.-/(e,ne0Ls 

"7.s-CJ oo I 

Work Ordered By 
!MattB. 

/:YJ/ranc e Waf "'r Jb I ( 
_sCope f Hf"ssvre-r;;.sf-

Ordered By# 

(724) 986-2789 

vc 

Total: 

Payments/Cred~s 
.. ·. ' 

7 
Balance Due 

QJ\. )w, ~2C>O-. 4i2o<n 



rl1ree i\111igos 
· ouidoor-serv1cet> · ······· ······ ·· · -

Biiied To: South Village COD 
2105 Harbor Lake Drive 
Felming Island FL 32003 

Description 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 10540 

Date: 1010112018 

Project: Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 

Quantity Pries 

To Invoice yO\J for malntenanoe setvlees for the month 
of October 2018 1.00 12,562.34 12.582.34 

Notes; :.:.~- ·. ~ .. ~·--,,--·-·--
Invoice T~ $12,582.34 _,... ______ .. -

/' 

6 en t''T' a I ;::;,, f1 cl 
Lar/Jdscope - {oFif 1ocf 

iT /d
1 
5Zc2. -s l/ 

~~ 
~ 61'2-

500(}-18 Highway ·i7No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (004) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 77S-1045 

Email:treeamigos1@bellsouth.net VVebs'Fl:e: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 
1ol1 



Biiied Tc: Eagle Landing 

Description 

Potting Soll 
Potting Soil to replenish all annual beds 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 10515 

Date: 0912712018' 

Project: Eagle Land OIS 

Quantity Price 

1.00 750.00 

Invoice Total: 

6e11<"ral Fun/ 
!..'ands <Cape - 6:;;/J-f;'/I Jt" 11.c y 

117s ()_(JC) 

;ef-~· 

Ext Price 

750.00 

$760.00 

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 Fleming Island. fl32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (9G4) 778·1~5 

Email:treeamigos1@bellsouth.ne! Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of1 

' 



South Village COD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Sep-18 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 150.27 
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 95.54 
00215602 3968-1 Eagle landing Parkway $ 135.83 
00220803 3973 Eagle landing Parkway $ 87.50 
00222067 3989 Eagle landing Parkway $ 453.94 
00229064 3979-2 Eagle landing Parkway $ 1,370.27 

00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 55.96 
00230638 3965-2 Eagle landing Parkway $ 52.28 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 125.88 
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 293.29 
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 192.14 
00235500 4108-1 Eagle landing Parkway Irr $ 36.81 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle landing Parkway $ 25.78 
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 18.63 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 25.78 

Vendor#38 $ 3,119.90 
001.320.57200.43100 



South Village COD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County UtUity Authority 

Account# Service Address Sep-18 

00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 150.27 
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 95.54 
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 135.83 
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 87.50 
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 453.94 
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,370.27 
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 55.96 
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 52.28 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 125.88 
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 293.29 
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 192.14 
00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 36.81 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 25.78 
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 18.63 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 25.78 

Vendor#38 $ 3,119.90 

001.320.57200.43100 



:,._;_:;-& ~J.!d jc!:t:~ngs Ro<.\.J, i'.'f.idde:n'.lr;;;. f-Ic.-_i:i:;. .72t«GB 
"PJe~~se ';Js:ix 1_;:;; on ~ht'. •xd_, ::;. \V'~'"'N,d;::~n.u'!!ir.y.t:rg 

%:{:);;;~: ::v!n.nd2y- Fr'id2-y, 8"<!HJ·5pr,;. Fhor~<;:~ ~-J04--<2.?2-)')')'j 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/04/2018 Customer#: 00213119 
Route #: MC05530624 n1~~1r.T 

Service Address: 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reef aimed Irrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10104118to11/07/18 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.9333 

Tier 1 0.0 x 
lier2 0.0 x 
Tier 3 o.o x 
Tier4 o.o x 

Tier 1 24.0 x 
Tier 2 0.0 x 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.63 
125 

Tier 3 o.o x 1.88 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Other Charges 

Piease r'etUTn this pOrtion with paYment 

C!a; Cc1Jnty \J(Ji-ty J!,u1hor"ity 
3 ·i 76 ~)Id ..Jf,r,ninqs P.oac 
l'tErJ{51eb~;rg. Florida 32068-

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$92-54 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$92.54 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213119 

Route #:MC05530624 

Route Group:26 

63641 MB 0.421 22-18 

1•lll1l•lll'"ll"ll1,l(ill1•ll•(•1•(l1u(lllulllllllllllh111•I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2018, water and sewer base and 
usage charges will increase by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.org/rates 

Be prepared and stay informed. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departments/emergency-management. 

Your last payment of $124.04 was posted to your account on 
9/20/2018. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand {If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•1•111lllll1l"'1ll•1•1'h•11lullfhl·l·1111,1,.1w1.11''1''1'1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10104/18 

$92.54 

10125/18 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$92.54 

CCUA-1170-4 
1170-101412018G053&4 

00213119 8 MC05530624 000000~254 0000000 10252018 0 0 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 10/04/2018 Customer#: 00556739 

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive 

0t~~~¥i\iJs,i;~1!C":t$if%•S]C~:tfi'i~~,~~*t?"f1:?~4,@ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tier3 
Tier4 

10/04/18 to 11/07/18 
0.0 x 0.00 
0.0 x 0.00 
o.o x 0.00 
0.0 x 0.00 

0.0 x 0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

f:~~~i??i'¥~~-:~-;;~!i~§;;qr,~$t~$1iit~·~;E{~Jf-;ij:°~i~if#t1~~~~~f~~~~} 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Curfent Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

69806737 .75 10/02/18 28 262 266 4 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 

Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable} 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 4.0 x 
Tier 2 0.0 x 
Tier 3 o.o x 

Other Charges 

0.63 
1.25 
1.88 

Please return this portion with payment 

'..;i··,;y C~;:.::·:~;; Ui.!li1/ .~\:./1·1(~:iiV 
:-t·; ;s (),:! .J-s·:•ning,~~ Pc.;;, . .-i 

~ .. : l.~c';-r·:~:;~1f~~, ;=-io~;c~,: 32i)f.;8. 

$2326 
$2.52 
$0.00 
$0.00 

SO.OD 
SO.OD 
$0.00 

$25.78 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.78 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

1294 Autumn Pines Dlive 

Customer #;00556739 

Route #:KS05553657 

Route Group:27 

62761 MB 0.421 18-17 

1•l00 m1 •• 111 .. 11·1···l·1"'1"111111•1•••1lll 0llhllMl•'1•1h 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Route #: KS05553657 

Effective October 1, 2018, water and sewer base and 
usage charges will increase by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.org/rates 

Be prepared and stay informed. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departments/emergency-management. 

Please pay $25.78by 10125/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late-fee: 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $46.58 was posted to your account on 
912012018. 

C)ECEIVEA 
f',.,, f> • !! ~ ( I uC f 1 2 2018 I f 
pv. W 
-•T;~---

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 11111111 1111• 'I 1!1• 1•1 lh l11l 11 II II JI •I •Ill l1l1°l11°l 0l 1• 01 I• I' I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10/04/18 

$25.78 

10/25/18 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$25.78 

CCUA-1170-4 00556739 3 KS05553657 0000002578 0000000 10252018 0 0 
1110-10/412018006276 



'·• .. . ·. ·. 

Customer Name: SOUTH VIUAGE COO Bill Date: 10/04/2018 Customer#: 00502768 
Route #: MC05531542 

Service Address: 21 BO Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

&:;4§~~~~$'4~~1"'~~~~~~:~~:;~~~fft~_s1t1;~~1~~~~'f~~~~1'ti~~~i 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base- Charges (Prepafd) 
Consumption Charges 

10/04118 to 11/07/18 
Tier1 o.o x 
Tier2 0.0 x 
Tier3 0.0 x 
ner4 o.o x 

0.0 x 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

ffr~±:~;~~jJ{~'€~~~$~i1~~,;;,-;~t~?s~::~\T!~~~~~~t~fZ§_~-{~it1~~fI!:~_~:~~~:JJ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

82790894 _625 10/02/18 28 225 230 5 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (!f Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 5.0 x 
Tier 2 o.o x 
Tier 3 o.o x 

Other Charges 

0.63 
1.25 
1.88 

Please return this portion with payment 

C\.;/ u~.;.:ry /;,,.v::~i-::-1:-i·~·:, 

:-,· :-'3 O~G .~'Z!n <r·'.~~-;; F-;:~·.:-":~ 
·~.'li•-::.::,~~~;1_.'T;~i, .. -:,:;;·'!·~:~ ·- '·'3:1 

$15.48 
$3.15 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$18.63 
$0-00 
$0-00 

$18.63 

SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00502760 

Route #:MC05531542 

Route Group:26 

6271 1 MB 0.421 18-17 

ll•l(D1f11lfl•(ll1•IJllllllll•••11-flllllll•ll1•"1'l1i••1i••l•I• 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2018, water and sewer base and 
usage charges will increase by 2. 72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.org/rates 

Be prepared and stay informed. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departments/emergency-management. 

Please pay$18.~3by10/25/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $27.44 was posted to your account on 
912012018. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•1l111lll!IJ1ul1ll•1•1llJl11f11ll(hf•(•llll1l1•l11•l•l1••1l•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10/04118 

$18.63 

10/25/18 

S0.00 

$0.00 

$18.63 

CCUA-1170-4 
00502768 6 MC05531542 0000001863 0000000 10252018 0 0 

1170.1&'v.?018006271 



51 ?6 ()jd Jcn.r~i.:tgs R.i.'ad, tvi.klcHehw.r:_f!:, H:J;'ld<1. }.20{i8 
"PL~"l!.;;e :.0 ii-:ir <lS on the ..,.-.,;?.b ~! 'N'\-•nv.c'.~yu.::ifi.1y.-s:g 

"t-i_q:.;__n;: l'vfo-nJ;i.y- };riday, F>u:.<.,5;_-:iin Fhone: 901{-272-5 1)99 

Customer Name: SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/0412018 Customer#: 00215602 
Route #: MCOS530632 Ol~TQtr.T 

Service Address: 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

-1®&1!-
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/04118 to 11/07/18 $0.00 
Consumption Charges lier 1 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Trer2 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Tiet3 o.o x 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 a.a x 0.00 $0.00 

Effective October 1, 2018, water and sewer base and 
usage charges will increase by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.org/rates 

Be prepared and stay informed. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departrnents/emergency-management. 

~?~,w~~:~i;";;~,~~,,~.~~·1<~'""'~q~~~"'~~t~~'~"'"~.J.<~'"'~;~~*~i#,~~~"~~;:-~.~::~:;~;,~·-~c; .. ~~"'~*"~:"~··-~·-~-""'~-·~<~;~"-~"~~,,,~,~~.""~~'~ft~~,~~: ··~~§·~· I· ·prease paJ""$1"35:83 by 1012512018 to avOid a $3.00 late 

0.0 x 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

48011409 2 10/02/18 28 58 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 19.0 x 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 x 

Tiar3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

77 

0.63 
1.25 
1.88 

PIB"ase return thiS Porlio-n Whh payment 

Clay C:Junty UHiiiy Authority 
~)·! 76 O~J ,J8nrii~!QS Hoad 
Nlk..:d!eb~rg, Fio1ida 3~!068 

Current 
Usage 

19 

$123.86 
$11.97 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$135.83 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$135.83 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00215602 

Route #:MC05530632 

Route Group:26 

~~,,,.,~~~~'ll!llillllilil!l'iii~l!!I~ 
6365 1 MB 0.421 22-18 

)'1lllllll'h•Jlfl•l11JllJ•l)lu1l•Jll1JIJMJll'llu)ll1•)nnl• 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $156.62 was posted to your account on 
9/20/2018. 

Bil! Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand {If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•1•111lllJhl"'11l•1•1'hl11f11lllJ1Hlllt111••11·'·'1"1''"' 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10/04/18 
$135.83 
10/25{18 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$135.83 

CCUA-11 70-4 
Jf70-fllt4/.21118006Jll5 

00215602 1 MC05530632 0000013583 0000000 10252018 0 0 



-N-.• :.'c---:• :':C• v.-:cg 
v,-;.,., •. ·~f/, 0;.-2.7·.: .. :;\;:;:; 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/04/2018 Customer #: 00220803 
Route #: MC05530008 nl~Ti:Jlr.T 

Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

t\~~~~~~~,;~~E~;2f,f;~;~ff;2:Gk~t'°i$~tr~~~J%~~~~~~@ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/04/18 ta 11/07/18 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 ner2 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

SO.DO Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

68417690 1-5 10102/18 28 4529 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 16.0 x 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 x 

Tier 3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

4545 

0.63 
1-25 
1.88 

Please return this portion with payment 

Ci:-::f C·:>•_int;: ·./.1U:y .\i.:ii~ori-::y-

31 :c·;; f}r.J ,J:-:;;;:; '[/Sf~;:.-:;.<:-'. 

\.t;c:;:;:-siJ::1q, ;::(Fid:7. :.~;,_o~;c-

Current 
Usage 

16 

$77-42 
$10.08 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

SO.DO 
SO.DO 

$8750 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$87.50 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed I rrigatfon 

Customer #:00220803 

Route #:MC05530008 

Route Group:26 

6255 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

ll'IUl'"IJ1l•lhl1•l•'1•'11111ul•1llh 0lllll•1•l•l•IM1l1l•11 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2018, water and sewer base and 
usage charges will increase by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.org/rates 

Be prepared and stay informed. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departments/emergency-management. 

Please pay $87.50 by 10/25/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable lo CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $110.81 was posted to your account on 
9/20/2018. 

R
ECEIVED 
-OCT ! ! 2ma - . 

BY: ______ . ______________________ _ 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (lf Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 1' 111111111I"'111• 1• 11hluln1111 ii •I •1111111•• 11 ·' ·' 1· •1••1 •I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10104/18 

S8750 

10/25/18 

$0.00 

S0.00 
$87.50 

CCUA-1170-4 00220803 1 MC05530008 0000008750 0000000 10252018 0 0 
1170-IOHl20181XP.i255 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/0412018 Customer #: 00222067 
Route#: l\4C05530012 nl~TPlf:T 

Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Padcway 

tt~fs~~~~;r_~i$~~~;~'"'w1e~·;1H!#f~~*~~itr~~yt--t"~'.t~~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

71814243 1.5 10/02/18 28 7386 7434 48 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/04/18 to 11(07/18 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 48.0 x 1.84 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 x 0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 x 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 x: 0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Pl-epaid) 
Consumption Charges 48.0 x 4.11 

$51.25 
$88.32 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.03 

$116.06 
$197.28 

R\~u~1~~~~11t~~~z~~I::7~3·~r';::~~'.!£~f?~!:;1~~~~f~~:fttt~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Appl!cable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 0.0 x 
Tier 2 0.0 x 
Tier 3 0.0 x. 

Other Charges 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with Payment 

C.i,,;;-,i..;1 :jt:J.-,y P,u-t:1oti~y 
;~ ·i /-3 (\d ·>£:nni:-i~iS r.-:; .. ::,;-,t:i 
:\"li;;j;.~;iF. (~~- F1Gti'_~:.-~: ~~:~(.:(;:;: 

$0.00 

so.oo 
so.oo 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$453.94 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$453.94 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Customer #:00222067 

Route #:MC05530012 

Route Group:26 

6256 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

•1l lfl n1l I 1• II 1•1111111•1I•'1•11• II h I• 1l 11•11111II11 •I llhlll1 • 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2018, water and sewer base and 
usage charges will increase by 2. 72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.org/rates 

Be prepared and stay infonned. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departments/emergency-management. 

Please pay $453.94 b;Ll.0125/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $520.88 was posted to your account on 
9120/2018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

R
ECEJVEf"\ 
. OCT I 1 2018 LJ 

BY: .. --- ------- --- ... 

Bm Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand {If Applicable} 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

·1•111"lll1l"l1ll•1•111i1111i11111tM·•t1111r111·1,11··1'·1·1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10/04/18 

$453.94 

10/25/18 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$453.94 

CCUA-1170~4 00222067 7 MC05530012 0000045394 0000000 10252018 0 0 
117C·1Cf412'11/1006256 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/04/2018 Customer#: 00229064 
Route #: MC05530018 n1~::n::ur.T 

Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 

55913599 1.5 10/02/18 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Days 
Billed 

28 

Previous 
Reading 

63168 

Current 
Reading 

63533 

10104118to11/07/18 
Tier 1 
Tier2 

46.7 
70.0 

Tier3 116.6 
11er4 131.7 

x 
x 
x 
x 

1.37 
2.85 
3.69 
4.74 

Current 
Usage 

365 

$51.25 
$63.98 

$199.50 
$430.25 
$624.26 

$1.03 

Effective October 1, 2018, water and sewer base and 
usage charges will increase by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.org/rates 

Be prepared and stay informed. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounly.com/departmentslemergency-management. 

( : .. '/.·? . '',<: ::;~:·: .. :,:'.'/'; '.;\;}:,• :{1'"\t' ;:-:;:i-? ·')~/f'{>·:, :::aH':-.it':'>~'':;:) . Please pay $13-10,27-by 40125/-2-0-tS-to avoid-a $3.00 late .... 
Base Charges (Prepaid) So.oo fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 AUTHORITY. 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~kit~~~~~~}<t_~~:¥1f~~tt~~f~~~;X.~}$~%W~~~;,~{!i~I~)5:~~fft:~;Jl 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Tier 1 0.0 x 
Tier 2 o.o x 
Tier 3 o.o x 

( Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

CuHent Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
so.co 
$0.00 

$1,370.27 
S0.00 
$0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,370.27 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3979~2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

62571 MB 0.421 17-17 

Customer #:00229064 

Route #:MC05530018 

Route Group:26 

•1 II •o"ll I• 11 •1•II1I"1111 I• Ill M •I 1' ·11•l•1111,111•1llllllh•I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY OEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Your last payment of $1446.48 was posted to your account 
on 9/2012018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

R~~~l!ED 
BY: _______________ _ 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand {If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

•1l111llllhl•·'tll•1•1lhl11ln"lhl•l•ln11•1·'11·1.11••1•·1·1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10/04/18 

$1,370.27 

10/25/18 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,370.27 

CCUA-1170-4 
111r>-101'1/201800625T 

00229064 8 MC05530018 0000000001 0000000 10252018 0 0 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/04/2018 Customer#: 00230632 
n1c:;T~rr:T 

Service Address: 3965~1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 
Route #: MC05530013 

~i~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~4g:;;~"tif~~~~S.~li"~~~~~~~~~ Effective October 1, 2018, water and sewer base and 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

58535805 1.5 10/02/13 28 846 848 2 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/04/1ato11/07/18 $51.25 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 2.0 x 1.84 $3.68 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 x 0.00 SO.oo 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.03 

$0.00 Base Ch.ir99s. cPrSPaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x 4. 11 $0.00 

&i~~~~~~iti:iJ,;~;}~1-~"'Vl§-r:~j~~ i;l"!;,(_~Jtf~~£~~~&t.'.~-rlt~~~:~~~~~t~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Tier 1 o.o x 
l1er2 0.0 x 
lier 3 o.o x 

( Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable} 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

S0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$55.96 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$55.96 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3965-1 Eagle La~ding Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230632 

Route #:MC05530013 

Route Group:26 

6258 1 MB 0.421 18·17 

1•l1l1lll11•1lmllll•ll11•1•ll•u1•1l1••l•lllollllllllllh111I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

usage charges will increase by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.orglrates 

Be prepared and stay informed. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departments/emergency-management. 

Please pay $5S.96 by 10/2512018 !~avoid a $3,00 late-fee;-
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $54.57 was posted to your account on 
9/2012018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

R
ECEIVEn 

OCT 11 2018 u 
BY: ____ ·-------- .... --........ 

em Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•1l111lllll1l••l1l1•1•1ll1i11l11lllhM•llll1l1·l11•l•l1••1•·1·I 
CL.A Y COUNTY UTILfTY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10/04/18 
$55.96 

10125118 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$55.96 

CCUA-1170-4 
00230632 ~ MC05530013 0000005596 0000000 10252018 0 0 

1170.-10/41201 8006258 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/04/2018 Customer #: 00230636 
Route #: MC05530015 ntc:rn::ur:T 

Servlce Address: 3965·2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

~~<;c~,,~;:_~~i~>.'!<~.;,;~~t£!11i't'iif8!:~~~~&~"'°"~"1l4~?4~ Effective October 1, 2018, water and sewer base and 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

72741390 1.5 10/02/18 28 62 62 0 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 10/04/18 to 11/07/18 $51.25 
Consumption Charges ner1 0,0 x 1.37 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 x 2.85 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 x 3.69 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 x 4.74 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.03 

$0.00 Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

~r/~~~~Z:l#~i~:~~¢~$~t{\;!f,f~tfY~~::~"i~f&~"1:~~~i~~{~~~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Dale Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 0.0 x 
Tier 2 0.0 x 
Tier3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Ci;:,y Cc,.._;nt/ ,___:-,};~:y .L\,_r;j·:ori'.\ 

'.'~1 f(~ ;_J;;; .J;_:;n;·,ir;o;::;:.' ~-iG;:.'.~ 

·,,1;~i,.:.'.·-s0 .. :·~;, F"<.;:·i\L' 3?~1&:~. 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$5228 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$52.28 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3965-2 Eagle- Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00230638 

Route #:MC05530015 

Route Group:26 

6259 1 MB 0.421 18~17 

llil1•il1•lll•lllll•1l•llll1l1ll1lllllllf11lllll'''"'ll'liloll•1 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMEl'IT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

~~ 
~ 

usage charges will increase by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.org/rates 

Be prepared and stay informed. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departments/emergency-management. 

Please pay $52.28 by 10/25/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. . 

Your last payment of $50.89 was posted to your account on 
9/20/2018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

R~~~l~IED 
BY; _________________ _ 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Tota! Amount Due 

• 111111 11 1111• •I 111•1• 11h11 d It II lhl •I •I II l1lpl11 ol ol 1• •1••1• I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORrrY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10/04/18 

$5228 

10/25/1S 

$0.00 

$0.00 

S52.28 

CCUA~1170-4 
1170.l!W/2018008259 

00230638 1 Mcoss3001s oooooos228 0000000 102s201a a a 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT am Date: 10/0412018 Customer #: 00230640 
Route #: MC05530016 nl~T~lt:T 

Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

~~~~~~~~~+~~~~~.;-::z.~i!ti~L~~'§'~~~~ff1'.-~:t'~~~:i:€~!~;~ Effective October 1~ 2018, water and sewer base and 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

58535800 1.5 10/02/18 28 11511 11551 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/04/18 to 11/07/16 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 4-0.0 x 1.84 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 x 0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 x 0,00 
Tier4 0.0 x 0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x 4.11 

Current 
Usage 

40 

$51.25 
$73.60 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.03 

$0.00 
$0.00 

((f~~~ii-%~~:~~~¥W~~~i#~ .. ~ff:t:t\~~~~~~-i~~~:;¥~i:~W1t~) 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Ptevious Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

Tier 1 0.0 
Tler2 0.0 
Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 

x 0.00 

x 0.00 

x 0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$125.88 
$0.00. 
$0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $125.88 

:~-17f.: {):cl .. ;err.i\r~;~: ~-iD<~c; 
.-.,,ic\:i!ei·_,.,_,:·r;, '=·k;:·ic:ia :·r,;ct-.f 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3965~3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

6260 1 MB 0.421 18-17 

customer 4t:00230640 

Route #:MC05530016 

Route Group:26 

I· •1 •1 l1 l11•'lh1· 111· II lrf 111·111°.1 .. 111111.11• ·I 11 II I•" •111 I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 -4761 

usage charges will increase by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.org/rates 

Be prepared and stay informed. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departmentslemergency-management. 

Please pay $125.-88 by 10125/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $192.57 was posted to your account on 
912012018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

ECEIVEf"~ 
OCT j l 2018 L 

BY:. ___ -·-···---·--· ....... __ .. . 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Dua After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Tota! Amount Due 

•1l111llllhl"l11(•1•1ll1l11(11llll1l•l•llll1l1ol11°l 0 l1••1l•1•I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIOOLEBURG, FL 32068 

10/04118 

$125.86 

10/25/18 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$125.88 

CCUA-1170-4 00230640 6 MCD5530016 0000012588 0000000 10252018 0 0 
(17C·ffJ/412f!l8tllJ6260 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/04/2018 Customer #: 00230641 
Route#: MC05530017 nt~Ti::llt:.T 

Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

~~~t~~~~~~B~~~~~-~{f:1·~:f!W,t.~.~~W"~${~~~~~~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

70003711 1.5 10/02/18 28 1253 1274 21 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/04/18 to 11/07/18 $51.25 
Consumption Charges Tier1 21.0 x 1.84 $38.64 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 ller2 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Tier 3 o.o x 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Suroharge $1.03 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $116.06 
Consumption Charges 21.0 x 4.11 $86.31 

l'f?:r~~+.~%.:~~:~~~~*:;;4;;;,.~~;_.;;:1t:;f~¥;'~~-~*:,f~!~j£~~~~-9i1~~J::~~1 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

Tier 1 0.0 x 
Tier2 0.0 x 
Tier 3 o.o x 

Other Charges 

o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$29329 
$0.00 
$0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $293.29 

Cie.y :-::;(;;.,n1:'.' ~i~:~:,: ,".-.. t,;.)·<:,ri:;' 
3 ~ '? 1:·i C~:J ,)?i";:;;'"!;;:7; :::;C{i.~~ 

l'i'.i(~~:c.i);_,!\:. ~·;.:_jrO;-_i::0• :'.-i20i:i'.:: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Customer #:00230641 

Route #:MC05530017 

Route Group:26 

62611 MS0.421 18-17 

l'l'lllh1•hl1lll•l•1ll•1hllouul1l1l•ll•l•111•(•((ll1(1•p•(• 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2018, water and sewer base and 
usage charges will increase by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.org/rates 

Be prepared and stay infonned. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departments/emergency-management. 

Pleasepay.$293.29 by-1012512018 te>avoida-$3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $324.53 was posted to your account on 
912012018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

R~~~l~·ED 
BY: ___ ··--·- ___ ............... _ .. - _ ... . 

Bil! Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•1'111"'lhl•••1l1•1•1•h•11ln''lhl+1111,1,.111'1.1, .. ,1.,.1 
CLAY COUNTY UT!l.ITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10/04118 

$29329 

10/25/18 

S0.00 

S0.00 

$293.29 

CCUA-1170-4 
f170-10/41W180C6WI 

00230641 2 MC05530017 0000029329 0000000 10252018 0 0 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/04/2018 Customer#: 00230642 
Route #: MC05530019 nl~Tc:t!r.T 

Seivice Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

@?~{~&;:~"t~~~~ti%4Z:~~~TJft8':~~Yt~~ilf"JAl~7~if"&~1 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

69850354 1.5 10/02/18 28 559 563 4 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

10/04/18 to 11/07/18 
Tier1 4.0 x 1.84 
Tier 2 0.0 x 0.00 

Tier3 0.0 x 0.00 
Tier4 o.o x 0.00 

4.0 x 4.11 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Tier 1 0.0 x 0.00 
ller 2 0.0 x 0.00 
Tier 3 0.0 x 0.00 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (lf Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this. portion with payment 

$51.25 
$7.36 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.03 

$116.06 
$16.44 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
so.oo 
$0.00 

$192.14 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$192.14 

SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Customer #:00230642 

Route #:MC05530019 

Route Group:26 

6262 1 MB 0.421 18·17 

1l•h•1•1•1!1nll1l11hl1llll1llhlllllh11ll•l••••••••1•lll1lu1 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2018, water and sewer base and 
usage charges will increase by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.org/rates 

Be prepared and stay informed. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departments/emergency-managemenl. 

Please pay $192~14 by-10/2512018 lo avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $193.63 was posted to your account on 
9120/2018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

R
ECEIVED 
. OCT 11 2018 ! 

BY: ____ ---·· ···-·-··------·-· 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand {If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

'llllllll(lflnltll•1•1ll1l11h1llll1l•l•llll1l1ol11•1•11"11•1•I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10/04118 

$192.14 

10/25118 

$0.00 

$0-00 

$192.14 

CCUA-1170-4 00230642 8 MC05530019 0000019214 0000000 10252018 0 0 
117D-1(Jf4!2tn1W05262 



Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 10/04/2018 Customer#: 00233750 
Route #: MC05530373 

Service Address: 1433-1 Eagle landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

~~~-'£',;~~$~i~~~»2~~if~?:~.'§:t.r.J~tz~~*~-~€!M~~J(~:r~~~ Effective October 1, 2018, water and sewer base and 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 10/04/18 to 11/07118 
Consumption Charges Tter1 0.0 x 0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 x 0.00 

Tier3 0.0 x 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 x 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

.:. 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
so.oo 
$0.00 

usage charges will increase by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.org!rates 

Be prepared and stay informed. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departments/emergency-management. 

Base charges {PrePaid) -
Consumption Charges 

'~{'''\\''clJ''•· c~ll'~.-n.:;:•>:t;:;':.lW '%i1> /J --Please.pay $25.78 by 10/25/2018 te> avoid a $3.00 late fee. 

0.0 x 0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

€~t4:iiI~i;f;*W~q;J~~~~~~f:·ttt~1~~~~:;~~~~Ti';~~~i~1~ttrd 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

70067265 .75 10/02/18 28 91 95 4 

Sase Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.9333 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 
Tier2 
Tier3 

4.0 x 0.63 
0.0 x 1.25 
0.0 x 1.88 

Please return this portion with payment 

~~;';;.~·~ CQ-.;niy :;~i!!ty . .:.,. .. ~·,-;(itit~-· 
'.3110 !:.;u, :::::r:~~i;1y'~ ~c:1:.:J 

$23.26 
$2.52 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.78 
$0.00 
S0.00 

$25.78 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

1433~ 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00233750 

Route #:MC05530373 

Route Group:26 

6263 1 MB 0.421 18·17 

l'"'ll•l1olol11lnll1ll•1•lll1m•1d1l•loolo1l1lll&lll1ln11lll 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351~4761 

Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $32.08 was posted to your account on 
9/20/2018. 

R:~~'~.iJ 
BY:_··--·--·--·-·---· ........ --·--

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable} 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

·1'mllllhl"'1ll·1·1'l1'11h1''ll1l·l·'11'1'1••11·•·'1"1'•1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10/04/18 

$25.78 

10/25/18 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$25.78 

GCUA·1170·4 00233750 8 MCD5530373 0000002578 0000000 10252018 0 0 
1170-10/./.'2C!BGOOZ63 



Customer Name; SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bil! Date: 10/04/.2018 Customer#: 00235500 
Route #: MC05531950 ntC::.Ti:;tJr.T 

Service Address: 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

~~·""~~~~'!tf"'.'c~~j(f;~'fc,2,;{·i'h\.Q:f~V~ik~~:!f~'.!fA;;~J't;~j,~ Effective October 1, 2018, water and sewer base and 
Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

10/04/18 to 11/07/18 
Tier1 0.0 x 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 x 0,00 

Tier 3 o.o x 0.00 
Tler 4 0.0 x 0.00 

0.0 x 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

~~;~;€:~'i-~?'.~~¥~~i'#?-ff'~-~~:~tti.::1~=St~~W#f~~~{~~~~~~~~¥~~fj 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

56743726 .75 10/02/18 28 157 178 2.1 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 2Q_5 x 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.5 x 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Trer 3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.63 
1.25 
1.88 

Please return thls portion with payment 

~i-1 ?f~ ·:·_~!\~ J:;;!·.,:ii.:"1q":'. ~-\c~'Jr:i 

"iii,_'i'.i::.t.,~! ::;• F- ·)''.(;;; ~!;-~C::~~ 

$23.26 
$12.92 

$0.63 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$36.81 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$36.81 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY OEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

4108~1 Eag!e Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00235500 

Route #:MC05531950 

Route Group:26 

62641 MB 0.421 18-17 

uloolllll••1J•11lul1•1•11uJ11uh1•""'l'''lllllJl1IJl•Jhlll 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

usage charges will increase by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutility.org/rates 

Be prepared and stay informed. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departments/ernergency-rnanagernent 

Please pay $36.8-1 by40/25/2018 to avoid a $3,09fate fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $67 .25 was posted to your account on 
912012018. 

BY: __ --· --·-··---------·---·-····-·---

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 111111111111 .. 1111•1•1111l 11In"II1l •I" 111111,1 u .1°11• ., 1, ,.1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILrrY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10104118 

$36.81 

10125116 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$36.81 

CCUA-1170-4 
117fi.tfll4JZ01/lli05Z54 

00235500 7 MC05531950 0000003681 0000000 10252018 0 O 



.~~.76 (}id Jca_;1L;:g:-s Ro;!d_, 7'Aiddlcln1~!£.' Fin:r.ld>!. _~,2:1&s 
Pl~~.<>~ if:.;i.t \.!$ Oll t:1e '•'>'t:h 2;_ :.c·-yV\."<'.('~:.')-'ti.~.i\;t3~0-rg 

l--iou.:.-:;: !Vloucfay - ft~d.i:y, ikun 5t}.<t'!. ~;._lJo_•-;_t<: 904 .. 272.-S:=J~JY 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT em Date: 101041201 s Customer ft: 00213095 
Route #: MC05530000 OIQTi::lli":;T 

Service Address: 3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

f{j~ftl~ .. Effective0ctober1,2018, water and sewer base and 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/04/181011/07/18 
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 x 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 x 

Tier3 o.o x 
Tier4 0.0 x 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

70785051 1.5 10/02/18 28 14748 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges Tler1 70.0 x 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tler2 23.0 x 

Tier3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

14841 

0.63 
125 
1.88 

Please return this portioli with payment 

C!ey Co;;11·i·y Ui:Hiiy A1.1tholi'y 
3·;75 Old ,;-s:,.,nings Roar! 
~,:lidd)eburg, Fforkia 32C.'IES 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

93 

$77.42 
$44.10 
$28.75 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$150.27 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$150.27 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Recfaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213095 

Route #:MC05530000 

Route Group-:26 

6363 1 MB 0.421 22-18 

111 .. 1.11.1.1••11l•11111"11'11'•dul••1"1'·l'Mh•l•'l·'1hll 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

usage charges will increase by 2.72% and reuse usage 
charges will increase by 20% 

To see our current rate schedule, visit our website at 
www.clayutillty.org/rates 

Be prepared and stay informed. Receive the latest alerts 
regarding emergencies and severe weather. Register at 
www.claycounty.com/departments/emergency-management. 

Your last payment of $554.95 was posted to your account on 
9/20/2018. 

i:· 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

·1•111llllhl"'1ll·1·1•h•11h1lllhl·l·•lll1l1·•11·•·•1"1'•1·• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

10/04/18 
$15027 
10/25/18 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$150.27 

CCUA-1170-4 
1170-IOM/2()18006363 

00213095 3 MC05530000 0000015027 0000000 10252018 0 0 



~ 

M 
~ 
rl 
0 
0 
0 -

E ® Clay Electric CooperaUve, Inc. 
M Orange Park Dlstrict 

734 Blanding Blvd 
, . Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 10/04/2018 

Trustee Dist 06 [ Web Address 
~--------" clayelectric.com AToo""c:".!~~~ 904-2n-2456 (800)224-4917 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

*5875489 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 3935 EAGLE LANDING# 1 WATERFALL Ii LIGHTS 

Rate-GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 08/31/2018 10/02/2018 

Previous Statement Balance 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
10/31/18 

Previous 

96492 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 10/04/2018 

Energy REcE1v·Eo Access Charge -x _ ... - -

Power Cost Adj~stment .01740 X 11 OCT l l 2018 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax BY;....... __ -·--···-·--··-····--·-··---
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 10/18!Z018 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .03066/KWH -$358.94 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

8199 
Oct 2017 

-21.56 

951.78 
23.00 

203.70 
30.20 

84.00 
32.78 

12.09 

0.45 

$ 159.07 

Meter No 

05102561 

KWH Days 

11707 
5505 

32 
32 

$ 21.56CR 

$ 1,338.00 

$ 1,316.44 

Multiplier 

Daily KWH 

366 
172 

~ 
~ 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center on line for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.0() or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater} that wilt be added to your account. 

T T e~.r }:le~e . .!" 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill With you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 5a6s 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: --------------

911 Emergency Address: 

,11,l111llll1•lll1l•d•ll•ll1llulh•111l1hlhh•1ll•11'•1•1m1 
73629-4A.27'5865-··---SINGLE-PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RO CDO OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

05875489 

Account Number 
•53754g9 

Phone Number 
(904) 637-0648 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date 10/18/2018 
Total Amount Due 

0001316447 

! !ncltJded an additional amOl.lflt 
il.S a donatl011 to Praj...:.tSharR 
to help tho~e In need. 

s 
P~ent Amount 

Wr1te Ao::ount Number on c:tieck and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

$ 21.56CR 
$ 1,338.00 

$ 1,316.44 



m 
~ 
M 
M 
rl 
0 
0 
0 

1' ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 10/04/2018 
.. Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

..,,.+.,.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
AToooh>~~!':~!~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Trustee Dist 06 J Web Address 
daye{ectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

5929377 EAGLE LANDING LJMITED PARTNSP 3935 EAGLE LANDING# Z LANDSCAPE LJGHTS 

Rate - GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 08/31/2018 10/0Z/2018 

Previous Statement Balance 
09/20/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 

10/31/18 

P1evious 

78097 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 10/04/2018 
Energy 

Access Charge ~E GEl,/ED 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 750 . '. 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax OCT 1 2 2018 
Florida State Sales Tax ' 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax . • 
Clay County Sales Tax B'L."'.- ---- - ---- --· _ .. - .... · · 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 10/18/2018 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .03066/KWH -$23.00 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

78847 
Oct 2017 

117.00 
117.00CR 

60.98 

23.00 
13.05 
2.49 
6.92 
2.96 
1.00 
0.60 

s 13.37 

Meter No 

05102567 

KWH Days 

750 32 
966 32 

$ 0.00 

$111.00 

$111.00 

Multiplier 

Dally KWH 

23 
30 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Bfflings: not pafd in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be adde<l to your account. 

T Te{l.r H.er:.e T 

When Pay1ng in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 308 5865 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Malling Address Correction: 

911 Emergency Address: 

'll'l111llJh•IJl1l•1MJ•ll1JlulJ1'1i111h'hh•1ll•llJ.l•Jm1 
73629-4A'27"5865-·-···--srNGLE-PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HllL RD COD OFFICES 
SUNRISE Fl 33351 

05929377 

Account Number 

5929377 

Phone Number 
(904) 637-0648 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/18/2018 
Total Amount Due 

0000111005 

I included an addftionat amount 
as a donation to Project Share 
to help those in need. 

$ 
Pavment Amount 

Write Account Number on check and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric Cooperativl!, Inc. 

$111.00 

$ 111.00 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 10/0412018 # Orange Park [}istrict 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

,,.;...._ Orange Park FL 32065·5798 
ATood'2':;'~:;;.;~ 904·272·2456 (800)224-4917 

Trustee Dist 06 [ Web Address 
t_ _______ _J clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

6474431 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 4045 EAGLE CROSSING OR# 2 IRRIG ANO LIGHTS 21626882 

Rate - GS From To Approx Next 
Read Date 

Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 08/3112018 10/02/2018 10/31/18 26683 

Previous Statement Balance 
09120/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 10/04/2018 
Energy 

Access Charge _ ....•. ,. . .- .. • ~ E. D 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 260 K>N'RE l;' L:.} V · 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax OCT 1 2 2018 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax pv. 
i.J ••. , ... ------ ..•• ___ ,.._ 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 10/18/2018 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .03066/K>NH -$7.97 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

26943 
Oct 2017 

52_00 

52.00CR 

21.14 
23.00 

4.52 
1.25 
3.47 
1.63 
0.50 
0.49 

s 6.85 

260 
195 

s 0.00 

$ 56.00 

$ 56.00 

32 
32 

8 
6 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to yoor account the following bu.siness day. Billing.snot paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

"I' Tear Her.e.., _ 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 5865 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction; ---------------

911 Emergency Address: 

ol1•l111lllh•IJl1l•1Ml•lldlulh•1llhhlliJ1•1lhlll•l•lm1 
73629-4A'27"5865-''-SINGLE-PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RO COO OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

06474431 

AcC.ount Number 

6474431 

Phone Number 

(904) 637·0648 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/1812018 
Total Amount Due 

0000056002 

I included an additional amount 
as a. donation to Project Share 
ta he;lp those in need. 

s 
Payment Amo1.1nt 

Write Account N1.1mber an chec.k and 
make payable ta: 
Clay Electrlc C<:loperative, fflc. 

$ 56.00 

s 56.00 



Eagle Landing 
SECURITY INVOICE OCTOBER 1-15, 2018 

10115118 

LOCATION DATE START END HOURS .. RATE AMOUNT 

Eaqle- Lar:diriQ 10/03118 1700 2200 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

~ae;!e '.....andinq 10/08/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
2-aql-e Landinq 10/13118 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

EaQle LandinQ 10105/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eariie L2r.dinq 10/06/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eaqle- Landinq 10112118 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

Cl~ Cou'l!i. Sheriff's Office scheduling fee $0.00 
Cl~ Coun_\y_ Sheriff's Office §ill'n9'._fee 

DEPUTY 

JEFFREY HOLMES 

RUDOLPH JACKSON 

: . RYAN LUNSFORD 

. :·.-

·c1~ Countv Sheriffs Office. · 

(Invoice total 

INDIVIDUAL 
TOTAL 

$150.00 

. $300.00 

$450.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$900.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriffs Office C/O Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

10/1511811:17 AM 

J 

l 



Eagle landing 
SECURITY INVOICE OCTOBER 1-15, 2018 

10115118 

LOCATION I DATE 

EaQ/e Landlnq 10103/18 1700 2200 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

EapJe Landi~ 10/08/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
E20le Landinq 10/13/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

Eaale Landinq 10/05/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eaole Lan.din~ 10/06/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eaale LandlnQ 10/12/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

Clay Coun_!y_ Sheriffs Office scheduling_ fee $0.00 
Cl~ Coun1l'._ Sheriffs Office §l.9!'n9'.._fee 

DEPUTY 

JEFFREY HOLM.ES 

RUDOLPH JACKSON 

RYAN LUNSFORD 

Cl,,,._ Cou!:!!Y_ Sheriffs Office 

I invoice total 

INDIVIDUAL I 
TOTAL j 

$150.00 

$300.00 J 

$450.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$900.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriffs Office C/O Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

10/15/1811:17 AM 



Eagle Landing 
SECURITY INVOICE OCTOBER 1-15, 2018 

10/15/18 

LOCATION l DATE l START 1 END lHOURSI RATE I AMOUNJ DEPlffY 

Eagle Landina 10/03/18 1700 2200 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 JEFFREY HOLMES 

Eaqle LandinQ 10/08/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
E:aqle LandinQ 10/13/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 RUDOLPH JACKSON 

Eaqle LandinQ 10/05/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eaqle Landin!=! 10/06/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
to§!E!e Landinq 10/12/18 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 RYAN LUNSFORD 

Cl~ Cou®'._Sheriffs Office scheduling fee $0.00 
Cl§yCoun)y_Sheriffs Office '!Jl..en"'-fee Cl~ Cou!'!X_ Sheriffs Office 

[Invoice total 

Make an checks payable to Deputy narne and mail to the Sheriffs Office C/O Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

INDIVIDUAL J 
TOTAL 

$150.00 

$300.00 

$450.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$900.00 

10/15/18 11:17 AM 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/26/18 PAGE 1 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - REC FUND 

BANK B SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# •••.• INVOICE •••••••• EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DFT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/11/18 00061 8/31/18 1216110 201808 320-57200-46000 

10/11/18 00019 

lO/ll/lB 00020 

AUG 10 - REPAIRS 
10/01/18 1218552 201810 320-57200-46000 

OCT 18 - MAI?-.TTENANCE 
ORACLE ELEVATOR COMPANY 

9/28/18 90072259 201809 330-57200-52000 
SEPT 18 - OPERATING SUPPL 

BUCKEYE CLEANING CENTER 

9/ll/18 7294-091 201809 320-57200-41500 
SEPT 18 - CABLE/INTERNET 

9/27/18 4296-092 201810 340-57200-41500 
OCT 18 - CABLE/INTERNET 

COMCAST 

10/11/18 00090 10/08/18 5767289 201810 340-57200-46300 
OCT 18 - PEST CTRL SVCS 

10/11/18 00003 

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION 

8/18/18 63098457 201809 360-57200-42000 
SEPT 18 - DELIVERIES 

FE DEX 

10/11/18 00018 10/01/18 232 201810 360-57200-34100 
OCT 18 - ACCOUNTING FEES 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

10/11/18 00043 10/01/18 13129558 201809 330-57200-52200 
SEPT 18 - WATER MGMT 

10/11/18 00072 

10/31/18 13129558 201810 330-57200-52200 
OCT 18 - WATER MGMT 

POOLSURE 

9/23/18 12499064 201811 320-57200-34500 
MONITORING -THRU 11/21/18 

9/23/18 12499064 201811 330-57200-34500 
MONITORING -THRU 11/21/18 

9/23/18 12499064 201811 330-57200-34500 
MONITORING THR.U 11/21/18 

PROTECTION 1/AOT 

10/11/18 00023 10/10/18 10102018 201809 370-57200-49200 
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 

10/10/18 10102018 201809 370-57200-49200 
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE FPOWERS 

STATUS AMOUNT •••. CHECK ••••• 
AMOUNT # 

• 245.00 

• 126.76 

371.76 005067 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -• 441.05 

441.05 005068 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -• 326.30 

• 181.19 

507 .49 005069 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -• 207.29 

207 .29 005070 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

• 74.17 

74.17 005071 
- - - - - - - - - -• 3,333.33 

3,333.33 005072 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -• 1r275.00 

• 1,275.00 

2,550.00 005073 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -• 102.67 

• 101.29 

• 115. 41 

319.37 005074 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -• 202.50 

• 300.00 

- •t• -lb ......... , 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/26/18 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** SOUTH VILLAGE COD - REC FUND 

BANK B SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# ••• , • INVOICE..... • •• EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/10/18 10102018 201809 370-57200-49200 
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 

10/10/18 10102018 201809 340-57200-52700 
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 

10/10/18 10102018 201809 300-13100-10100 
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 

10/10/18 10102018 201809 340-57200-52700 
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 

10/10/18 10102018 201809 320-57200-46100 
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 

10/10/18 10102018 201809 340-57200-52800 
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - PETTY CASH ACCT 

10/11/18 00095 10/01/18 9350496- 201810 320-57200-46700 
OCT 18 - WASTE MGMT SVC 

10/01/18 9350496- 201810 340-57200-46700 
OCT 18 - WASTE MGMT SVC 

WASTE MANAGEMENT 

10/11/18 00017 9/19/18 19655 201809 340-57200-43200 
9/19/18 - PROPANE 

WESTERN NATURAL GAS CO. 

TOTAL FOR BANK B 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
• 

• 
* 

• 

AMOUNT 

150.00 

398.68 

750.00 

106.60 

18.33 

69. BO 

562.46 

562.46 

179.88 

11,105.17 

11,105.17 

PAGE 2 

•••• CHECK ••••• 
AMOUNT # 

1,995.91 005075 

1,124.92 005076 

179.88 005077 

I=~~..::.. ... _" __ ,_,_=~-~.-- ... --- .. :i·--·'""""=~o•,_ ..- . ·-- ·-·~.~~:. ====="""""""'===· 



1:01 PM 

11120/18 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bil! 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Num 

EFT 

.65889821012018 

6588990 10/2018 

658900610/2018 

6242028 10/2018 

EFT 

02043555390 

20001 

PR-21 

Date 

10104/2018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

ilJ/17/2018 

10/1212018 

10/12.l201B 

1011212018 

SDCDD • Eagle Landing Recreation 

Check Detail 
l:/,11,\l?be r 2O18 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Deluxe Checks 

Honours Golf Company, LLC 

Account 

1102 ·Wells Fargo - Operating Acct 

8080 • Utllitles 

8080 • Utilitie.s 

8080 • Utllltles 

8080 · Utllitles 

1102 ·Wells Fargo - Operating Acct 

8025 · Supplies 

1102 ·Wells Fargo. Operating Acct 

8005 · Contract Labor 

8010 · Contract Labor Overhead 

8011 · Medical Insurance 

8005 · Contract Labor 

8010 · Contract Labor Overhead 

8011 ·Medical Insurance 

2207 · Gratuities Payable 

8010 · Contract Labor Overhead 

'2207 · Gratuities Payable 

8010 · Contract labor Overhead 

8005 · Contract Labor 

8010 ·Contract Labor Overhead 

8011 · Medical Insurance 

8005 • Contract Labor 

8010 • Contract Ulbor Overhead 

8011 ·Medical Insurance 

8005 • Contract Labor 

8010, Contract Labor Overhead 

Original Amount 

·7,569.00 

1,496.00 

2.760.00 

3,203.00 

110.00 

7,569.00 

-461.91 

461.91 

451.91 

-20,192.82 

474.41 

71.16 

6.93 

ZlS.37 

35.91 

0.77 

154.00 

23.10 

6.50 

0.98 

6,813.22 

1,021.98 

351.14 

567.00 

85.05 

0.77 

549.35 

82.40 

Page1 of2 



1:01 PM 
11/26/18 

SDCDD ·Eagle Landing Recreation 
Check Detail 

October 2018 
8011 ·Medea! Insurance 

8005 • Contract Labor 

8010 · Contract labor Overhead 

8011 • Medical Insurance 

8012 · 401(k) Contributions 

2211 ·Tennis Fees Payable 

8010 · Contract Labor Overhead 

SOOS · Contract Labor 

8010 ·Contract Labor Overhead 

8011 · Medical Insurance 

TOTAL 

3.85 

3.532.28 

529.84 

352.59 

13.99 

1,531.00 

229.65 

2,736.93 

410.54 

368.10 

20,192.82 

28,223.73 

Page2of2 



~>~ORACLE 
';') ELEVATOR 

ami'o: Eagle Landing Athletic Center 
3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Parle FL 32065-2641 

.Date Aug 31,2018 

,_'"'-'-·-·~~1_2_1s_1_1~~-· :-~~:~)~;,. ·.:;'.)~ 

Oracle Elevator Company 
Oracle Elevator Company -Jacksonville 
3491 PaH Man D~"" Suite 110 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 
(407) 233-0180 

INVOICE /_,,-,....,-~-----,,"~_..-..,1,,;nv,,,o,,,1c""e"'11-'• ·.._--i 
r 1216110 

/'
// 

Account: Eagle Landing Sates Office 
3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

.f Orange Park. FL 32065 

" A.c;eount#:\\ 4044-0069 

11'992 

\ 
Upon Receipt 83912 

1.00 T!Ckel#3242318,8124/2018-ScopeofWork: Levelngissuesper No Each 
Paul Friedl email. Resolution: C~r settled below firts landlng,, 

245.00 $245.00 

Trouble Call 

opening safety switch. Ran up and tested. Repa!red as rteeded, 
checked for proper operation, and returned to servloe. 

$0-<Ji! 
$245.0 
$245.0 
$0.~ 

'T()TAI/.>.': '.·! $245.00 

$0-0 

Pt.EASE t:IETACH THIS PORTION AND RETURN W1111 J>AYMEtff 

Effective 1/112018 

S JO. tf iROO() 
4 Jl/!_.~ Oc) 

All Credit Card Transactions above $2,500.00 are subject to a Convenience Fee 
VISA. MC & Discover have a2.75o/o & AMEX has a 3.00o/o Convenience Fee 

The fee wffl be calculated off the card type and the gross amount of the invoice 
Final Transaction amount will reflect "Gross Amount of Invoice"+ "Convenience Fee11 

Oracle Bevator Company 
PO Box 636843 
Cincinnati, OH 45263-6843 

Ao::or.int# 

Invoice-# 

Amount 

Paid 

4044-0069 
Eagle Landing Sales Offtee 

1216110 

$245.00 



-t'.;;~ ORACLE 
"''') ELEVATOR 

BUI Tc: 

"rhte·:. 
·in,,..-~::-

Eagle Landing Athletic Center 
3973- Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065~2641 

Oct 01,2018 
1218552 

Oracle Elevator Company 

Oracle Elevator Company -Jacksonville 
3491 Pall Mall Drive Suite 110 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 
(407) 233-0180 

INVOICE 

Accou:nt 

Account'N: 

1218552 

Eagle Landirtg Rec.reational Center 
3975 Eagle Landing. Pk.wy 
Orange Pari::, Fl 32:065 

4044-0067 
17982 

, .. 
Upon Rec:eipl 44-01 -MichaelHeyse1 ·Job#·.. 85144-

404407 ~&~~~: 4044.0007 . ts 

1.00 Regular Service No Each 126.72 

Invoice for scheduled maintenance per your quarterly contract for the period beginning October, 2018 
through December, 2018. Job Description: 4044..0067 - LS - Please note ~hat your contract has been 
changed from $120.00 to $126.72 as per the 1etms of yourcontraci. 

Page1 

$126.72. 

PLEASE DETACH THIS PORTION ANO RETI.IRN Wi'tH PAYMENT 

Effective 11112018 

SdO. lf&ooo 
"!JG. 7ot 

All Credit Card Transactions above $2,500.00 are subject to a Convenience Fee 
VISA, MC & Discover have a 2.75% & AMEX has a 3.00% Convenience Fee 

The fee will be calculated off the card type and the gross amount of the invoice 
Final Transaction amount will reflect "Gross Amount of Invoice"+ "Convenience Fee" 

Oracle Elevator Company 

PO Box 636843 
Cincinnati, OH 45263-6843 

Ac:count# 

lr'lvolca # 

Amount 

Paid 

4044-0067 
Eagle Landing Recreational Center 

1218552 

$126.72 



Buckeye Cleaning Center Invoice 

Bill-To Party: 29774 Payment Information 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND 
TENNIS SOUTH VII.LAGE COD 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: MATT BIAGETTI 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Invoice# /Oat& 90072259/ 09128/2018 
Dollvory Nots NoJOat& 80086065109/2812018 
Order No./Oata 49528/ 0912512018 
Reference NoiD•te SWIM ORDER 1448641 
Sol-orecn Schools Govt - 11 
Phone Number 904 739 7709 
Cuotcmer 29774 {5110) 
Currency USO 
Invoice Amount 

Ship-To Party: 29774 
EAGLE LANDING SWlM AND 
TENNIS SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: MATT BIAGETTI 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Cond!tlooa 
Payment Net 30 Days Op to 10/28/2018 without deduction 

0(1Hvery PPA 

Gross 227.650 LB Net Wiulght 224.SOHB 

Invoice Text: $9.00 FREIGHT ANO $5.00 FSC 

lnvolt;:e Details 
Item 

000010 

000040 

000050 

Material Quantity Quantity 
Description Ordered Shipped 
Pricing Conditions Price 

400042 5 5 

ROLL TOVY'El, NAlURAl. WH11'E 8001 $/CS 

Item Prh:e 52.01 USO 

401175 2 2 

TISSUE, iPLY 665 SHTS 36 ROLLS CONTROLEO 

Item Price 

400733 

Liner LL 40x461,3mt cir 100/c4lZ5 

Item Price 

State Tax 

3 

50.63 USO 

3 

20.sB usn 

Saekorder 

Quantity 

0 

0 

0 

cs 

1 cs 
cs 

1 cs 
cs 

1 cs 

sso.SJooo 
"L/71.os 

Total Invoice Amount 

THE PARTIES TO THIS INVOICE AGREE THAT THIS INVOICE IS Remit-To: 

441.05 

GOVERNED BY AND SUBJECT TO BUCKEYE INTERNATIONAL, Buckeye Cleaning Centers 
INC#S TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SALE LOCATED AT PO Box 840163 

Value 

https:/lwww.buckeyeinlemational.comltcs.pdfWHICH ARE HEREIN Kansas Cily MO 64184-0163 
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AND THE PARTIES ARE BOUND 
BY SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 

Z60.05 

101.26 

79.74 

0.00 

441.05 



:OM CAST 
3USINESS 

... _,; 

-~··' 

j Account Number 
: Billing Date 
' Balance Forward 
New Charges 
Total Amount Due 

6495 74 1441667294 
09/11/18 
$322.29 
$326.30 - Due 10/(12/18 
$648.59 
Page 1 of4 

:ontact us: www.buslness.comcast.com 1-800-391-3000 ·... . .. " __ .. _ ........... ·- .... -A--~-~/ , 

:astwest Communities 

=or service al: 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
30XMDTA-2 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

News from Comcast 
Your account is now past due and has been assessed a 
late fee. We value you as a customer and understand that 
lhis may be an oversight. To continue to receive our 
variety of programming, please remit payment immediately. 
Please disregard if payment has been made. 

::.omcast Business Online Account Service at your fingartip-s. 
Use your online account to manage ~ervices_. pay your 
bill, and shop for business~grade apps. Simply go to 
business.comcast.com/myaccount to register, 

;~~f~~~i~lt~l;~; ;~·' ;'?J: i'";1,~i1i~"J~·;t ~;: :,,~~ .• 
Payment ~ 
Balance Forward 322.29 
New Charges· Due by 10/02/18 326.30 

See below for more information 

;·]Tf~o,~ta~l~Ai~m~,~-o·~~utintll~-.~D[;u:~·e\l~' ~-~ ~'.jj~:,~' )t{f :il0I-,, ' ;; •. :;," I 
cl .·.· .. · 274.95 
Other Charges & Credits 
Taxes, Surcharges & Fees 

Total Newch~rg_as ·- · · · 

5' JO. L/ IS o 0 
s(_p'-f J: SC( 

24.75 
26.60 

..•. $326.30 

1etach and enclose this coupon-with your payment Please wrlte your account number on your check or money order. Oo not send cash 

COMCAST 
ausiNESS 
!f undeHverable, please return lo'. 
141 NW 1STI-i ST POMPANO BEACH FL 33060·5250 
BS:>l0310 NOA:P-1109122016NNNNNYNN01 000730 0005 

EASTWEST COMMUNITIES 
397" EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
BOXMOTA-2 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Account Number 8495 741441687294 

f'.~'r'l!l_()nt _l:l_l.l_ll_!3Y. ________________ l?."'-£l.r-l()\'.'I _ ..... . 
Total Amount Due $648.59 

~~-·------·--··---------·---·-·-

Amount Enclosed $ 

Make checks payable to Comca>t, and remit to address below 

COll'\CAST 
PO BOX71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

11" I' !ljojl II% H1"h 11111h"11l1· I· 111. II ti I I 11111· lhll• I 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
Service Details, cont. 

Contact us: www.business.comcast.com 

Important Account lnforrnation1 cont. 

1-800·391·3000 

For closed captioning concerns and ether accessibility issues 
affecting customers with disabilities, call 855-270-0379, go 
online for a live chat at 
https:/fwww.xfinity.com/support/account/accessibility~servlces or 
emall accessibI!ity@comcast.com or writetD Comcast 1701 
John F Kennedy Blvd., Phila. PA 19103-2838 Attn: S. Adams, or 
fax: 1-866-599-4268. 

Account Number 
Billing Date 

• Balance Forward 
. New Charges 
: Total Amount Due 

8495 74144 1687294 
09111118 
$322.29 
$326.30 - Due 10102118 
$648.59 
Page 3 of 4 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

: Account Number 
Billing Date 
Balance Forward 

: New Charges 
Total Amount Due 

8495 74 1441144296 
09/27/18 
$280.05 
$181.19 ·Due 10/18118 
$461.24 

Contact us; ~1\~ www.bus!ness.comcast.com 1·800·391·3000 
Page 1 of 4 

"~~¥ 

The Eagle Landing Rei;i 

For service at 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

News from Comcast 
Your account is now past due and has been assessed a 
late fee. We value you as a customer and understand that 
this may be an oversight. To continue to receive our 
variety of programming, please remit payment immediately. 
Please disregard if payment has been made. 

Comcast Business Online Account Service at your fingertips 
Use your online account to manage- services, pay your 
bill, and shop for business-grade apps. Simply go to 
business.comcast.ca.mtmyaccount to register 

Previous Balance 
Payment 
Balance Forward 
New Charges· Due by 10/18/18 

See below for more information 

·Total Amount Due 

:-::::;_~:~tR.'.;~;;;;:;1~~--:?;;:~::::· 1:~~?-:f~-~ ~;i;::~: :- ;-;_-;:>:f :~:~-:~:~:-. :· :~t\~'.: ~.,_: 
·· canicast sllsin~~ Cabte · 
Comcast Business Voice 
Other Charges & Credits 
Taxes, Surcharges & Fees 

-Tota1 New ctiargeS .·· .. ·. 

J 
:)'(O. 'fl Sao 

t$ /?ii. If 

280.05 
0,00 

--- 280.05 
(,..,-~ 

$461.24 

102.45 
29.95 
28.07 
20.72 

$161.19 

Detach and enclc.se this coupon with your payment. Please write your account number on your check or mcney order. Do not send cash. 

COMCAST 
BUS!NESS 
If undeliverable, please return to: 

141 NW16TH ST POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
as:n 0010 NOAP ZJ 0921P,',)18NNNNNY«N-Ot OOIC'JJO 0000 

THE EAGLE LANDING RESI 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN MA IT BIAGETn 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

849574144114429600461244 

Account Number 8495 741441144296 

f"ll_\/!lle_rit_~llll._El'.L ·-----··---- Oue Now 
. T()~I ~!ll()IJ".'tP.ll~ .. _ ______ __§~§_1,2ot 
Amount Enclosed ~---·---- _ . 

Make checks payable to Comcast, and remit to address be!-ov 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272·1211 

,11. I' I' 11uI'•11' lillll l•11·' ·11· 1Ii1111• ·11•11 ioll1• 'l•t 111• .. , 



i'i.i::t.sr.: :il.t=:Mrr r.t.'1Metn 11:.i 
rr:~·i1--Ali llfs.r Eit~ l)lV 
.i'6J:i2 Wt:. t''i'JtlJit<:_ l'(.At.t: 
(IUL'\C>O, IL 15-0tHJ \~Qi 

fAUt-E Ll;!-1,'.::,ti•) ye;,·«' .">\'.; 
AC(QU~rr-;: t:ACllJi~/-l<lJH1 

f'O.,.;. 
C:ORf'Rl:O: Ii 

BILLING t:,0f~·ri:£5S 
EAGLE U\HOH~O P01..)L LkfE 
'.S<it73 eAO!.E lAN'o1t1.;:; ~·v.w-1' 
OR.AN.OE- f>MJ{. f't. ;i:;>QOS 
i90.tf 631-066& 

'5.ERV~'t: ADOl\~SS· 
391l'. e:AVU:-lAl'IVtN6 l"KW'r 
iJftANc:>€ PA.f'I~ n_ 32065 
\%4,63-7-066"6 

HP1,'(_,;,:f N•.lMC;f:;: ~-;.:,_. :tE!',1 
'.->V°SI"" U)· ! J(lll}"/ 
;;_v~,r- ~t,l,f,\t:. C·.'-"" (ll!fV~"i'h~f 
i.J(c.11::~ HlltllBtfl;" JE/6~513 

sr.l\v;C€ Pt:fHOO ; 
$f;RVlCE ~:!AiE lH!S/ll:) 
~"tnv~cf >:HD 1'lJl.1E 1 < l.l- PM 

1..:ot.l.;,:,4.c,!'/~(l.C.j~{ll f'1 V.,<1<111' 

0~•h'1.h'l:-t1' t.l>19~ fl~· F"i~v.ero 

~·rt'< ur.r>.iR.t:- AMl 

Cod--rO'.:IQ(li/l\v:l~..t :-1,•91t1Hi

(h.Ao;.td.,·l11 l,:ut;~ H1· f'tt.>Sl>•l•-

1::!;#1 
x _____ ., ---~-- -·-- ____ ....... _, __ .-.· ., -

'.:.\>$~'';ll:>N-A11l~'fi, Ci.:., ("l1t1"-l~·\1!..-; 

re}<,, -re•-+ 
x~~----.- ____ .,~·-.ra '' -.----·--- •... -··-· .... 

,· i1':>\(1Mt-H S!GIJ/,\IU-lk. h-:, ti·-• ,. 1c11 

:: 

" 
~·Hl~ jt;://1; 

-, it\ !l !-±,.~: 

~, !j ¥.!A,\ 

Lf-f/ '( rA;oi. 
HHt.q 

AMOUN! liUL· 

t-'·~ ::Yl/'lP CtJPY H-4Vt1lt t- - 1·~·~ 

NEW AUl O f'A't OP"ilON 

pe5l@ecolab.<om 

t.-r: ;;-.,, 
e<] ~~_; 

ju} ;'f.l. 
{\ (i(J 

l_ll.ltl 

1t:r.u 

JUI}~ 

20/.29 

i; 
ll. 
f5 

~ 
1' 

f 
3 
c 
~ 
g" 

! a ,. 
~ 
g 

I .. 
.. 
~ 
"ll 

i 
g. 
~ 
~ 
~ 
0 

"' ~ 
~ 

f 

-------~--



Billing Address: 
GOVTL MGMT/SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351 

Invoice Summary 
FedEx Express Services 

Total Charges 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

Other discounts may apply. 

USO 

USD 

Shioping Address: Invoice Questions? 
GOVTL MGMT/SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
475 WTOWN PL STE 114 

Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone: 800.622.1147 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 M-F7 AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa 7 AMto6 PM CST 

$74.17 

$74.17 

Internet fedex.com 

FedEx News! 
Your FedEx invoice has been enhanced to provide you 
additional details and make it easier to read. For more 
information regarding the changes,. please go to 
fedex.com/invoiceupdates. If you have any questions, 
please contact the FedEx Revenue Services Department 
atl.800.622.1147. Thank you for using FedEx. - FedEx 
Revenue Services Department. If you need to request a 
billing adjustment for any reason, please go to 
fedex.com/billingadjustment 

. .......... . ................................. Qiol~~i leQ descriptionsof surcharges.~an be lo~ ~~ed ~H{)~iol~-~ QITl ................... . ·····-··-··-·····-······; 
roensumpropen:redit.pleaseretum Invoice Number Invoice Amount AC""''"'11nt Number 
this portioowithyaurpaymentta FedEx. f--~~~=~---llf----~-'--'-~---ll--
P""sedo ootstaploorfold. 6-309-84577 USO $74.17 
Please make check payable to FedEx. 

Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Oct 03, 2018 

00 4 684 5 01 AB 0.405 •~AUTO T7 0 1260 33351-476185 -COl-P-46891.../1 

11110 ol o ol 1 ol o II 0111 lu II! 'l'll'lll """II Ill II I II I I I I.I I 1loJl I 1 
GOVfL MGMT/SOUTH VlllAGE COMM 
5305 N NOB ~ILL RO 
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351 

I 'II I I, I I' Io 1111111Iu1I•1111" '1111I•11o'1II1 I Io I' I h 111111111 I I 

FedEx 
P.O. Box 660481 
DALLAS TX 75266-0481 

111111111111111111111111111111 llllll I II 
600126000'13511 1260.01 ·00-0046843·0001-0080406 

.. -.= 



,_ 

Invoice Number 
6-309-84577 

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Original) 

Fuel SurCharge ·FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of8,50% to lhfs shipment 
Distance Based Pricing, Zone 3 
Package Delivered to Recipient Address Release At.rthorized 

INET 
773177846080 
FedEx Priority Overnight 
FedEx Envelope 
03 
1 
NIA 

Sender 
Patti Powers 
GMS-SF,LLC 
5385 N Nob Hi!! Road 
FORTlAUOEROALEFL 33351 US 

Account Number 

~ 
Ettiene Coetzer 
Home Bizz 
5015 Dian Wood Dr East 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32210 US 

Page 
2 of 2 

= -
Automation 
Tracking ID 
Service Type 
Package Type 
Zone 
Packages 
Rated Weight 
Delivered Se.p 11, 2010 09:40 

A2 
Transportation Charge 27.58 -; 

Svc Area 
Signed by 
FedEx Use 

fuel Surcharge 2.70 -
see a~ove 
0000000001197102 

~R·~·~id~'~"·~-·~IO~e~lw~·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-4~-=15 ----
Total Charge USO $34.43 , 

Fuel Surcharge - FedEx. has applied a fuel surcharge ofS.50% to th ls shipffient · 
Oistance Based Pricing, Zone 2 
Shipment delivered to address other than recipient's. 
Original addre% - 4549 St Augustine Rd/ORANGE PARK. FL32065 

INET 
773202188644 

Se11der 
Shelby Stephens 
475WestTown Place 

Reclolent 
Lee Brock 

Automation 
Tracking 10 
Service Type 
Package Type 
Zone 
Packages 
Rated Weight 
Delivered 

FedEx Standard Overnight 
FedEx Envelope SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US 

Premier Tennis Courts Inc 
4549 St Augustine Rd 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32207 US 

Svc Area 
Signed by 
FedEx Use-

02 
1 
N/A 
Sep 13, 2018 13:06 
Al 
N.MILLER 
000000000/200104 

FedEx® Billing Online 

Transportation Charge 
Fuel Surcharge 
Address Correction i'OtaTCha-..ge- --· .. ·-·- ··- ·-·- · -·-··-· ·-·-·-··---

USO 

Third Party Subtotal USO 

Total FedEx Express USO 

22.80 
1.94 

15.00 
$39_74 

$74.17 
$74.17 

FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx 
Billing Online helps you streamline your billing process. With all your FedEx shipping information available in one secure 
online location, you never have to worry about misplacing a paper invoice or sifting through reams of paper to find 
information for past shipments_ Go to fedeX-com to sign up today! 

= 

-·, 

1260-01-00-004l'.i845-0001-0080~06 I 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

South Village COD 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Accounting Fees - October 2018/ Rec. 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 232 
Invoice Date: 1011/18 

Due Date: 10/1/18 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

3,333.33 3,333.33 

$3,333.33 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $3,333.33 



'i"' ~((. )) lr~ ... 0'· J(i!i"' SUln!.. · ·. F .. _,,, . ·~· . "' Invoice Date 

Invoice# 
1707Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

·Terms· Net30 

Due•Date · ' · ... 10/31/2018 

PO.# 

CustOrriei--#· 13SOU035 

Bill To . Shlp_To 
GMS, LLC South Village COD 
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 Orange Park FL 32065 

·.item ID Descri ptiori >· .. ·:;-c ..• · .... ··. 
···~··· '· . Qty Units 

WM-CHEM-BASE Water Management Seasonal Billing Ra_te 1 ea 

~easo i"l=ra!Tn ~e: n g 
Summer - April through September mcnt'1ly service 
Winter - October through March monthly service 

Remittance Slip 

Customer 

Invoice# 

13SOU035 . 

131295581536 

1111111111111111111111111111 

' ·• 

.. ·~0 
/ 

' 

,'/ n \~G.t~'fl.\·; 
'O~ ,, .. ,. 
-- .... :_ ____ , .. ~~""'·~ ... ~-~. 

--~ : :: .'. 

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

' 

' ·, 
J 

,• 

Make Checks Payable To 
Pool sure 
PO Box55372 
Houston, TX n255--5372 . 

Total 
Amount Due 

$1,275.00 

10/112018 

131295581536 

Amount 
1,275.00 

1,275.00 
$1,275.00 

-- i 



L The redp!ent of chemicals {"Customc1·".J <lc&cribcd cu the. iu;-oice cont~tinet'i on the n~H!:rse side her.eof bas eng2g•.'(! Pool.sure C'Supplfor") to pro~·ide 
certain d1.,mk~ls necessilry to maintain chlorine. pH. calcium, st.ablii"lt'.r and alk:ilini.ty levels of waters hdd in ou:c or more :-;wimruing p-011ls :..nd othi!i: bodies 
ofw:uer •>wnerl <ff J1}ai11't:1ined by Customer (whether one /;r tnor~ "Poo!s"J and identified i:m the invQke. which chemk:al.s may hi.dude hut not h~ limited t(! 
chlorine, pool acid, sodiiim hicurbom1te, cakium c.hlol"ide, and cyau.udc 2cid (the "Chemka!J;''). Supplier will deli>'(!< the Chemical;; to the l<ic:.nioo(s} noted 
on the invuke, and Customer agrees to pro·,;ide Supplier 1·easom1ble access ro the arca(s} whe1•e Cb£-mic!lls :ire storell ttt !:?.Ch st1d1 Poul in order to fad.Jifate 
such ddivery, it being anderstootl that Sup[}ifor will not direetly i1rtJ·odu.:e any Chl.'micals int-0- watt:r hdd in any Pti<ils. for the avoidaac~ of doubt, 
·'Chemic:i.Js" to !:Je sold by Supplier to Custome1· d-c nut include chernkats neeess1try rn COlTect W<ltl.'r chcm[stry imhaiaucl.' cau.~cd !Jy property aegligcm.::e, 
\·and:i.lism, ponl tlniining, foult_,r or hrn.dQquate deca·i;.• se!·vi.::e, inadequate drcubtiou {ff Ads of God. 

2. ln eon1>ideratio11 of thl' fe<egofog. Custumer a.grees tQ pay Supplier, withaut reduction ilt' set~()ff, l\ monH1!y fee equal to (a) lhe amount of the monthly 
rMe hHlkat('d m't ttie invoke: 11;id (b) tltc monthl~ fuel ehnrge then in effect, which shal! be hased on th(' natioa.ai dicsd fuel a«l:'~age price. Tlit". fuel charge. 
may !w adjusted q11:<1ier!y b,r notic~ fo Cu\'.tomer to rcfk:ct the thcn~cinrent national diese! fuel :n·e1·ag1q}l"ice. P~:rmer.tsllail be rt0cdved by Supplier by rile 
2:01h day cf Ute r.wnth for ?i<e then clnTC.Ut moril"?1 ,}f i,.ervk.i'. If payment in full fa not r~cdYcd timely. then .interc~t slrnH ar:cnw on ~oeh unpuid amount~ fron.1 
the 2fi 1~ day nftbe 2pp!kable month llt il rat~ of the !t'S~(·r of 18'~';, jlN" af!num or du~ highe;.;t rat!.' ailnwed onrlc.r applicabk h1V1··, 

3. .\t 110 nddition'11 drn.rge, Supplier shall pro..-idc to Customer, und install, om! C»ntn1U~r foi- 1:2ch Puo!. '"'C-0ntJ·1)!itr'' moan~ a ntecbankal de•k~ th 
assist Cn>;t.omcr In mnnitoring and controlling wa!er .chemistry fo a 'Po{ll. The ContraHers pravided w Cu~tnmci- (il!ld any replacement thereof) strnll 1·enrni::J 
tbe solt! property of Supplier, and shall be return!;'.~! to Supp!ic1· t•pon krmhtatimi of Cui;tomer·s mo.nthly (or more frcqne.nt) purduts'°'s of C!lemlc.1:.is from 
Supplier {sudt p~rfod in whld1 s.m:11 purch:iscs i;xc madi; Ocing r!'.'fe-rred la ~~s th-\? .. Tenn"} in good y;orking -:!ondition, rc!tSl}Uallle wc11.1· and tear ell.cep~ed. 
By acceµti.ug and u.tili:zing Clu>.mic:il.~ frtHll St1pplier. Cuf;fomer c.Yidl.'iiC<'-'i its agrc~mc-ut that it sha!l in<leper.dently ti!'5t the wate.r diemlstr;· 1;f each P-rw! n.o 
l('sS than tl:i:ily ({Jr mo•c ()f\c·n if n!ijuiri!d by law). und shall k~cp att 11.::cm·nte 1lnd up-to-date wriit~o log of su:.::h t~·sts du.dng the Term and f(t; ~wo (2) ye:i.r:> 
the;e,;fte..-. fr. t11e e\•ent that such. tc~its rcn~:d th:H a1:;; Cun!roUcr is nor mnh1tainiug prt1per w.iter l!i:em.istry, Ct:s.tomer sh:dl poomptl;>' nctif.Y Sup!Jli<'r of the 
.~11me, Mld C11.stome1· ~\·!H ~1<ld Chemicals to the Pools Dr hantl as m:<:e!is:u·y to ro:11l.nfain prope.r water drnmiSh',V th!'.!-.-eill, m1tU nic.~1 CtmU·olk:- J.s repaired -0r 
replaced by !:iupp1ie1·. Supplier's sr;.k rc.~po;i~fh1Hr.y under thel.e Term~ and C(l<1di1io11s i.!;; t11 supp~y Chemicals t:J.ong v.i!!~ one oi· rn1:;e C1introlier;; £ml to 
i:epafr- such Cc~n·olkrs as funil.c.r provitied ilerl!i11: :ill te$pons!bHity ff>l" tn:tinten:ince of the Cllcmicals iu the Po<i.is shall ac<.:rve tc· and he rhe n~s.pvi:istbility 
of the Cnsl.rimer. 

4. F<faint.:i.illili& jHC•pc-.1· water dicmist.-y ln th~ Pa-!i!s fa Hi~ :><JI~ respm1~ibi.Uty Df .Custome!' despite Saµp!i.e1- fun·ing·aj.(r.i:ed t11 prr.virte· the Controller as a 
tool to assist Customer i.u coni<ectfon therewith. Subject tc any !imit:iti<ms vn di:nrn.ge>; e-onf!t.ini:d herein. C:ustf)mer will ir;demnlry, ct.efor,d :>.t!d lw!d Supplier 
h2rn1.!e-ss from: :H~}' io~ses, t!umilges, elnim!:_, or liabi!ities arish~g in eoanecti"•::.1? with :my foih1r-c to til:iint::<in proper water chemi~tr}" in ;u1:: Pool, n .. -cgardif'S!"t 
or cause: the acts (•r tm\i~~i.on:.- l.lf Customf!!". its cmp!oyee5- andl_or Hgents; ;md rtie- stor:.igc of the chemicals on. Custcm.f'cr's p-r<>mises. Stihjecr ta the 
!imitations'}!! rliunagcs er.atained !lt'rein, Supplier wjjj indemnify, rlefl".nd afld lluld Customer iHtnnl~\5 fnn;n au)' lo~sc~;, tli1mugcs. d:iimi;, or !i:iiiiti!ies to the 
ext.-nt c2usOO by th{' acb ot· om!s~ioru of Supplier. its emp-1.,yces and.lei· agents. 

5. Pricing i1iitfa.llr supplied br S!!pp!ier to Cu~n1mer sl.rn.n n~mair. in d'fect ar.~i! th~ ,;;u{HH~r to occur of th!! end of the Term u1· fht• one ye:U" am1iven::"i1'Y of 
the fin:f. tldi'-ccry of Chemicals tu Customer. tipan the first anniv>!!rsary au<l ea.ch additicna! anniver~:u-;>' tht:!rcaftcr. Supp!ie; mo.y adJu~t the pricing upon 
tbirty (3i)} days pdar writte11 nlltkf: t..; Customer. Suµplkr may terminate. i!s l.•h!!g;Hfon W supply Chemical~ a;n.d the. Cornrolle;·, <ind Custr.mer 1nilr 
ttrmlu:lte its recd.11~ llfChe:mk:1.h, M imy tinm, 1i:prm a:t J~;Ht thi;-ty (JO) d:rys pdllr W1'itten n1ltice fo the dhc-r pi;rty. 

6. !.'i NO f.'-'ENT Sfi:'i.LL SU.l'Ft.HtR BE L~ABLE. FOR ~NClDENT A.I •• co:·;SEQl'ENTIAL {I:\CLliDlNG LOST PROFJTS), SPECIAL, PCNfTfY.E OR 
EXEMPLARY D:\:\:L\.GES .rN CONNECTlOX \:YITH rrs Oll:LJGA TION8 TO CUSTO;.\·JE~ OR. THE CHEl\HCALS OR ,"'..-Y.Y CO·NTROLL£RS 
PROVIDED H£REUND1~R. EVEN H·' NOT1C£ \Y."'..~ G!VE'>; OF THE POSSlBHATY OF SUCH. DAi\L\GES A ._,D EVE:N !:F SUCH DAM • .\GES \\'l::R.E 
R£AS0:\"ABLY FORESEEABLE. THE CONTROLLERf'i ARE PRO\.TO-l::D 0~ AN 'tAS l$" BASlS, AND St:l~Ptlf.R DiS"CL,\B\-fS .ALL 
\rARRA'.'("flf,S oi; ANY K!:ND, EfTHER EXPRESS OR l!\iPLl£J.l" .. V\'lTH RESPECT TO SU<'.H CDN'fR<JLLERS. 

7. ff li: Contrv!k< ls d:r;m.1.1get!, lost 11r d"str!'Jyed {oth~r tlnH< due ta the uct m· omis~i(m of Supplier}. Hl~n Cu~tomel" wm pnim.pfly pay Sv.ppiltor fm· rile C<1H. 

()f rnp:<ir \Ir >cpfaceml':tt of ~ul!h tlainag~s:! (on<n;iter. CustMner sha-li mni:rnain adi::qmite irum·s.nce tf1 protect 11!Jainst d11muge w. l~!>s of or ds.Jstruction of:\. 
Ctm!rcl!er provid~d hy Supplie!' h~rcttnder (oth\!r thur. rlue to the aet or omission of Su1iplier). 

8. S11ppHe:r s!la!I not h~ liable for tlef:wlt \n the perfol'm2m:~ Ill" tlisehtH'ge of an~ duty ti!" c1hlli_?aticn undci' these Terms zncl Cundltbms, t!I- the '2>:.te!!t 
<::;}.U.5!.'tl by acts of God, dvi! or mi!il:ary 1H1thudty, puh!ic <-"ncmy. ltre, flood~. winds, smrm.<::, labor disorders, strike~. work stoppa~l'.!s 01· utit('r labor trt1u!J.k, 
•U:drlean, dots. ciYil cmnmotlm1. dcsing- tbe puMk higin~ays. terrorht .a<:Is or tl:re~ti. gl},,CTilme:ntiit in1t<fflre.n~c or i·cg.uli!!'ioas :uirl ot'il.flr cr.1ning!!nd~. 
;iimi!ar to the fo1·egoing, iwyond Sti.pplicr's t(;il~onable c.ontr!.ll. 

9. Thto.~e Te1·ms ::ind Con<li.tior.s an<! all claims or <:"uses of a.<:ri<m al'ising l:el"enuder .sl.rn.11 be g!J\·Cn:a~d by ;\nd i:nnsti:ued in accordance with tbe laws <ff 
lhc State ofTe-:.:it..~. exchu:Hng !rs .conflkts 1,r hn"§ pn~vb;.ion::s, ;md in the en;nl of u dispuft'. ar:i~i11g !Imler [hi~ Agr-eemer..t, 11".e Customer mid Supplier hereby 
submit t~ ~xdcsi\."(; jurisdkt.io11 in the k-di,;n1! ,}r -~tate. cot!f"ts !oc11te-d it1 lforn's (.."Q1.mty, Tcx11s, 11nd ;igree ~hal \:f:'lme l~ prnper alld cOfl\'enfent in such formn. 
H ;i.ny p}'<:1Vi;ifrm Gf the;i! Tcrm5 tll'l<l CQnditinn is .:\grecment is fouurl by a .::ourt or cnmp~tent jnri.srli.cti11u {()be uneufG.rc~abf~ for .imy «easo1i, the rem:!.lnd<:l' 
or tbb Agrcemi::nt ~h:lli cuntitll.lt' in 'full force and dfrct. ln 1he event of any e1mt:ri.iv.ers;y, dnim fi\" di:<opute bi!.t\Y<!en C11stom~r :rnd Su~plicr r1rishtg out of or 
r.:o!aling to the~i;. Terms and Cmiditfo1~<: m· Hie tw-0ad1 the-reof. the prevaiHng p<i.rty si"tft!I be enti:kd to rf.:CO"l'tr from the- ot!:.t:J' piu·ty its reasonable expcJOses, 
att1;n1t'Y''.; fees. and c;;;sts. Th~se Term~ a~d C::onditimis c-onsritnre the entir<' a.g.reement bChH~cn Cu.stomer and Suppiiei- witlt r~;:;i}1E•'d to the matter.~ 
dcscribf"'J be1·ei11, anrl su1~en;<!des :iny pdor terms :anrl conditi.cn~ <.ff un~· terms anrl <:{!nd.it~oru prm'iJ£d hy Customer (wdtten 01· \'-:;t·bal); pro.,.idcd, howe;·er, 
!lnie~s changt~d by Supplier, the.~e Tenns a11d C\m<lithms shall apply to a!! tleih"eries of Chemkals b)' S?i:!.Jpii.er rn Customer and >lil Conn•oll~n !>llppHed hy 
Supplier to Custm:1e1\ including those made pri<>r to !he de.livery nf Chemkals <."".(n·ererl by tbe inYoice to wOkll thc~e Tl!rms .md Condi.tii:ms are a~xed. 

1~. All r.otiees reqilired c:r permitted hertundcr .;:haU ht> in wdting und •mll:'S~ pel's<mal <ldivery i~ ~ffectet!., :>hall be drem~d deH~·ere<l. when <lepo:;.ited in 
till' Uniterl St:1tes ?"-h1i!, postage µre-paid, r<'gistered or certified nrnil, retun1 n•.ceipt rcqt:estNL lltldrl:'s:'<ed to Cm;tomer or S~ipp!icr, :?S app!ic~b-le, 4t thc
atldre.!>S !>et forth he~dn or at' ;mch otb(~r a.ddrl.'~S .as mar have been spe.cificd hy wrftte11 nt.til·.e de!i..-ct·~a in a.ec-m·<l:in.ce he1-e:-1iH1, For the p111·p-0scs llf the 
11otke pruvisicns of these Ge-ncr:i! Ti:rms ;J;nd Conditlmt!-1, the :i.ddi"ess for Supplkr sJuill he 1707 r~wulHH"lit Drh·~ Hou.~~cn, Te:<.:;~s 77043 ;Hid rhe- :ecidre~s fo; 
Customer shall h~ the uddn:s;;. pnwkh:d by notice pu!'Su~nt hereto frf.tm C11sti;imer to SuppHci- fll" if !Hl such nofo:;; hH~ bccrr recd\'ecl. the :alc!ress cm1taint-rl 
in th-e ;-egufar hooks :1.nd recards !lf Suppiiet'. The adrlr{'.S!i cf Customer er Supplie• ma~· bl.'- cha11ged hy notice pn1virkd pun>U:lut hl:."retu by the relcYar.:t . 
p:trtJ. 

11. Thf! prndsions of S!'.i::tiou~ 4, 6, 9. lG and 11 vf these Terms :rnd Cm~ditfons sh:1H sur\·h1c the Tc.rm. Payment by Cmitc:me1· to Supp!lei· for the shipment 
{tf Chemical<. dL'scdbed ui1 the reverse s!d<! of Hwsc 1'ei·ms aud Contlitimis -o~ us\! of such Chemicals shall eimsritutc <1.cccpt~nce of each or ti:ese- T1.>rm~ ftnd 
C1Jnriitfons. Supplier expressly obj('cts to any te.1·ms pi-c-\•lcu~iy 11ropc.setl. hy Custumcr whi.ch ar~ contradictory or different fram the ten:us &t·t forth herein. 



--~"'%- - - , .... - _-_,< - ' - = Invoice Date 
'"""· J,;,( )) 

rii~O"' !)!.SU· · !1£ . '.·. 
~- _, ' ftl' Invoice# 

Bill To 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

GMS, LLC 
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

Terms· Net 30 

Due.Date. : · . ·. 10/1/2018 

PO# "-
customer·#--. 13SOU035 

Ship To 
South Village CDD 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Item ID 
.. 

•oescription 
· ... Qty. LU nits 

WM-CHEM-BASE Water Managemen!Seasonal Billing Rate 

..--------=-
~~~) 
: ,....,..,.. 
·~---·--

Season Billing Schedwe: 
Summer- April through September monthly service 
Winter- October through March monthly service 

Remittance Slip 

Customer 

Invoice# 

13SOU035 

131295580781 

1111111111111111111111111111 
~'li?Ql<~f\7R1 

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure 
PO Box55372 
Houstoti, TX 77255-5372 

1 ea 

Total 
Amount Due 

$1,275.00 

9/112018 

131295580781 

Amount 

1,275.00 

1,275.00 
$1,275.00 



Fa!' the f11n:has.,,. ;,fChemka!s and i'l'O>'idin" of Cuotrollers 

.1. TJ~e 1·edpient of <"hemica!s ("C11stomer"j desc;·ib1<d 1n1 the iuvoke contai:1ed on the reverse side hereof llas engaged P•}Ois'..l!"C- ("Suppl.for"') fa pro;·lde 
ce!iain chNnit.':ib n<.'-Cessary to maint.a!!i doludne. pH", "akium, stabiliztr and a!l.:aliuity h'.we.ls of w:.ti:rs bdd in one or nH.ll'"C-- sw!mmi-.g P*i!s and r.ther h1Jdfos 
cf ~1<11er m·n1~d or mainrnined by Customer (111u:t.her one iir moi·u, "Pcois'') i!nd identii.kd ,)fl the hl' oicc. whitfi chemical'> ma~• include bllt P.ilt ;:.c limited w 
':hlorir.e, pool ~dd. sodium bkarhomite, calcium chlm·id.:!, :<m<l i:yauaric 11cid (thl.': "Ch1"cmkal;;"). Supplkr ;'\<ill deliver the Chcmi~als to the Joce.tion(s) noted 
on tile inv-0k~. ;:iud Cu~tmner ;ig,·ee-s M p1·o·dde Supp1ier :-ensonabie- acces.~ to the are?.(S) whe1·e Chemkals are- ston~<l at .:!acli such .Pco~ in order t-0 facilitate 
suc.h delh-ery, it helng umicrstood ~hat Supplier will not tlirc>ctly h<tr-oducc> l!.ny Chemical::. into watc.:· :1dtl in an)' Pon!:s. Fer th;: ~vaidiincc .of daubt, 
·'Chemk:;;ils" to be sold !Jy Supplier lo Cu~lomer do not indude chemic!.\IS net~(;:;s'1ry to c-01.Tec-r water chcnUstry i-mbalance c:Hl'l>{!d b~· p.rope1·(J' ueglig(!r.ce, 
-..:i~ml:.ilism, pool Gni.lni11g:. faulty m· in:irlcquate clcet!'ic S!!l·vice, i.nudci:juate drculaUor. or Ac<s -0fGod . 

.2.. In !'Onsidcr.atlon of the fon:goin~, Cus:um!!r agrm~5 to p-ay Supplier, without rNluctfou or set-off~ a monthly ft_~ equal to(:!:) the amount uf the mnutMy 
t·:ite indkated 'llrt the i;wcke~ ;u:d (bl the m1'Utb.ly fuel charge then in effect. wh!ch ;;ha!! h-e based tm tf.,e 11ationa.I diesel fuel av.!Orage prk~~ TJ;e fuel <'hllrge
may be Jhiju:>tl:d qm-1rte:-iy b)- nutice rn Customer lo rl!f!cct Hie tffi':u~cu,rcm.t moti1J-n9'J t.ifosei fud ilH.lril.ge p-;ice. Pay.nH.'.ilt sha.H be J"(.·<.:t'in.>d by Suppiicl· hr tix.• 
2l}'h d1l}' of the month for the then C:ll're;u nrnnth of scrvke. H pll.yment in fu!! h ttol: r~cr,i·n~d tiniei~', then !ntei·est slrnU :.u:on·ue on sudt :mp aid anrnun& from 
th<! 20'~ <la:-' of the <!pp!kitllk ~WP.Ht :it a n1te of the lesser {1-f J8'~·;, fl(;l' annum or tbe iii:ghest nite al!o'>'.t-d under 2pp!kable 12\1, 

3. :\t no addi~imrnl cha.rge. Supplier shall JH'OYide to CustQmer. and insi:nlL, ~n~ C1Jnt;ol!er for ;;:o<Jch .Po{!J. "Conti·o!ler'· 1~1ean£ a mecb~nkal device tu 
assist Cu~romcr. in mvnit1Jrir.g am:l con!TnlHng wati>r cl1emlst1·y jr; a P•)Oi. Th~ Co11fr0Hen; pr~viJecl ti) Culitom.:ir (:ind any repl2~e:m'!-nt thert.of) ~h~ii n.imaill 
rhe S•)le property uf St!jJplicr, and sh<1!.l !Je rt>turned tc Supplier UJH;n terminaiiun ;Jf C«.shlme•'s monthly tor mon~ frcqt<CJl{) rureb:-1s€'s of Chemicals fr;;im 
Supp!iJ.>r (sudi period in whkh sm::h pun::h:1~e5 are m~<l{; being refern':d to as th.:! ·'Tenn''l in good w<wki:ig cN~dltlun, ri:aso11a.ble wear .and tc:n· ;o:;;:eepterl. 
By accepting i\nd ~11-llt:dng Che.mica!$ from Supplier. Custom<"r e_;•idenee~ its :lgreemel!t ~h:i.~ it s~.an indepentl<:!ot!y test !he wntei· chemis~r}' <1f e:ich P-llo! n-o 
le;;s. than <l<1ily (ur mr:re oftc-1: !f r.<::~UiYod by law.), aa:d st:all keep af} ~ecurnt\! and 1rp-to-rlate: \'l.Titten foJ;; of such t;.>:sH during the Te;m and for two {1) rears 
th('l"f:flfter. l:< till! eve-.;t that s1icl1 test~ ''''-'H:-a! that 211:; Cfmtn1Ucr is fo:H m:ifo.t::iining fli'-O-per w::;tf'-r chemistry, Customer sh11H pri:~mptty 1101ify Supplier t:f Hie 
.'<am~, :am] Cii!'t'.imer w.fl! <:dd Chcmic:>f$ to the Poi>ls by !ia!ld 11.<; ncc~~s:>r_v t:.; maiut<iili pr!J.pcr water chcmistr.v therein. uurH such Cmitn;lle; is ;·ep11in:d or 
!"~placed hy Supp!.!r-r. ~u:ppi5.;~':-. snii:: n~sponsihillty unde1· tbt•.;1~ Term~; and Cnnrlitions !~to supply Che.mk:!ls 11-fong wfrb one- 0-r JilOl"e CnntroUcrs lHHI rn 
rl!p:tir ~udi Conr~·!'.IJ!l'.rs ai; funiler pr-O-'•ir.ied hi:rein; ::,!J 1·~sr~l)tl~ih!llty fm· m.'Oh1tenam:e -0f-i:he- Chcmkat3 la the Poot<; ;;hall :accn;c-. to <lnd he the n·sponi;ibi!ity 
or the Ctts~mn~·T. 

4. Y..foi11~~in!ug pr~P'="-' 'i\t=!er ct121Ills!ry ln the f';wls is the :sole cesp!msibility of Cnstorner d!-spite Supp!!er hln·iug agrC'.ed h1 pi·ovitlt Hti' ControJi('r ~s.: 
t<rni tc. ll!;~ist C11st-r,mer il: co;ir,ccffon ttier-~with. Subjeet tu any Hmitations or. d~ma:i:,i;s contnijie-d herdn, C11snmw:- will in<lemnif~·, defond tlnd t.o!d Supplier 
h.2rml.esr, front: any !lJss~:;, damage.:-:. ~foim.s, or liahlli:tks arising in c-onnt:-ctlcm with :1ll-Y f:1J!r.;·e to m!'!h1tain pr!ipe-r wat~r chemistt:y iJ1 gay Pool., ··egardkss 
::if c:rnse; ~be act$ H!' i)missiu~ tlf Customer, it.."> cmpfoyeeo,; aadfor agents; irn-d 1he- stvn.i-G"C '1!' the d1e-mica!s t1a Cu~tilmer':s 11tcmi~ci;. Subject tu the 
!imH~ti<ln!i ou dmu:1.gcs c.;urd:1e<l h"'i·ein, S!tpplie!- wm ir.d:cl!rnify, rl<:fend and t-mlri Cu.~rnmer f!:;_rmless from .:'l11y lo~ses, di:m~ge'5. dt.hns, or Jfahi!Hi<:s It> the 
exk1tl cnu;,e~l by (he ach m: :1mis~io11s ofS11pp!ie1". its employees <1ml.'or ag~nt~. 

5. Pr!.dng initially s1.1ppiiect hr S11ppH!:'rTo Cu~tomer sh.Ml r~miiin fn effecr until ttle S1Jo11e.· t-0- OCc.!.!r ()f the c-nd o-f the Term <ll" Ilic- 1me y~nr annhe-rsa1·y iif 
the tint ddiH·.r:-· {;f Chf-mic.iiht !o Cus;omcr. Ution th{• f:r:a ?.<lf!i>·et·o;<'.!'f !!!Hl <'>H:h :niditimrnl uunh-er;;:u-~· rhcreaft,~r. SuµpJic1· m.:<y i<rljG!it the ~H"idog upon 
rlifrty (JO-J da~s prier wri'rtcu 1wtke ilJ Custeme•. Suppiicr m:\y termi!lHC its 1)b!ig2ti<m to ~upply Ch<:mki!l'i and the ContniHc1·~ an,:! C;;~to1nt~r m,11y 
lennittate: Hs recciµt-nfChemicids, a.: any time, up<m ~t leesf. thir~' (J!j} <l2ys pl'ia-r Wt'itte.n nntkc tt1 the .;itll.:!r party. 

6. lN :XO £\'t~:T SHAll. SCPl'l.l.ER n:; LIABLE f()R INCIDE;;y AL, COi\SEQUE;:o.;TfAL (INCLUD!NG LOST PROFtTS), SPf.Cl~.L, PUNiT!Yi:: OR 
li:.X_EMPLARY U.'\i\1AGES H>I CON\ECTfQN \.VlTH rrs OULlC ..... T!O\'S TO CUST0i\1ER, OR 'THE CHE~HC .. .\LS DR .n.NY CONTROLLERS 
PRO\'JD.CD HERE'GNDl.':R, E'\.'£N !F XOTlCE '\VAS G~V£N OF THF.. J.>OS:8181LfTY Of Sl'CH nA,\1AG-ES AND f<.VE:-\ ~.f< SUCH 'DA:\fAGES \YERE 
REASONABLY F0Rl:S£EABLE. THE co:-.:TROLLERS .-\Rf PROVIDED ON AN "AS rs·· ilASIS, AND SU?PLU'.:R DiSCLAl!'YIS ALL 
\\'ARR,)~NTIES- D.F /..,_);y Ki:\D, EITH_ER F.Xl>ttESS OH JJ>.iP.LlEU, \\'lTff Rl\SPECT TD St'CH CO.'\TROI,L~~RS. 

7. If 11 Catl!!"clle;· i~ d~maged, kisi. or destroyed {Mlll~• rh;rn_ due to Hu; 1~CT or om!;.:sfon of Stipp!ier}, fi1en Cu~tf)mer wilt iw:-m1p:jy p:;y Supplier for the i:-0st 
of rcp:ik lff .-~pl:lcem.-nl 'Jf s.m:-h .d:~magec! Contni!!er. Custome!· J>!lail mahirnin ;U1e!JU:1te irist.wm1c(' t-0 pnJtH:: agalust <l:tmag:e ro, lo~s l>f m· rl!'struction -0r :.< 

ContrnUcr p1·0...-i~1~d by Supplier t.!'rcundco {ot!<c.r than due h:i rhc net or om:!s~Eon cf Supplier). 

$. Supplier sh:aU RGt he- liable for default in thl' pc-i:fonnance or disdu1xge of any di;ty -01· obiigatio11 tmrlcr fhese Term:; .autl Conditions, to th.:'! .e~k·iJt 
ciu!t~[l by 2;;ts or G-0d, dvil or miiit;i:ry aut!vJdt:•, ptiblk enemy, fire, t11Ju~-'>. win<ll',, sto1·ms, labor cHst.!nlcn;. stJ·iJ,~i;, ·work stcppa~cs ur -0tl:.er hliJo:- ti·ou_!)!c, 
aecide11ts, dot;;;:, d\'ll cum11mtion, do~ilig thl; public highway~. t-e~·rorist u..::ts or tlln:-a.ts, govcrnml.!ntal inferfer!;'ace ~r n;'g:1:1latio11s and -0tlier co11tingcncfos, 
similar t:o the. t"<H"~oi:ng. beycnd Suppliet·'s n•a;,.-_m.ahlf: controf. 

9. iht'S!'- T<~n11s .-ind C-ondHions .all:c! zll claims or causes i•f ;i.ction arising hercm1rle1· s..h:;ll be gover11cd 11y a11d consw:ic<l in a{'con!a 11ce- with the fowJ; uf 
the Stale or Tcx:es, e:i:ducli.ng; its coRfiit:ts 1,f Jaws pn}\ i$ions. ;;rnd in the eYcot .cf ft di~pute. arising ~m.dcr this Agree-mcul. the C'ustome:r iind SuppUcr !H:r<:by 
>:!lb-mii tc exch:stve jm:is•Jic~!ou in th£> federal or srntc c-1m1·ts t1);:-ated iu Harris Cr1unty, T~uis. and ng.1·~ tlun ·n•.nw.• is f.WOt'Cl' ~rnd e{;ir·:~·~ient b ~uch forum. 
!f &r.y pn:~visiotl (}f Ht<.'liC 'f:.>rms and Conditiou is A_gn_·(!ment ls foum:! by~ <.:(Hirt of C1Jmpc-tellt jurisdktion to b.e- urrei;fo-rcr:a:,!e fo; ::uy reaS(m, tli.c rem:\iotler 
of thh Ae3·eeme11t slmll continue- ir. full forc.e 2nd effect. In The <:-V~Rt of an~· cm1tr:.n--rrsy, claim or dispute- !Jetwoen Custmner 2nd Snppti-er arising out of or 
n:!::itirig io these- Terni;.; ~nd C&tHl.itl:ins or tbe bi·cach thereof, the 1wev:lili!1_g pi1rt}' !>hall be !.'atitleci to t"t'CO'-er frMn tile- othei• party !ts 1·easonahle eJ;penses.:, 
:sHurney's fel!S, m:d cOb~. The:st T\'rm~ ;;:nd C11ndltions constltutc the entlre :::greemeat b~twe-en Customer :u1<l Supplier with n.-spect tu ihe f!latters 
rfescribtcl herein, ;.)nti suy~rs~des ar.y prim.• tenw; 211d co.11didons or :lny terms 1rnd coadi.riu-ns p;"CVidl!d hy c~~tomcr (writrcu or .,,_.<ll'bal'l: µri-;~·ickrt, lwwcvet·. 
1mle,•;s cilanged by Supp!it:>r, these- Term.~ :.lad Cmidit!u~! shaa ikpply to a!! delh·erk~s of Chemkafa lly Supplier m Customer and all Conn•fiJfors !-lipjllli!-d h1• 
Suppliet" ~o Cu-;;iomer, !11d~1ding th1>se made prior to the delivery of Clwmkals \'.oyen:d by the in1·~ke to '>'.'tskh HlC-~<'- T~rms and Cf}r1<litions :lre afffre-rl. 

Hf. AU m11kes requin:·d tff f>f<t·mitled lleri::trndt'r -~hall h~ tn writing zntl unless persu11:il Ot>llvery is effacrn<l, i;hilB bt>. cleemerl d~li\'tred Whl.'11 <lepo.5!t~d ht 
IJ1!' t:nitecl State~ \fall, JWStagc p;·c-pafd. 1·e~istel''\'!d. m· cerlific<l mai!, remrn reeeipt r<!questNl. atldn:ssFd tc Custom<!r o; Se(<piie;\ as i>.ppH-cabic, at tile 
-atldrc.!is s~! forlh herein or ~I ~ut.>h uther ndrlrcss tls muy have been. sp{'dfic-tl by wriHu1 rwtice d~!i\"ered ir1 ac£-m·d;HH:~ herevdtk for die ptirjl(lscs Gf t!li; 
notice provhiGn.s of thc~i:- GenN·a! Terms :ind CorHtitfom", tht! :i.ddress for Suyp!i~1· sb;;Jl bc-1707 T{twtll11il'St Drh·c. Houston, Tl'xm, 77{143 :and the i~dclrcss fot 
C!1st11mi;r shall lie the addr€sS prt)\·\ded by aut!c('- pursuan{ !terctl'..' tt"om Customer to Supplier r!l' if f!fJ Slld1 notice hll5 been received, the adrlrE'SS omt:.lin{'.d 
in rhl) t•cgufar hooks irnd rtcM'rl:<: nf Stipplkr. Th~ tiddre~;; 1;f Customel' m· SuµpHcr may be ch11ng-ed by ~otkc pro,·id.ccl pur~mrnl ht:rtto by lhe rl!!tni.nt 
pnrty. 

11. The fff{)\"hkms of Se.::t!oRs .:J., 6, 9, Hi ami 1J. ofthesf' Tl!rm~ and Cmi.ditions slrnll sun-iY~ rhe Term. P~yr;:ent by Custome1· tn SuppliN· for the sblpml'..'nt 
of Chemicals C:t'scrihed m1 [J'!e re~·ersi: ~ide cf't!ie.,-e Ten"-S i!lirl Conditions ur use- of su.-:h Cbemicnls ~hall cr.nsthut~ i!('ccpru.r.ce ~if eaeh ufth::-~c T-.'!1·ms and 
Com:li!!ons. SuP"plier expre.%ly obje.;:ts to tin;v terms pre.vfousiy pnipn!icd by Cnsti.iml'..'r which are coatradlcrnrr or diff<:rcut fr-0m tile t.::rm~ sr.:t forth h~rc-iu. 



'rotectmnV 
Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

1n11oice 
Date 

09/23/2018 

Invoice 12499064 

Payment 
Due Date 

10/18/2018 

PO 
Number 

Amount 
Due 

$115.41 

Amo1 Welcome to. 
. Protection 1~' · 
nowADT. · 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3g75 EA(;lE LANDING PKWY .. 

services Provided (08/22/18 - 11/21/18) $107 

Learn how to read your • 
invoice. Details on back .• ··. 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Protection, 
Monitoring 

Save a stamp! .. · . · ·· . ·•· ·• •. • • · · ...•. 
. Payorillne:at:· -__ ·-.-- .. : :.·-... 
· Www.protectiOntcOrrl/mYbili" .. :_:·· 
. or e<>ll 1'800-600;3535 

.• Ele~tronfc Funds T~nsf~ .·· ·· 
or Credit Card: . · 
Please ·comp!ete i1'formati0ri · 
on back of. Remit section. · . . ... 

Questions? · · ·.<·· · 
Call Toll'Free: · 
1·800-642c2874 
H0:aring linpatf~d: ··' 
1·800·395·6137 . 
Email: 
Pl@Protectfr)r)fc-om:· · 

w~w~~~ot~~~i~n~.~~m- :·- · ·.-· 
¥,{~{~).~: . ' . . 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

~ Thank you for choosing Protection 1 
You wm be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 
Make cne.cks payable to ADT LLC and please include your account number_ 

. . ..... :_ -

P .0. ~ox 49292 ; Wichita, KS ~201 . , 

Please check box tf your bllhng address has changed, and indicate changes on back 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

3 :SO. "5 '-/ !:CJO 

Jl"/IS". 'f( 

invoice Number 
Account Number 
invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

124990645 
51849867 
09/23/2018 
10/18/2018 
$115.41 

Amount Enclosed $ 

PROTECTION 1 I ADT 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

,... -, ... 

•(llhulollldll1l1ul1fl•l1•(u1llllhlllolu1ullnlJ•l1(•1l(I 

$7 

$115 

$115 

0000 01 051849867 00000011541 8 124990645 2 



Invoice 12499064· 

Protecucfaii) 

. ·. .. ·.·· .. 

Welcometo· 
· Protection1, · · 
nowADT. · 
Learn how to read your · · 
invoice. Oetai ls on back, ·. 

Save a stamp! . ·· ... 
PaY.oniine·at:: :.-.~·. ·· .. ·· : 
www.prot€ctio01.cC>in/~ybm 
or cafl.1·800·606'3535 · · · 

· Eleci;onic ;unds Transfer·· .. ·•• .. 
or Credit card: . . · ·. · ·· · i 
Please Coinpiete.intOrmat~On·:::-:-. 
on.back of Rem!t"Sectio.n": · · 

Questions?. 
cal!_iOllkFre~: .... . ·. _: 
1-800-642"287 4 . 
Hearing lri1PaifQd! 
1-800'.395'6137. .. 
Email: · 
Pl@ProtectioOtCQin,-. 

www.pfoi~ci:iOn1.co~ · 
~~)i;J_~~-

-.,• ... 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

09/23/2018 

Payment 
Due Date 

10/18/2018 

PO 
Number 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES~ GYM.3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (10/22/18 - 11/21/18) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Protection. 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

EAST WEST COMMUNrflES. 3975 EAGLE LANDING. PKWY. 

Services Provided (10/22/18 - 11/21/18) 

Includes: eSuite Services. Extended Service Protection. 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

_s'JO.SL/SOO 
4 /()J.t 7 

55a. 3 l/S-CJO 
"!(}/. J<J 

~~ Thank you for choosing Protection 1 
~ You wrll be chatged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 

Make <.:h~cks payable: to ADT LlC and please tnclude yout account number. 

ProtectioW i 

P.O. s~ii 4gz92 ·Wichita, KS 61201 

Invoke Number 
Account Nurnbel' 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 

. Amount Due 

·Amount 
Due 

$203.96 

A mot 

124990644 
51849$67 
09/23/2018 
10/18/2018 
$203.96 

$95 

$6 

$102. 

$94 

$6. 

$101. 

$203. 

· . Amount Enclosed $ 

Please check box if your bllfing address has changed, and indicate changes on back 

·· .. :: 
EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 

PROTECTION 11 AOT 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

•lll11ohlll1lll1l1ul1lt•l1olu1llllhlll.lu1ul1111l•li1•1ljl 

aaao 01 051849867 00000020396 6 124990644 s 



South Villag~ CDD 

RF Fund - Petty Cash Reimbursement Request 

!Date: 

Vendor 

Jax Bouncehouse 

Ro Entertainment 

Champion Brands 

American Leak Detect 

North Florida Sales 

Home Depot 

10/10/20181 

Inv# Date 

14033 9/1/2018 

1872502 

37130 

2524278 

2503609 

9/2/2018 

9/4/2018 
9/5/2018 

9/18/2018 

9/26/2018 

Company002 
Vendor#23 

G/L Exp Code Amount Check# 

370.49200 $ 202.50 1839 

370.49200 $ 300.00 1840 

370.49200 $ 150.00 1841 

340.52700 $ 398.68 1842 
131.10100 $ 750.00 1843 

340.52700 $ 106.60 1844 

320.46100 $ 18.33 1845 

340.52800 $ 69.80 1838 

$ 1,995.91 



8/31/2018 hUps://jacksonvJ!le.aurers.com/cp/review_eventsfcontractltruck-1/2018-09-01/ 

8725 Youngerman Court Suite 111 Jacksonville Florida 32244 
(904) 707-5324 
info@jacksonvillebouncehouse.colll. 

Invoice #14033 
Rental Date !09/0l/20J 8 - 09/01/2018 
!Contact Person }Matt aiagetti 

l~quipmenf Rented ··u--~.J 
!!. jPowerPaddlerBoats 1$225.00 I - I (6 Padd,le Boats) x I I 

Sub Total 
Coupon: non profit 
Tax: 0% 

1$225.00 
--~1-$_22_.5_0_f$202.50. 

Event Address i3989 Eagle Landing 
'Cr~, State, Zip !Orange Pad<, FL, 32065 
HomePhoae _]904-291-3535 
!Cell Phone _]904-71<1-6120 
1Event Rental Time Tt :OOpm ~ 4:00pm 
f!-ocation [Eagle Landing Greeo 
Setup Surface 1Grass _ 

Customer Comments: :frlday delivery at 9 

Inspected By ·------------

'Total ~-----

loep~sit Required 

!Due 

jJC'~1%5r 
570. lf 9 JOO 

~c}CJJ,SCJ 
TERMS OF LEASE 

$0.00 !$202.50 
$202.-50 

$20.25 I 
:$202.50 -

In addition to the terms below, and the operation guidelines on each rented item, the Lessee (customer) agrees to 
supervise the operation of any rented item and further agrees that if the item is damaged that he/she will reimburse 
Jacksonville Bounce House Rentals for the full price to fix the damage and/or the full replacement value of the rented 
item. Before signinq this contract, Lessee agrees that he/she has read the entire contract, has agreed to all terms 
and conditions herein, and has had all questions he/she may have answered to the Lessee's full satisfaction and 
understanding. ' 

Delive!YlQJ;!erationlPayments: To address specified by Lessee. Lessee grants Jacksonville Bounce House 
Rentals and its employees/contractors, the right to enter said property for the delivery and return of the rented 
equipment at approximate times. All payments must be made at time of delivery. No refunds will be made after the 
equipment has been delivered. For jumpers, the lessee agrees to provide one electrical outlet rated at 115 volts with 
20 amperes capacfty per motor unit within 50 feet of each unit. No electrical cords are to be used. If the blower stops 
or the air pressure is low, remove all users immediately, and then check on the problem. Air tubes in the rear of the 
unit should be tied securely to the blower or tied off to prevent air from escaping. The electrical cord should be 
plugged into an outlet and be the only thing operating on that electrical circuit. Circuit breakers should also be 
checked. Customer is subject to an additional charge of $20.00 for all service calls due to electricity. 

General Rules for Safe Operation: Units must be operated over a smooth, compatible surface such as grass or 
hard top surface. The unit may NOT be operated on rough surfaces such as rocks, brick, glass, or any jagged 
objects. Unit cannot be moved by lessee after placed by Jacksonville Bounce House Rentals 
employees/contractors. Unit MUST BE properly anchored prior to use. Unit will be anchored initially by Jacksonville 
Bounce House Rentals employees/contractors and the anchors MUST NOT be removed during period of use. Never 
attempt to relocate, adjust or service a blower. Never use during high winds, gusty winds, thunderstorms or 
lightening. The unit can turn over in high winds, even if anchored, and this could result in severe injuries to the 
users. Do not resume use until adverse weather condttions have ceased. Always follow the manufacturers 
guidelines located on the unit itself. 

Additional Safety Rules: Before entering the unit, have the users remove their shoes, eye glasses, belt buckles 
and any sharp objects. Never play, jump or enter a partially inflated/deflated uriit Never allow the users to climb or 
play on the outside or inside walls of the unit, columns, netting or roof of unit Always follow the number of riders 
and rules posted on the unit itself. Do not plug or unplug the motor repeatedly as this will cause the unit to burn up 
and you will be responsible for any resulting damage. Always have an· adult present, who has· reviewed and 
understands both this contract and the rules posted o~ the unit itself, who can supervise the riders. Never allow the 
users to be unsupervised in or around the unit. Never allow more users than the maximum number of users per age 
group as described within this lease and on the unit itself. Never place a hose or water on or into the unit unless 
authorized by Jacksonville Bounce House Rentals. Do not allow horseplay on, in, or around the unil Always follow 
the directions for use on the unit itself. 
Only children of the same age group are to play on the unit at the same time, 

https://jacksorwiUe.ourers.com/cp/review _ events/contracUtruck-112018-D9w01 f 21/32 



Cffi'4f DD I ~ 4 D 
., ~ Cll/ftf (J{Jf?;¥j 

Service Agreement 
Ro Entertainment 

ph.904-504-3050 

BY SIGNING THIS CONTRACT, YOU SPECIFY THAT YOU UNDERSTAND AND ACCEPT: 

1. WE WILL ARRIVE TO SET Ut 1 HOUR EARLY TO PLAYfQR1_ HOUE$ 
S;T.ARTING AT ") amfpm.ENDING AT am/prp' ON THE j DAY OF 

<·,:;i ... ,L •;.·, .(/JIONTH)· ...• -· .· 
(Additional time will be set at the rate of $75.00 per hour) 

2. ONCE CONTRACT IS SIGNED, TERMINATION OF CONTRACT BY CUSTOMER IS A 
FORFEITURE OF RETAINER AND ANY AMOUNT DUE FOR SERVICES IN FULL 
(One half of the total amount ·is due upon signature) 

, ...... . 

3. YOU ARE RETAINING OUR SERVICES FORTHEABOVE DATE AND TIME AND WILL 
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ENTIRE BALANCE THE DAY SERVICES ARE RENDERED. 

Thank you for choosing Ro Entertainment for your DJ services 

Clients Email Address: c-,-------~-~--~·~--~~--
.t .. : ;,.... _......,......,.-,, 

Service Total: $ ')._,;;:;,:: J::)S"' (<;;;:., i_ •• .ul 
Less Non-Refun-dable Retainet;..$.. __ . ./ 
Balance Due: =$-~ 

Signature verifies acceptance of contract by client and DJ 

Authorized Signature of DJ: RodneyVan Staten 

Cl ·1ent's Si"'""ature· ,. 'i ·' · ·· ···'· '·-.•:;.) ~· • • - .. ;·,::-::_' 1'.· -;·-~' ; .. )/; //: .. -
_,.. ..... ~"\\;_ 

FORM OF PAYMENT: (i::asfj)(credit) 
'<-~J' 

Please email correspondances to: rodneystaten@gmait.com 

/>C*/'8'(0 j>c.i}./2'lf / 
_370. lfC/J.00 570. l{C()OO 

0 Joo. ov 4'/So; oo 



' 

Aci:ount: 01344 
s VJLL\6£ c~unm DEV 
EAGLE LAllD!NG Slllll AND 
3975 EAGLE LAllOING l\\Rl(llA 
llllAN!t PA!llt, fl 32065 
(004) 291-35J5 

Chalipion Bronm Inc. 
11-0 BOX 56261l 

Jacksonvi! le, Fl 32241 
(9114)-2@-1220 

Tue Sep 114, 2018 12:53 ff! 

lnV<>ictl: 18725112 POI: 
license : 20-01256 E>pim (nevor) 
load : 207 
Terms : COD 
Driver : 07 • BRET CASTl.£IWI 
Sal esrep: 88 - MD:f MRBER ---------.. --------------------------- .. ~-----------------------------------------

_:'.~---~'.:_~~:~::~~------------~:~::: ________________ ~:~~~----~~-----~:: 37 o. 5 d 7 0 0 
09607 1 ANGRY DRC!!AllD 007692000839 30.BO 0.00 30.BO 

CRISP APPLE 2112112 CAii 
35176 5 COORS ll61l! 071990301064 21.85 0.00 109.25 

Al!fl!MJll 24116 CAN 
07043 1 DOS EQ 072311412131 "2.BO o.oo 22.BO 

lAli:R 2112112 CAil 
onaz 1 ffEIJl!l(!l! 072690tl0 0200 30.BO 0.00 30.BO 

2112112 CAI/ 
S7274 5 ll1E 0341000037@ 21.85 D.00 109.25 

AlltllliU~ 24116 CAN 
1005:! 1 WffITE UAW ~55489114 30.80 0.00 30.BO 

VARIETY 2112112 CAN 
096'll 3 Yl1Eff6llll6 ll099245l2491 21.65 0.00 64.95 

lAli:R 4/6/16 CANS 

Beer: 17 + 0 Kegs $3!18.65 
Wine & liq: 0 $0.00 
Solt Drink: 0 ~.00 

Misc: 0 SO.OD 
Creilits: 0 $0.00 

Total Sales 468.15 
fQtal Discount -69.5{) 

Total C.nt<nt 3!!!.65 
Total Deposit 0.00 
Total fredits 0.00 

Ovef/Short O.IJO 

Cttstomer Signature: 

SEtTlOli 561.-IZ, FLORIDA STAJUES, !1111) RULE 61A-1.010, PROOOCTS MiED &Y V6l1Cl!S 
SHALL lil1T 11£ RE11ll!ED TO lit: DlSTRlllllllli FOR CR!D.IT OR EJ(QWlli!' AND Will St 1l!E 
mmt!"S l!AB!lllY. Vflif.OllS SHltU lllTIFY DlSTRIBDrol!S Of llAIWiED PRO!JUCTS 

R£CflVSI Fll!ll 111£ D!STR!BIJl()I! llilHIN 11 MYS AFTER DELIVERY D Ol!IJER TC OBTAIN A 
CllEDIT OR EXCllAH6E. A TfliWSAffiCll llfCQQll Of ALL EX<!WlliES lllSI Bf Mllf. BY 11£ 

llISTIU80111R. 

---------------

s-3 Cfif. &'5 



nortn florlca ~Jos 
J60l 1!1!111!1,t BhJ. 
Jacl:sanuJ} I a-. Fl. 322 
<'llll 045,02~1 
llfSales. ne.' 

fNil.E' l.fllllH!fJ ~lll 6: 
am EllGI.£ !MDIII: P 
OAAll;l;P!ll:, l'L 326£ 
20011,5£ 
LJ\lll'JI 

Cl1'0bAI""' Ord"' 
Date lrwGice LoaiSheelVem/C!P' PO ~ R11.ul~ C<ls;hll9Y Del i\leni=&!h5ail(I 
0911a12111s 202121e 121.m 151}4 Tue 12llb2 .llih"ler fii'!liltW 
ID ITV PROIJ1£T PRIC! lilJl DISC l<£T !O!PL 

312 111.lil'l 2111 c $26.65 
Eflllllll U lll~ill !lllll!l II 

BEEJI lJ.0000 Ciilhm.s l\L Ill Ill .00 

lolal $!0&.W 
Total 

IJ~{f~ ~ J I ~I ,r .. // ~ 
I V' ( 

' 

:?'lo.~ J 7c o 
<'!'IO :t. 6 c:J 



97'll c;c :.SHILL BLVD 
JACKSO\' •iJLLE, :'t 32222 (904l7713228 

6890 oou~ im;:; 09126/18 12:41 PM 
SELF CHE'.+ ·~JT 

0711215EL194 :W£.: r W&G <A> 15.97 
SPECT 111£ll&GR•~ ; KILLER 

887480071:'.€'.; El'E E U <fl> 
114" i: ;o' EYE EU II/NUT ZP 
2905; 1.16 

~; BTOTAL 
!:•LES TAX 
l if AL 
CISH 

CHANGE OUE 

17 .13 
1.20 

$18.33 
20.00 
1.67 

~ 1m"1111111·~111n111~1~111111111 
689( j:;7 9:13: 1 J9/26/2018 0072 

Rf. trn; PO. l : f DEFINITIONS 
PDLI( ·· fr) :; IS POLICY El<P!RES ON 

A J ;c 12125/2018 

X'KltX:t'_,~kJ .: ;l"<l;'"";\:~t; t:i ;:ttJ1:1i"lll:~)t'k11:\t%1'Jlr':la'1ror'fl'.Jlr 

Dil) WE: NAXL IT? 

Take a -;t_, c sor.o" for a chance TO WIN 
A $'' 0}) HO•<: JEPOT GIFT CARD 

-Jpln: :.1 espatol 

Us;·· Ul: 2'll: 201853 195020 
··As:>\IOR'. : 18476 194963 

Entrl os n .<--1 IJn :c >ol eted wt thin 14 day$ 
of pUr< >d-~L E'.t -!lilts 111USt b& 18 or 

older t•: e:1tc~·. S ,9 complete rules on 
websl :t-t. r~n :t. ·ohase necessary. 

/~' /_ l\ .. c t'm Du/ s·e 

Scoff ;Zf oore 
,/>Cfii;yvs 
JJ.·o. '!4' 100 

./fief. ss 



INVOICE 
WASTE MANAGEMENT 

Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number; 

13-50769-220 
EAGLE LANDING SWIMM 

10/01/18-10/31 
10/01/2( 

9350496-222 

. . , 
. How To Contac~ Us · : . 'l;QurF~yment ls Due : . ~,'. ' 

I '< I cl ' / ' " ." ' ' ,.. ~ ~ , 

Visit wm.com 
T osetup yoor"""' {YOfi~. ,jg> up fer paperless 

statement;, ~)'Ulr KUJJrd:. WNl'dday~~ 
pay}'O.Jf lf!l.dcecr sd"Ec:Lle a p:kup 

Customer Serv!ce: 
(904) 260-1592 

2,24737 I (2,247.37) 

Oct 31, 2018 $1,124.92 ) _,.. 
..---· 

lf";;p:Oay"'m"""e"'"•~s"°rec'"··'<e;;;iv:;;e;;fd after 
10/31 /2018: s 1, 153.04 

See Reverse for important Message: 

1,124.92 
ri41i!.ii!.j,ffifi!.I, + ~@illu@.if 
. .. ,, .. ... . . ·-. ,•• .... ·'· -... ,_. __ ·- ---------.,---·--·-·-·h···- -

_ lt'5 M'·M 
! - I 1,124.92 

'======='--
'. Details for Service locatron: Customer ID: 9-99192-03001 
'. Eagle Landing Swfmmfng (Y), 3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange Park FL 
'32065 
. Description 
:Recydabieffiatefiaf0ff5et __ _ 
· 2Ydfelrcy1xwk 
i Fuel I environmental charge 

............ T .. 
Date i 

. --~---. ~---

. 1010111 s] 
. ~ 

Ticket. ·····r 
. j 

Quantity Amount 

1 i .f 
89.! 
30.~ 

-~. ~".%,l!!.~~?.!).~ -~~~--r~c::'.Y~~X ~harg":-. .. .. . . .. _ ... _ . ..... _.,r ..... ~ ... 
'. Total charges for sarvice location .L. ... _ .... ,_, 

4.~ 

'f:i-'6-•. E 

: DetaRs for Service Locatfon; 
. Eagle Landing swimming. 3975 Eagle landing Pkwy, Orange Park FL 
32065·2641 

Customer ID: 

·r 
: Description . _____ ·"'"-· .. !'~~~-- .. L. Tfc:ket -conta1rier-s'"irvrcepJa;:;------------------------··----------------------- ------· · ···-- : 1010111 s :: 
. 8Ydfel 1xwk 10/01/18.i 

Fuel / eO'.'ironmental charge ;; 

13-50769-22005 

... --~~.~~tlty 
····2~6b 

2.GO 

, Regulatory cost recovery char9e I 
-~-~~(1J.~~~i2{.~5.:~-------------.---·-----------------------··-··---·----···----~--- -----------~------·---- .......................................... ; ........ .. 

Amount 

39.f 
S.78.~ 

213.~ 

29.~ 
5.( 

;}< -- - - -- -- · --~ --- -- - -- - · - - - -- - -- -- -Please detach and send the klwarporlion with payment ---(nocs:.h or staples)- - --- --- - - - --- - - -- - - - -- - • --

V\l;ff,;;~!'.j·.':l~i .. 
IWAU'nl •••n"'U"ll"'lf"T 

WASTE MANAGEMENT !NC. OF FLOf?IDA 
~90X42930 
PHOENIX, AZ 85080 

(904) 26"0-1592 
(856) 361-9369 
(9011) 260-1449 FAX 

Payment Terms 

ITotalDuehy 10/31/2018 
If Received after 10/31/2018 

3'.:)o. Lf r,, 7 o o 
/$'StJ. 'I& 

Total Due 
$1,124.92 
$1,153.04 

st.fa.'/~ ?oo 
"'Sw.rc. 

Amount 

2224000135076922005093504960000011249200000112492 7 

'6);1~:ni? ()] A60.40S "'AVfO T00-727l 3106S·264l73-COl-PN470-h 

1llf11l<l-1ll•1lnll1l1l1ldluulfll11llll1l11J1 11hl1i1lll1l1h 
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R.. 32065-2641 

-· ........... -___ .... _ . 
. . . . .. ---·· - ... ·--·-· - . ·---··- .. . . ' .. . .. ·-· ... -··. . 

llllll•1111111°111Uh 111111iJlllmlh•tlllnlo!'•ln1hh1•1111 

WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 
POBOX4648 
CAROL smEAM, ll 60197-4648 



•'• ;:,-

WASTE MANAGEMENT 

Customer ID: 
Customer Name~ 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number· 

Page3 

13-50769-220 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM/\I 

10/01(18-10/31 
10(01 /2• 

9350495-222 

!' ·o;t;1·1s for s~~~i~~-L~~~t(;·~~·····-··-··"""··"""'·'·"'"K~~~T ... ,,.._,,,"·· .·~ .. ~r·~--- "' -~-·-----'"' ·'"'"'"'·---=-"'·-·~=~-T--~TQ;~t~;;;;;1·o;· 1 s-so1e9-22oos 
i Eagle LandJng Swimming. 3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange Park FL 
! 32065-2641 

t 0;$c_~1~&.~· -:- ......... ·-· __ ... . ..... ,.,, .. , .... ·'·· .,. .. ,, __ ,., .. ,., ......... ,, .. ,"'-'· _ .- · · -..... [~-- -~~:t,~~ -_-Jll:.~ Ticket • Q~~nmy--· · __ .-,_[- :.·.· Amount 

~·~~nt>i·!!~~~:~!!~-·-·"-~~=~~:_:·:·~~:. ---·--·----~----- .. ---------------·--l- ---·---·--------l _____________ ..... :.:t. ·:_·~------·-------·-- __ ......... _____ j_3_~~: 
t Total charges for service loc:atfon l 988.; 

[~~~~~l~~~~~~!:_~~r~~=~===~~==~=:~:~~=:~=:~=~~~~~~~:~.:::::::::~==~~~-~~~~:~::~~~:~:::~::~==~:::=~~:~:=::=::=:=---t=~=--=:_!~~~~-·.1 
Attention: Accounts Payable (Vendor Maintenance Group) · · 

Notification of Remittance Address Change 

To ensure your payment is applied to your account in the most efficient manner, your payment remittance address has changed. T 
address change applies to payments for services provided by Waste Management only. Please use the new remittance address 
provided below for any future payments. 

Please make your checks payable to: 

Waste Management 
PO Box4648 

Carol Stream, IL 60197-4648 

If you have any questions regarding the change in remittance address, please call the Waste Management Service Center 
1-866-834-2080 (Options !, I. 2), 

If you have any que.tions regarding service or customer ao:ount infonnation, please call your local Waste Management office at t 
number provided on your invoice. 

Thank you for your prompt attention. 

THINK GREEN:' 



SVCDD 
ATTN: MATT BIAGETTI 

Western Naturai Gas Co. 

2960 Strickland St. 
Jacksonville. FL 32254 
(904) 387-3511 • FAX (904)387-6034 

*** STATEMENT *** 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK. FL. 32065 23112 

ACCT# 115677 

CAFE/KITCHEN AT THE AMENITY CENTER 

·_, ,-· 

1 P.SSURE PROPER CR£DlT TEAR Off AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH YOUR REMl'ITANCE". 

8/26/18 5390622 
8/28/18 72618 
9/l.9/18 19655 
9/l.9/18 19655 
9/25/18 19304 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

INTEREST 
PAYMENT 
PROPANE 85.9 GAL 
UTILITY TAX 
PAYMENT 
< BALANCE DUE > 

3l/{). l/5JCJO 
"Jl</. 06 

S/26/18 

ADDRESS CDRRECT;ON t 
Plf.ASE EttTER I 
AMOUNT PAID 
m Tms AREA .__ ___ _ 

··AMOUNT. 

854.57 

8.39 
-565.03 
176.10 

3.78 
-297.93 
179.88 

THE FUEL ADJUSTMENT ALLOWANCE FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER WAS 
$0.95. 

CURRENT 
179. 88 

Western Natural Gas Co. 

OVER 30 
0.00 

OVER 60 
o.oo 

TEEMS: 

OVER 90 
o.oo 

OVER 120 
o.oo 

ACCT# 115677 

Payment sholl ~· net eosh tblrtv (JO) days frum date of in1 
1 'J;<;>':: lale charge per month aner 30 days. 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/26/18 PAGE 1 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 

BANK C SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# , , ••• INVOICE •••••••• EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/26/18 00113 9/11/18 66199 201809 320-53800-60000 
REINSTALL WATERFALL PUMPS 

10/08/18 66342 201810 320-53800-60000 
INSTALLED DEWATERING PUMP 

FLORIDA PUMP SERVICE INC 

10/26/18 00010 9/26/18 5787 201809 320-53800-60000 
ENGINEER SVC THRU 9/25/18 

~ 
HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

~ 33% OF PAYMENT - FENCE 
--0" /io/261is-00o24- lo/261ia-102618 - 2oialo-32o:s3sOo:60oOo- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

~ t io/26110-00024- io/261is-1026201a 2oisio-320:53aoo:60000- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

KINGS FENCE LLC 

/}.(_ '' \ 33% OF PAYM.ENT - FENCE 
Vv..J KINGS FENCE LLC 

F ,_ ~ 10/261ia - 00024- io/261is -10262018 2oisio-3zo:s3aoo:5oooo- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
~er ."' 34% OF PAYMENT - FENCE 

KINGS FENCE LLC 

TOTAL FOR BANK C 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT •... CHECK., ••• 
AMOUNT # 

2,400.00 

2,084.00 

4,484.00 000055 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2,562.50 

2,562.50 000056 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,828.00 

3,828.00 000057 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,828.00 

3,828.00 000058 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3,944.00 

3,944.00 000059 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
lB,646.50 

18,646.50 



Invoice 192 Industrial Loop S. 
Orange Park, FL 32073 
Tel. 904-269-0202 Date Invoice# 

SERVICE Fax 904-269 5842 -
9/11/2018 66199 

1948-2018 "70 Years in Florida" 

Bill To Ship To 

Eagle Landing Eagle Landing ~le,'. G:'. · ., ·y·n<c-. : ·._ . . ~--~ ;! ii 
South Village Corrununity Eagle Landing Parkw .'J . .. ' i'' 
Developemeot District Jacksonville, FL .\'.· :< '! . ' . -
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 B'r:~-··-~~ ·····" . -- -- -- ·•· 

- - . -··· - - ·---- .. --·· -
P.O.# Terms Rep Phone Number WO# Ship Via 

COD Kim 904.509.6445 53469 

~- . '.':- .. 

Qty. ·Item ' Description· Rate ·· AmoU'nt •· 

1 Job Labor Work as per our quote 13541.Labor ta reinstall bath l 5hp 2,400.00 2,400.00 

waterfall pumps. Pump one pulling 15.6, 15.7 and 15.4 
amps. Pump two is pulling 15.7, 15.6 and 15.6 amps. Max 
load is 21.0 amps. Pumps are operational. 

t&-'P f/.Lr;2JfvL-

Subtotal $2,400.00 
WarrantyTerms: Unless otherwise stated, Florida Pwnp Service. Inc. guarantees all major 
equipment, against inherent mechanical defects and/or workmanship for one ( l) year and 

Sales Tax (7.0%) $0.00 
on4hejob labor for 90 days, from the date of installation. All warranty work is done during 

regular business hours, Monday-Friday between 8:00 am ro 4:30 pm. 

Total $2,400.00 

Thank yo\.! for using Florida Pump Service, Inc. Payments/Credits $0.00 

2018 is our 70th year in business. Locally OVl-'Oed & operated since 1948. 
Balance Due $2,400.00 A finance charge of 1.5% per month on past due invoices - $5.00 minimum 

Web Site 

www.floridapumpservice.com 



Pu!! . fl..QRll) 

. UMP 
SERVICE 

Bill To 

192 Industrial Loop S. 
Orange Park, FL 32073 
Tel. 904-269-0202 
Fax 904-269 5842 -

Eagle Landing 

1948-2018 "70 Years in Florida" 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing 
South Village Community Eagle Landing Parkway 
Developement District Jacksonville, FL 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise, FL33351-4761 

P.O.# 

Qty;. 

Terms Rep Phone Number WO# 

COD Kim 904.509.6445 

Item.· 

Job Labor Per quote, Installed a l /3 hp dewatering pump, a battery 
ope~~~ed deyvate~i~g pump., ~ad diver clean all (our suction 

~traiQ.er?- .. . _ . _ . . _ . .. 
Job'Labor · A.Mitiona! work, Juid to pull two of the strainers· out of 

, : . Iake, because they \vere c6ll~p~eJ, xestraighten arid 
· .. · .. reweldedb()th strafoers;.reiristalled . . : 

· Note: Lake is full of gni.ss and could cause a problem with 
these strainers in the future if lake treatment is not applied .. 

l 
Subtotal 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

1018/2018 66342 

Ship Via 

Rate: Amount 

1,664.00 1,664.00 

420.00 

I 

$2,084.00 
WarrantyTenns;-Unless otherwise stated, Florida Pump Service, Inc. guarantees all major 
equipment against inherent mechanical defects and/or workmanship for one (1) year and 

on-the-job labor for 90 days, from lhe date of installation. All \Varranty v.1ork is done during Sales Tax (7.0%) $0.00 

regular business hours, f\4onday-Friday beh,•een 8:00 am to 4:30 pm. 1------------------; 

Thank you for using Florida Pump Service, Tnc. 

2018 is our 70th year in busirlC$$. Locally O'..vned & operated since l948. 
A finance charge of l .5% per month on past due invoices - $5.00 minimum 

\Veb Site 

v.ww.florCdapumpservice.c.om 

Total $2,084.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $2,084.00 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

(904) 269-9999 
POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 

BILL TO 

Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD ENGINEER 

Engineering Sen,ices 

- Waterfall meeting w/Roto Rooter 

- Site meeting w/Florida Pump re: New 
motors installation 

- Vault - Letter to Aquatics CS 

- Vault issue w/C'..ontractor 

- Meet at site w/Chip Walker 

DATE 

PERIOD COVERED 

August 21 . September 25, 2018 

PROJECT NO. 

HEl-14201 

HOURS RATE 

20.5 125.00 

PAYMENT IS DUE FOR SERVICES RENDERED UPON RECEIPT Total 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSlNRSSI 

Invoice 

INVOICE# 

5787 

PROJECT 

SVCDD 

AMOUNT 

2,562.50 

$2,562.50 



Thursday, October 25, 2018 at 10:57:57 AM Eastern Daylight Time ··.··""· ___________________ _..;.; ____ _:_ ___________ _,_.::,_ __ 
Subject: Re: SV COD - INVOICE 5787 - Waterfall 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Thursday, October 25, 2018 at 10:46:01 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

Jim Oliver 

Linda Hadden, Patti Powers 

Keith Hadden 

Attachments: INV 5787.pdf 

ALL: I believe this should be paid from the capital reserve fund. 

Jim Oliver 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
P: (904) 940-5850 ext. 406 
F: (904) 940-5899 
E-mail: jofiver@gmsntcom 

On Oct 24, 2018, at 10:15 AM, Linda Hadden <lindahadden@haddeneng.com> wrote: 

Jim: 
Attached find Invoice for COD Engineer Services related to the "WATERFALL". 

After your review and approval I will generate a REQUISITION. 

Thank you, 
Linda 

lindahadden@haddeneng.com 

HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 
POST OFFICE BOX 9509 

FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006-0030 
Office: 904.269.9999 
Direct Line: 904.635.9169 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This electronic message and any attachments are confidential 
property of Hadden Engineering, Inc. The information is intended only for the use of the person to whom 
it is addressed. Any other interception, copying~ accessing or disclosure of this message is prohibited. If 
you have received this message in error, please immediately notify Hadden Engineering, Inc. and purge 
this message received. Do not forw~rd this message without permission.FOR INFORMATION 
PURPOSES ONLY: Any tiles transmitted with this e-mail are intended solely for information purposes 
only. Hadden Engineering1 Inc assumes no liability for any use of electronic drawing files. Signed and 
sealed documents supersede any electronic file. Hadden Engineering, Inc. is not responsible to the 
recipient for compatibility with the recipient1s hard,vare and/or software. It is imperative that user check 
this data for virus. 

Page 1of2 



KI GS 

i 

WHAT MATTERS TO YOU,MATTERS TO US. 
I 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTEO)o: 

CIT'(STATE,ZIP 

EMAIL: 3KIN~NCE@GMAlLCOM 

NUMBER 

/0·2J·fY OATE: __ . __ 



WORK ORDER FOR EAGLE LANDING TENNIS COUR~S 
Ye$/No o<..criptkm Amount 

,/ Court 1 50' new wire $1,000.00 

,/ Court 2 1 OCY new wire $2,000.00 

,/ Court 3 straighten 1 post $300.00 

.,/ Court 4 re tie all wire and reinstall all rails. ahd 1or~ new wire $2,200.00 

,/ C?utt 5 1 Une post! terminal post 20'wire 20' ra~ $800.00 
! 

,/ Court 6- re tire whole court $300.00 

.,/ Court 7 100' new wire level post $2,000.00 

.,/ Court 8 replace 1 Line post 50" new wire $900.00 

.,/ Club house 70' of 1 O' high $1,500.00 

../ new court re inst.all 100' of wire $1,200.00 

discount -$600.00 

11601 

---·-----+--- ---~-----




